AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible sction.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room sl Perquimans County Ubrary
July 3, 2023
6:50 p.m.

i Call to Order
i Prayer & Pledge
HI. Public Hearing

AT A Quasi-judicial Public BEENNG . et s et eeeoeoe 8:50 p.m,

TOBE iy #  The purpose of tiis guasi-fudicial public hearing is to receive puhlic comments to

TAREM % constder a Special Hse Pernrit No. SUP-28-02, requested by Tukisha Frierson for a

LATRR Resumed Dwelling in CH, Highway Commercial cone, at 1604 Cpean Higlway
South, Tax Pavcel No, 3-0068-00027,

V. § Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda
{Cansent tems as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote, umless a
request for rempval of an item or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.}

A Approval of Minutes: June 6, 2023 Regular Meeting & June 18, 2023 Special Catled Meating
B. Fersonnef Mattery

Updated Satary Classificelions

Appeiniment: IMC | working against MG It
Appointment: Publlc Infarmation Assistant IV
Appointtient; Par-Tine/Fill-n Nen-Cenified Telecormmunicator (3)
Appoiatment: Part-Tima/Fill-in EMT

Appointment. Code Enforcement Ofiler

Promotion: Social Weork Supasvisor I

Fromation:  Tourism/Museum Director

Promelion: Assistant Emergency Mansgement Coordinator
Fromotion: Investigator

Reclagsification: [neome Maintenznce Technician

Rectassification; Data Entry Manager/Senior Center Azsistant
Roctresificaton: Cerifieg Denuth (14
Raclagsiication: Sorgeant (3)

. Resignation: Deputy/8R0

5. Resignation; MG 1f Adult Medicaid
Resignation: Par-Time/Fill-ln Telatommunicator
18, Resignation: Part-Time/Fil-In Paramedic

G, Step Increases/Merit Increases
Departmant Heads (3)

Bourd of Blootlong {21
Emergency Medical Services (4)
nspactipns (1)

Recraation Department {1)
Bheriffs Office (2)

Tax Deparment (2)

. Watar Department (2)

Budget Amendment No. 1 - 4
E.  Board Appoiniments/Resignation
1. Resignation: Mistarie Herford, Inc,
2. Appointment: Historic Mertford, Inc.
3. Appdintment: Recreation Advisory Committes
F.  Miscellanecsus Documents
1. Benlor Mutrition Conract — FY 2023.2024
2, Surety Broker Agresment with MARSH
< 3. Resolution: Removal of Cerlain Public Record Books ~ Sagister of Dasds

Vi, Introduction of New Employee

" A, Introduction of New Employees
‘M}‘ . 1. Shellby Whits, Sherif
ACTERO =, .
peouimsr Vil Scheduled Appointments

[P
il e I

e

ALTION
REQUARED

—
PR
N

03 G 2 2 re

o

A.  Bifl Jennings, Tax Administrator 7:00 p.m.
Nl 7:08 p.m,

%Addh inns or Cormections to Agenda



Vi §” Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
Al

8.

My ACTIONMN
REGUIRED :x,“if“ Old Business
A, Updates from County Manager

o /

C.

Mew Business

Ao Planning Board Hem: Special Use Permil No. SUP-23-02 - Requestad by Tykisha Frierson

B.

C.

0.

XI, #Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments

{If you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior fa spegking)

X, g

i

ALTHON
R R i

MO ACTION i A
REQUIRRD 5

C.

Co
ACTION  xy 4 Adio
REQLIRED { diournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT;
* PlatLog
*  Tax Dapartment Report
*  Building inspector's Reports
> Code Enforcement Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

Wndditinus or Correceions to Ageiula



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
iy 3, 2023
8:50pim.

. Enclosures: The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comments on the following:
A Quasi-udichl Public BRarng . i ittt £:50 p.m.

o The prurpase of this queosifudicial public hearing i3 (0 receive prblic sommenty to considar q
Spegiad Use Povpit No. SUP-23-02, reguested by Tvkisha Fricrson for a Resumed Dwelling in
M, Highwey Commerelad zore, ar 1604 Cleean Highwey South. Tax Parcel No. 3-0068-00027.
vV, Enclosures: items inciuded on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. /f you wish to discuss any
of these items, please make that request during the meeting.

VI The introduction of new employee will he done:

A, introduetion of New Employees:
I Shellyy Whire, Sherdlf Ms, White witl introducs the tolowing new cmployee:

l'lmpluycuc Ewnployee Efesthve
N Joh Thtle Iate
Tavior Renae Dickey Cuertified ety DM

VILA. Enclosure. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will introduce Renee McGinnis, Project Manager for
Piner Appraisal, who will provide the Board with an update on the progress of the ongoing
revaluation,

XA, County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

XA, Enclosure: The following Planning item wilf need Board consideration and action:

1. Special Yse Permit No, SUP-23-2, requested by Tykisha Frievson: A Quasi-ludicial publie hearing was held
garlier it the meeting 1o hear public comments on the Special Use Permit Mo, SUP.23.02, requested by Tykizsha
Frierson for a resumed dwelling in CH, Flighway Commercial zone, at 1604 Coean Highway South, Tax Parcel

Na. 3-0068-0027. The Planning Beard approved her request. Board action is being requested.

dhkdwkdrrhtidhhb kit
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consenf iteims as follows wif be adopted with & singte motion, second and vote,

umtess o request for removal from e Consent Agenda is heard from 8 Commissioner)
Ao Enclosures: Approval of the June 8, 2023 Regular Mesting & June 19, 2023 Special Called Meeting &
Regular Work Session (cancelled)
B. Enclosure: Personnel Matters :
1. With the reciassificalion of salaries, the Hoard will need to approve the updated Salary ClassHigations,

Empluyce Emjinyee Actlon Grade/ Mew Eflfective
MName Joh Title Reguired Btep Sukary Die
Meltien Farsis IMOC | working against 10 1 Appoiniroent 6173 S el | G723
Michele Lipht Public Information Assistunt IV Appointment 5843 531,077 | Q70172023
Crvstal Bowe PT/FI Non-Lettified Talycominunicators, Appointarent 6071 | $14.87A0. | 070142023
Suvanngh Fellon PTIE] Man-Geertified Telecommunivarors. AbpointeE a0/l | B14.87/me | 0740|2083
Colleen MeDomald FT/EL Mon-Certified Telecommunicators. Appointment 60/1 | S14.87/hr | 07/01/2023
Chloc Schimeyer PT/FLEMT Appiniiment H/ $16.97/Me. 1 070172023
Willlan Wynne, 7, Cade Enforeement Officer Appointment 61/ 332379 1 070172023
Kunisha Walston Soginl Work Supervigor 10 Prosmotod 73§ 348k | 0012023
Stacey Layden Tourism/Adusenm Birector Promoed oB/1i 554 801 : 07/01/2023 |
Jutie Soleshuee Assistant Emergency Manngement Coozdinator Promoted T34 $56,434 | D7/01/2023
Brian Watson Investigator Promoted a8/5 FaBa04 | N7/01/2023 |
Denize Stallings Inegms Maintenence Teshnizian Rectausitiention 54 531853 | 07/012023
LuRee Sawyer Tty Entry Muannger/Senior Center Assiatant Reclngyification 6O/ 536703 | 07012023
Lernys Bals ® Certified Deputy Rectnssification &612 F43.286 | Q7010023
Ryan Cappet Certitied Deputy Reclisificniion Ha/5% M2 20 1 QD023
Dean Pelumbe, Jd Crertified Lematy Reelassificpon LT Sl T & Pt R I i)
Dianied Tomer Certified Deputy Reclassifieation gRGY 1 "REESIE | 070172023
Saenver Wenlz Certified Deputy Reclossification 66/2 541,286 | 0702023
William Wright Certified Deputy Reclassifvation GETY | R4t | G700
Brien Gregory Dieputy Shertff Reclassification fifsa TE4a408 | 070172023
Ouinton Jordan, Jr, Deputy Sherift Reelagsification geian | weag gl | 070172023

'ﬁ'ﬁ\ddiiimm or Carrections to Maotes



C.

Entyrloyee Fanployee Actinn Grade/ New FiTective

L Jub Tiily Required Seep Sy Daie
Taylor Dickey Deputy Sheriff (Certifies) Reclnssilicntion gL mEaaae | GT1/2023
| DeAneeto M. Freemonweldy Degidy Sheriff {Certified) Reclogsificalion #5/1 w88 543 L DTG1Z083
Damen Sizemors Deptity Sherift (Cortifed) Rectussification 66/5 44,408 §{ 074032023
Foran Sawver Leputy Sheriff / SRO (Certified} Recinasification [ L5518 1 OTA0R2023
Christopher Muryy Tleputy Sherifi/SRO Rectassifintion S “5ARsEE | 07012023
_______ Jumes Buckett, Jr. Part-Time Certifted Deputy Reclasgificalion Gain  1§E1 56, [ 0701/2023
Eendal] Hacrelf Sepeam Reclassifieatton | oW6G | CRETEGT | 07/012023
Ray Faspernun, Jr. Sereunl b Ruclnasifcation G810 BEAB00 | OTIAGY
‘‘‘‘‘‘ David Murray Sergeant uf SRONY Reclaseification L £52, 101 1 0HNA0
Vierer Sulliban Certified Deputy/SEHO Ofljeer 67 16/2023
Sandi Lor IME § - Adult Medicajd D3/
Heatler UL Mon-Certified Telegpn, 06/16/72003
Willinm Tytwiler PE7EY Barpmeche QAT

Enclosures: Ourng the Budget process, the following stap or merlt increases were approved for the employees.

following individu:als are being recormmended by their supervisor for siep or merit Increases:

The

Employes Employec Grade/ Mew Eltective
Deparigic e NAmE Jub Title Step Sabary Date
Lepartinent ilend | Mirgil Pareish P Chief Ispactor /18 576,018 | (7032023
Giepartment Head | Howasd Willinms Diirector 2 A8 | 0712023
Deparymen) Head | Shellon White Certified Deputy ek TG 802421 | 07/01/2073
Hleetigng dnckie Creen Director - Board of Eleetipng a7 $45,303 | 07012023
Elections Lirign C. Cerrwright Deputy Direetor « Board of Eleetions anae L3128 | 07/01/2023
EMS Wepne Jordan EMS Sl Supeevisor (Pamtuedic) 7075 552,937 | Q1012023
LEME Heather MiHey Parmnedic Supervisor 70/% $52.087 | OFI012023
EMS Alvssa Polurba B35 Compliapes O fiver/Parmmedic T0M £51L60T | 074023
| i Sean Tripp Panmedic g4 545085 | 07/01/2023
[nspectipng Erle Solesbee Assistant Rurlding Inspegtor a3 44,195 | 07/0172023
Recrantion Jobn Downum, Jr. Athletic Program Supesvisor 6444 £39 606 | 070172021
Sheriff Hrian Iaker Animat Control Officer G2/ 38,169 | O0¥01/2023
Sheriff Thenes Reid Chiel Deputy 7316 B0 | 070172023
 Tax. Tashara Gramby Gl1/4 334,787 ¢ 0770112023
Tux Wilaia Robbing Gli8 $38,352 1 0032021
Water T'racy Hunter 60/9 FELEQT T MO
Water Robert Smifh Technicinn | A $30,483 | G7AL/2033
Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 1 - 4 are enclosed for your review and actlar,
Enctosures: The following board reappointmants ars presentad for Board consideration and action;
Numie BoardfComanaintes Action Trken Term Lf;}c::ivc
Hotfier, Joseph Higtorie Mertford, [ng, Resipnalion 07i01/2023
Lagsiter, John Historic Herford, Ine. Appaintvent {3y, | 070102033
Banch, Jarmes Revmation Advisory Cormmiies - Porksville Appointment Jyrs | 07/01/2013

Enciosures: The Board will need 1o review and take action on the following conlrastfagresment:
1. Semior Nafrition Contract - FY 2023-2034: This contract {s between Perquimans County and Albeiearle Commiszion o himdle the Senior

Nutrition Progenm at the Serior Cenrer. The cosis will be $13,076.9F for 999 hours. Bonrd action will be regueas(ed.

w0 hundle our surety bonds. Bosrd action is being requested,

3. Desplution_far Removal af Cerinin Public Record Bugks Jacqueling Friveson, Register of Deeds, is requesting the adopzion of the enclosed

resotution to remeove certnin Fublic Record Books for repait, testortion, aid rebiding,

ﬂ%’.ﬂ\ddiljmls wr Comrestions to Notea



i. - Page

PUBLIC NOTICE

Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a Quasi-judicial Public Hearing
on Manday, July 3, 2023 at 6:50 PV in the Community Meeting Room of the Perquimans
County Pubfic Library at 514 8, Church Street, Hertford, NC, to consider Special Use Permit No,
SUP-23-02, requested by Tykisha Frierson for a resumed dwelling in a CH, Highway Commercial
zone at 1604 Ocean Highway South, Tax Parcel No. 3-0068-00027.

Property owners, residents and ather interested parties may review this item during normal
business hours before the public hearing by contacting the Perquimans County Planning Offica,
at 104 Dobbs Street, Mertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or email
rhondarep@paruuimanscmuntvnc.ﬁu\; for more information.

Publish in Perguimans Weekly on June 24, 2023



LLE XY ¥ - FQEE

Perquimang County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
July 3, 2023 Board of County Commissioner RHegular Meating

SUBJECT: “Special Use Permit No. 5UP-23-02, Special Use Permit Request for Resumed Sthgle Family

Dwelling in CH, Highway Commercial District at 1604 Qcean Mighway South, tax pareel 3-0068-00027,

requested by Tykisha Friersop,

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Projact Ovarview:

Eurpose of ‘Special Use’: The purpase of the use being ‘special’ is to ensure that it would be compatible
with surrounding development and in keeping with the purposes of the general zoning district in which it is
located. Per zoning ordinance section 804(c) the Board of County Commissionars {BCC) may impose
reasanable and appropriate conditions and safeguards upen the approval. Section 904 (f) allows the BCC 1o
reqiire restrictions upon the location of construction, maintenance and operation of the special use as
deemed necessary for the protection of the public intarast, oo

Technical 8 History: - _—

Perquimans County Zoning Drdinange Article Vill, Table of Uses classifies this as (8), Special Use in CH,
riighway Comercial District and Section 911,28 Resumed Single-Fumily Dwelling applies. It isalso in the
HCOD, Highway Corridar Overlay District which has standards for all Uses except single family residantial
use. The attached proposed speclal use permit (SUP) has tdentical conditions that are copled from section
911.28; one of its conditions is that the replacement must be either site-built, madular, or a double-wide
manufactured home. An extra condition was added limiting the number of accessory buildings to one and
restricting its location to the rear yard,

1993 and 1965 aerial photos show a house on the lot, plus it is drawn on an old proparty tax card, The
Planning office has photos that a previous code enforcement officer took prior to it belng torm down, It
appears to flave been 2 site-built house that was 784 heated square feet built in 1962, Septic system
permit numbar 5056, with final Inspection date of May 23, 1968 shows the lot has a well near the location
of the previous house. Also on the septic permit is a handwritten note that states “no washing machine”,
The County water department did not anticipate any fssue if the applicant requests county water. Setbacks
for a resumed dwelling.are 50 foot front yard, 20 foot rear vard and 10 foot side yards,

Regulations and Procedure

Potential Schedule for Public Hearina(s): April 18, 2023 Ms. Frinrson’s Application package was received by
the Planning & Zoning Office and was found to be substantially complete. Public notlces were sent to
adjacent property owners and published in the Parquimans Weekly In accordance with Section 322{a)&(c)
Notice of Hearing of the County’s Zoning Ordinance snd NCGS Ch. 160D-406(b), Pursuant to Section 904,
Board of Commissioners Action, Planning Board's attion at thelr Regular Meeting on Juna 13™ allows the
case to have a quasi-Judiclal public hearing and Board of County Commissioners (BCC) review on Juby 3rd.

Recommendation Procedure: Perguimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 904 states that after Planning
Board has produced recommendations then the BCC shall consider the proposed SUP at a guasi-judiciai
public hearing. In considering the request, the BCC shall use as a guide Sections D04{e) {1~ 4} as findings.

1

KB



A, - Page 2

Canslderation of SUP Criteria and Proposed Conditions: This request for a SUP requires consideration of
the attached Draft Special Use Permit, which includes suggested conditions for the proposed site. The
applicant’s site plan is a formal part of the SUB, 1 approved, the draft SUP will be executed by the appiicant
and the BCC Chair and recorded by the applicant in the Register of Deeds along with the site plan, Later,
the recorded 3UP will be attached to the applicant’s zoning permit and then be used by Planning & Zoning
staff 1o deterrmine zoning compliance.

Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan {LUP) Undate: Per County Zoning Ordinance saction 903(c), Planning
Board shall include in its comments g statement as to the consistancy of the appliication with the County’s
currently adopted Comprehensive Plan. Accarding to the Projected Future Land Use map Exhibit [X-B, page
[X-36 of CAMA's 2016 Land Use Plan Update, the subject area Is zoned Commerglal and is in the Highway
Corridor Overlay, Perquirnans County Future Land Use Compatibility Matrix in Chapter I, page IX-35, lists
residential use in this zone as ‘inconsistant’. Being inconsistent does NOT mean the use must be denied,
Chapter Ut B, Housing states “... the most prevalent and crucial problems ... are ralated o ... an inadequate
supply of standard units to meet the demands and needs of the general population at prices afordable by
the general population, ... Al levels of governmant should de all that'is possible to ensure that decent
housing and suitabie living environments are mada accessible to all citizens.” The LUP Update may be
viewed in Its entirety on the County website at www.PerguirmansCountyNC.eov (click on “Departments”
then “Planning and Zoning” then scroll to the bottam of the page and click on “Perguimans County 2018
doint CAMA Land Use Plan Updete-Recertified 3-5-2018%), '

N
General Land Use Plan Objectives on page [I-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The lond
use plan should help the County: préserve its rurgl character; protect and preserve the natural emnvironment;
pravide adeguate public facilities and services; achieve support and consensus Jor County inftiatives;
promate unity In its residential and commercial communities; and, make infrastructure Irmprovements that
compliment but do not duplicote existing systems.”

Recommendations

Planning Board found it to be inconsistent with Perguimans County CAMA Land Use Plan (LUP), however
considering the low avallability of affordable housing in this area, the special conditions are an attempt ta
allow landowners the right to keep pra-existing home sltes and maintair affordable residentlal use, The
Board unar{imcusly recommended approval of the special use parmit with conditions as presented,
including the additional candition that new residential construction is limited to one accessory building
which shall be restricted to the rear yard, Planning Board recommends approval based on the conclusions
that;

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety, If located according to the plan
submitted and approved;

2. The use maets all required conditions and specifications;

3. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is &
public necessity; and

4, The location and «character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be lotated and in genaral conformity
wlith the Perquimans Caunty Land Use Plan.

Suggested Motlons ~ Recommendations = Actions: The Draft SUP, i approved by the Commissioners,
must contain conditions included by the BCC's motion, if so moved.



LR

The BCC is requested to consider uslng one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired motion for
approval or denial of each proposed SUP, as follows:

SUGGESTED ACTION TO APPROVE:

Motion to find proposed Special Use Permit No. 3UP-23-02 to he inconsistent with Perquimans County's
CAMA Land Use Plan (LUP) MOWEVER, the spacial conditions are one way to reflect the chapter ! (B)
‘Housing’ idea that, “All lavels of government should de all that is possible o insure that decent housing
and suitable fiving environments are made accessible to all citizens.” ....and..... motion to approve hasad
on the conclusions that:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health of safety, If located according to the nlan
submitted and approved;

2. The use meets ali required conditions and specifications;

3. The use will not substanttally injure the value of adjoining or abuiting property, or that the use
is @ public necessity; and '

4. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plen as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the zrea in which it is to be located and in general
conformity with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan.

(conditioned upon... revise, add or delete from list of conditions contained in the DRAFT Special lise

Permit),

ACTION TO DENY: Motlon to deny 3pecial Use Permit No, SUP-23-02, as prasented, due to...state your
reason,

ATTACHMENTS: 1} GIS General Location Map,
2) Applicant’s SUP Application with Site Plan,
3} Draft Special Use Permit No, SUP-23-02



HLA, - PFage 4

d on

T =
e 2
b b e, Z
R
=
25
[}
EO
g2
pos

tion conta

purposes only
tegat document.
iy for the informa

Disclaimer: Parcel ines are for fax
assumes i legal responsibill

& subsltitute for 2 land SUrvey or
this map,

p Al
i

.

ubject property

4
I
[
%
i)
(N
S |
O &

ﬂ,xﬁ\w i .‘ :

QRN

Lo

.
SN &
e s
%ﬁ’d j%‘{f'

l{ l‘b"t

o

e R
) h.{}’}f—ﬂ&

Iy ,f’f?rr*;f g

N M e s ‘

n""‘“l}e"\"!iﬂ sl

: J#/P f 5

i i
e e

Map created June 21, 2023 by RR
Perquimans County, NC

T inch equals 333 feet

ine



Ll Hh\u

Article VHI. Table of Uses (page 2 of 6) AN

USES

R4

HA | RA-43 | RA-32 | R4-25 | RA-IS

¢ | enil ew N1

{E

Boat Sales and Service

S P

Rottling Plants

o P

Camp o Care Centers {Sect, 911.13)

Campgrotmd, Public and Private (Sect,
011.14)

Cat or Truck Wash (Sect, 911,15

Carpentry

Cartage and Express Facilities

Cemetoty or Mawsoleum, Family (Seot.
211.16)

r P

Churches znd their sustomary uses
including childcare on premises,
followship halls, playgrounds, and on.
site cemeteries (Sect, 911,16)

=]
ta

£ ]
{4}
o

Club (Civig, Social, Fraternal)

P

Lo
‘o
o {td

Coin Operated Amusement {Video
Arcde)

Contractor/Constmstion Business
{including, but not imited to, general
contractors, subeontractors, grading,
land-seaping, tree service, pool
installation, etc,)

Convenlence Store, including seif-
servios pumps (Seet, 911.17)

Correctional Tnstitution

Couatry Club with Golf Course

Crematorivm

Day Care/Child Care Homte, Family

Day Care Facilities for children or
aduits (Sect, 911,18}

Department, Variety, or General
Merchandise Store, <25 000 souare feet

Department, Varlety, or Genaral
Mercheandise Store, 25,000 square feet
oF Hiore

Drug Store and Gift Shops

Dry Cleaning Batablishinents and
Laundries

Dharellings, Diplexes

Dwellings, Sinele Family

g

Dwellings, Single Family, Resumed
(Sect, 511.28) 4

Entertainment, Not Qtherwise Defiped

5 s 1751 s

P=Permitted Use {subject to review by Zoning Administrater/TRC for complianee with minlmwn design standards).

S=5pecial Use (subject to issuance of Spesist Use Permit by BCC following Planning Hoard’s recommendation),

Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Vi3

January 3, 2023



e L T L AP TR o - L . wrd ,..__’ L ]“'A' " Page 6

e

Lo Perqu:mans Caunty, North Carolma :
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE PBRMIT RBQUES’I
L L GaseNo SUP - ;?3 oL

Tlm 'seotion to he mmpleted by Caunty: c

Da'.en‘:cmvcd A,‘V / 529;23 Recéived by: M
.o 1. Dag completedy.,. - . Confimmed b
' ﬁfzﬂo;z,"y

e 0L §- oo

‘Applicant’s Information '
Nama(s) chwner(s) jb\’\ﬂ(‘\\ e \'!SDL\}EA\ :S.u"“.

) Street Address: [ﬁ-}i 1 Q C‘z“(m Huu »SKS\,L—H"]

" Clty/State/2Ztp Coide: Ec\.m)mn YA 932
Phone Nmnbar(s): i e E-mail Addxese;
Apphcant Gf d:fferent from C)an) T\/\ \ g\r\g 13 Qecs )
.StraatAddmss ]S"M f‘ch‘f,aﬁ ‘\%uu Suu%-lf\ - e
City/Statﬂme Cmdw. CLA Ef\"ﬁ)ﬁ, M Cl. c:“v?"?c? 3&? . |

=
B Sl e e
L.-' oot

Desmpmn omepmy
' Address(es) of SubjeﬁtProp&rty l (QC)Ll .Cé’c‘“v"\ HNU Q;( X 1““’\
Teix Paicel Nos:: D= (N 0lp €t mmc;gm | . -
- :LoeatLOn Thils property is'located or the (Cifcle) N 8 L\@sﬂa of Oresen va\ 2 o Road,
'appmxunately‘l 4 2% feet (Cmcla)@)s E'Wof )L lo O \ma,\\ . | _Road.’
. -Bize of Prop&rty L 9? dores. Lot width: " 2] S fee:t Lot depth 193

Flood Plam X: )

' 1) I (We) the mdermgned do hamby respeciﬁilly maka applmatmn and réquest the lemmg Board
'and Board of” Cnnnmssmners to considér-d proposed Special Use Permit 10 make use of the- subject
. praperty as follows‘ 'RM» ) ul C) mu \e. ‘Fma\ 'D\M}&\mz:\ " Tha Subjﬂﬁt

. propery, 13 zoned F’H (I L C\\ﬂ\ O, C@mmefrcﬂo\\\ Tha subject property.is
-owned by QD\mﬁ'\\ﬂ \é«m ﬁ\ \ :YJ as ewd.anced by de:ad recofded in Real Fstate

: ‘Book ~~~~~ 53' w2 s-Rage%eddl. '?MZD GRJNﬂl I‘lleNumbar Lo weednithe Parquuhmls County{{agstar of ,
:.‘ ‘--:.r.s-‘,t-‘P-." a DE&&S - . 1'."._ - _"n . T W . woo- - :




' - P -
(TR, -l.l-!r"nl!r:‘m_llﬁlud—'_lﬁ\fﬁﬂm;i '-,—-n-'-.-..: R T T e | . et uu--un'-u'i;r-é*\h-.-.-nmg-n—‘-uu--qh_ - ]
A, ! 4 T oA - R . B
. '

pmrme e e 0 L . T . T s L et

-

' Applibatinn'fmrﬁpéeﬁalU’seZE"rmi;‘tR.equgst
e Case Nood¥ 83 . o, ST ‘
I _'2} T[ﬁie-fgl-lowing.is-frmn--f:he‘most‘récéht Countj}.v"-}faxbﬁi‘ca.firstiﬁg'and gontéiﬁs:;_'ali afthe 'ihdﬁjauals,
© i, or corporations ewning. properties-involved'in the Special Use Permif réquest ss.well as the
-, owners of all properties any portion of which fs ‘“within: one-hundred: fifty '('i‘fjbj:'féqt of the. subject
. property, This includes. any property owner who-is adjacent to the subject propérty {tg the side, rear
"or'fiont) and aéross the streef or taflfoad track; ' R S
, Na‘.s:n;é", ‘ “ Co e “Address- . oo
c e 2 thanve Youdll T = T2l Oceen Wy Sardh
o o ERenn NCL 27932
e Mo+ Gl Cobahws 9.0 Rox HEF9 -
o T T egemne 2090
L e jﬁm “%ﬁ,\trdrd‘f}*ﬁ?dn'&\%mf" \ Pl . .A*'{‘mis*ﬁaq.‘ Jiceed
T Voeodd A@w&m'/-@ux\‘\mm@@Mglﬂ € St ey} e, 9 & 29301
d st P | PRyt 230 e Hwy Y2} e
T e A B
o Mosdowe W3 00 0 T 2410 Bl 4
U0 Fesdoury Fesoned € ho B DE G
i Ll B gilitecm T J,(é_;.a Otean Hwy'Seuth - .. -
& dichael DoAskew - o Ji® N Peters Rl
S e Reexville  THCRTTAR T

Skl




: - : . . . N : . ULA. - Page 8

o o , ' Applicatmn for Spam.al Use. Permﬁ Request oL
Lo : o CaseNo.--SULF .,13 0.2 .

3) Smtement of the nature of the proposed use: S ' ' : :

Vé’_%u&.ﬁlf\ﬁa obse e ﬂlﬁ’(@}ﬁ@r‘ha %M’"

el T f"fﬂéﬂhjﬂf\\ @\H‘?C}etéwj: L»ﬁ@u.c‘\ \ﬂ‘u? @bul (l
o \anme" oD

P B . A
’E'“J (OB . SR :
. ) " ., i ; T . - . \ .
. . . . ri- w r ' - ‘a' ' ' N
. N 5 n ' 2 L
¥ "
N L. ' T . T e LI !
' T f v g T i B il T i " .t ! =
s N . L ‘ L \ L . * o " 4 v
R e > N D = T T T . P .o
' oy Al ' M M - " ! vy - . i Lt '
v 4 - . . . ' ! ' '
- . ‘. ) N . 3 a ' ! ' * '
' . Vot bk T . . * ' '
3 H ‘ bar . e, ' . -7 4 ) : : S . d '
- T . T " o v H
. R -" . ) . . ' ) . P, |
" ¢ * : " ' R " Y ' f W T
. - ! . . ' " ‘ ' ' ' .
. " + . N .
. T A N B N ' + : i . B
- N 1 . a ! '
A . - - - T T v B
. . . ' w - T - a ¥ . LY
. ! . O T th y T " T m r—— Lailairay G
_“.,__.'..,..,....................'__.,.,,,.“..‘.'.'..:.*..... ot U LT L R e T, L [T — it F L I R I e U L S T S .

YT e,




" iAbplicaﬁoﬁ‘ifbx' Special Dse I’_‘érmiti{@qnést x
- Case No, Sup @3 b2 L
. Aftachthe following; -
" Completed Application. |

1 ) - S

\/ _ Letter addressed to thie Perquimans County Board qf.Q‘dmmiésipnars explaining yeur intentions
in detail: The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
'required by the Zoning Ordinance, Section 911, - o

N Proofof Ownershih. #5769/

'3{  Owner's Antharization for Agent, ifappliqal‘;aler. .

M_;.Le-gal"]jesmiption(s)'sin&/or boundary sirvey(s) 0 be used as af exhibit to the prcipose& Special
Use Permit, 5% /32 #wrvey a,f} Glimep A .

WP\L Site plari pfeparéd‘i'n accordance with Section 514 and Article I of the Perquimans County
© - Zoning Ordinance. A , . o

. ~

</ Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of staniped presaddressed envelopes of all.
- - property opmers of subject, adjacent and neary properties within 150 feet andfor across the
street or rajlroad track (as per cutrent Ta% Office listings), to whorn notice of public meeting and
hearing st be sent. Said notices will be et by'the Planning & Zonirig-Office in envelopes
... provided by-Applicant. Leave the upper left corner of sitvelopes blank; the Planning Office will
- add their own address there, ‘ ' ‘ :
- J . "

- :F;Img fee @Eﬁﬁ&%&?-%’;ﬂa‘%l%°“;%fﬁf gé;}aﬁdule, approved I:sy C,c?unty Connnlsjﬁmpers) .

c Additional-informiation needed by Planner; Technical Review Coimmittes or'Gmunty-E)fﬁciails: .

' APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE SCEEDULED FOR PUBLIC JEETING UNT COMPLETE:
I{We), the undersigned, do hersby sespiectfully apply for & Special Use Permit on.the propeity-described

-~ herein. . § (W o)-affirm: that-this-application.form. and attached mawrialvsuam;pgm-mﬁaqdusqt& to the-best . - ...

1

of iy (our) ‘kﬁpwleéjge. §

wl

Hpem. v raogo ok

.::\.,'...-".‘:E i ‘lm‘. L L -.. pum
FOwrer or AlithOrized Applicant. .+ " Date .

oo Sighgiuree
L

ST M




. My commission expires:.

HLA: - Pagal 10 _

X ey J

‘COMPLETE THIS FORM, IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING THE, APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE

DISREGARD THIS FORM.

U'We HERBBY AUTHORIZE (A1 She Caversan . TO ACT ON MY/OURBEHALE to appisr

T an/We are the owner(s) of the pré;:;c_%i‘ty located at 1b 0*{ ;O_C_éf an [-»,-W{! ¢M&dm'\7ﬁ: AL, 9H20

. with myfour consent before the Perq@hnéns County Boerd of Commissioners and Flanning Board in order 1o request
. approval(s) for development and/or use of thoge lands described withip the attached application, and as described in the

. attached deed or other such proof of ownership a5 may be required, or other action pursuant ta.one or more of the
© following . ' . '

[] Rezahi’ng Request [7] Administrative Appeal .
'}Q‘Specfai Use Permit, [] Cunﬁitiunai Zoné_ng District |

-1 Non-Zoning Vairianéa_{]lani_ng Variance

I authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my/four ng Pas,the owner of the property. If there are any questions, K
. e i ' )

yau may contact mefus at address - i . ERE. or by telephone at -
- By: | M: ﬂ@};ﬂ ' -{»- :
Signatite of Owner . v
* Sehan,  Haup oA T e T
Print Name . I Telephone Numher
Signature of Owmer = | B
" Print Name , o L‘i"aaphone Nurgber svntim
... Siv0m 10 and subseribe before me this the' /% day of ,4’70?_-{ ] 5 S B
Notary Publie_. 1.2 J Counity of . (s g3 g7 %
Stateof. Ar¢ .~ 7 “ L - : %

2

I

Bt 024

TR
DE




Prepared Apr 47, 20:23
. By T. Mtles o
F’érquamans Ool.inty. NC

Dlacla!man F'arde! lin:s pre.for tAx purpuses only. This'mip fa NDTa subs!ﬁule far & land sufvey nr:ega!

assiimes’ m': fegat res pan%slbtllfy Tor'iha mﬁrmahon'cahtainéd oh‘e K

afy

LdoElmént; The'Gaunty
s map, - L), S ‘

o ... 1804 QUEAN HWY'S S T
. K . . o e, Lt . ' T k ‘
L f R ‘. A ' . ! I Lt ' . . -
) Co R ) o . P S . . " . 0 . Lt .
. . : .' ] I‘ 'l n . N . . . Al - ' Ll v
o, ., R . R - . . o I",k ! . )
' ' . R , o e - T . s . A . ' o T L .
‘ : et ‘ s . Sy Lt . . . R
. [ A A ' " . . T ' . ! ) Y o *
. . , . . . Lo . . , L. - ot N ' ]
. 1 1 PN ' r ' L N u s ’ '
i . f . . Y A K L ; LY . ) - ' T '
J L -, t ) L ) ' : - - : N ' ' '
i . - , - i . R . v L . " . i ’ Fl
v ' L " ‘ ' 1 a N ‘ ' ke * b ' "
. P P ' N . N * . " e o ! W N ’

: ' " - PRI - ' L . : Ot N . - £ ' N "
angs R ' ' . . \ f * - - . . T
: e 3 . : . v, .. . . s . A .

8 'y L . ' . ‘i . ' * Tt ; ' ’ I o
L i 3 . - ! v * * ' v ’ ' !
L h . ' . ' . , i . , . ( ) i

- Lot ' (S v - ) g |
. .
f
II‘ "
A [ ‘l'
m A il I"
. s
1 r '
oy -
[ S
i "
4o
. L
L . '
L N I
.- . ‘
- .
- .
S TS R
d N Pl v



A - Page 12
April 5, 2023

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners, . -

L am writing this latter to request permission to use the property located at 1604 Ocean
Hwy South Edenton NG owned by Johnnie Howef Jr for residential purpmses F currently
reside two houses down from this property at 1574 Ocean Hzghway South with my family.
However, | would jike ta prowde a more suttable environment for ty children, | have 3 childran
ages 16, 12 and 11. My 16 year old and 11 year old have to share a roam while my 12 vear ofd
sharas a room with me. As my children continue fo get ofdar it is rmparative for them to have
their own spaca

tam intarested ir; this proparty to remain close'to my family while stil being able to
provide my children with their awn bedrooms, it is important for me to remain-close to my famlfy
as | assist my mother and aunt with caring for my elderly grandmother, We take turns watching
after my grandmother while averymna works. My grandmother suffers from severe dementia and
requires around the clock care. As the.saymg goees, it takes a village to rajse (:hifdren, it also
takes a village to care for one's elderly family as weil; d |

The property owner, Johnnia Howell Jr- is wi!ling t0 sell me the property contingent on
the appn oval from the planning bnard 1o use it Although the area Is now wooded, :t previoualy
hotised & home that beranged to his family. { am aware that if | am granted permission to utllize
the property, there are g lot of sanctions | will need to follow in order to build or have a home

placed.

Sincerely,

Tykisha' }"ﬁ*r‘iarson



LEAYY

L BE Sasnoati

rage Lo

R T jeoized oray

EORNETSS STEIPAN

a%
DO e N

GeDE

GOLEE FEEmgh Oy

MDY,

EER i a0

R R RS Sy P T et

B e

- -'[oanag

e fevreesigzy

Ll B RSP —

G055 N R - TR N

SFErT: B B T T BTt o [oETy

W04 FLIANYY YINEAWY S0 SNray mir-

i .n.‘mrnnwm._

_ 9T |
E B¥Fx a0 |

i
24!

FHL
I TEDIS o,

¥aL S5 LNTOE AR |

ATTEN T o
pﬁm - ﬁn wMHRuﬂmz“umﬂ._m.mﬁwmm_.nwh

GUAOGT0 TG, jSoissihiarsan

00 65 [y
BHT ClEpitiasmaes T
B LS JEECS-Bansnak

] RS S DA -

e TEMENCET G oD e

5% il

03 etk :

R . TSR HOWE g6°

B e U

" - LTS nmw
{L0E% e L WO O 1 DO T 5 3
1L i)

.. B3804 Fwny NII0 e

LB TEoS Shoitooseasmy - . .
e e i T e e
a8 ST -TEETiRG Doy : IR

- - ..i.. e et )
T T nu...HH.J.H_H..uw,..u_H..”_;,.....Huw.,z.._w._.,,,“_u
e o ; .......... N 1; e —

- s
- u_;_;.H“.lM_..,HH_“,uw.i»_.j. e e T T

~F EEET MEMN R 1Ty

S R e o R R A T

s bty Fgemn 1908 femia] BT

E3X| 53k | OW |sm] on |4ai

BERYe asapiE S3E] saTErao
ot EELRSEEThE P

0
__RHT 29018 Jngl LY 002 THRIS NOTLr SO0 s -
5 ] o G v S 0 e

. BESLL-LT-DERY
| e e TE ;

BRI OoHIIos eoar Tl

USRS

> A FMOEIRCS - et
SIEEL NS mSies e
< - ~T{Siiidod T

. TEOIS A0 seher e
AIONIES SOICHSCE [Srn viane Sashecs
, .- B ESAIYIsET 3

I cnr i

ZE6LE. . W *Noriuna ; i
e i BME wﬁu@ﬁﬁ e
HE SO TagogE e

S ANE N0, we T i
- AR ﬂ&mﬂ%wwz. 5

ACARES AREAAIE

e h ..w..,”. e e S
e e e e AL o e
BEHOIEE HTORT Aihon SHOwHTO S L



ILA. - Page

Do NOT record this page

f.x %ﬂ%ﬂ?\
-Beginning of Proposed Special Use Pem@mt SUP%"‘ 202

%@,ﬁ, .
to be recorded by Tyk!sh%@“ﬁl son @%%
& i

e,
s '{’*‘%‘;{3 i
EE':II; i ‘Hh’? “i?’fﬁ‘.
Resumaead Single Famlly Dwelling in Cﬁ, hyyf wvay ‘g@rﬁ;marmal Distrff:t
S,
At 1604 Ocean Highway South! éﬁjf;ggf};gtford

iy fgfr‘hs

'-‘TE ﬂ"rb.
Apphc”a‘mg Iykisha Frierson iﬁ{’é'f’?%if e

e e
Landawnaadﬁ‘he.me Howell, Jr. W s
i w i
‘} l“ffx ‘;’iﬁ}ﬂ'ﬁ\;ﬁ% ﬁﬁ‘;ﬁi-“
‘fﬁ}} Mmool
}X y -
A, tf g
S ‘?}'%:e
riéf 4 ’ﬁg%; '5;% %g%j/\
A e b
@3%&1 :'?f v

"*iffﬁfﬁﬁ L :
%{%‘r\ﬁw fﬁg‘ﬂ s ﬁgﬁ : ‘ﬁi{i@[ﬁr i
?1

i“if ?;%;;‘%j Do NOT record this page

'm.--

14



T " o

SPECIAY, USE PERMIT N dg}{

0SUP-23-0
Page: g b, i
On the date(s) listed below, the Board of Commiséffonei%g%ﬁ%‘? A '
pubiic hearing to consider the following application; ‘

Applicant: Tykisha Frierson Owner:
1574 Ocean Hwy S

Hertford, NC 27944 08m,,
’ @iggffﬁ&ﬁa;%s%&g@m .

-

¥:

- i k uﬁﬁ; i!_:;[:ié.“;ihz iy,
Site Location: 1604 Ocean Highw%%igoutﬂ:" %ﬂf@;‘:}é&%{j
i A
i g R
T'ax Parcel No: 3-0068-00027 "*‘;{y&} !ﬁﬁ* & [
Zoning District: e Hiphway Comnerai??l%@istrict and HCOD, Highway Corridor Overlay
‘\L r

i

7 Distibl) )
4. b

i i , 35535‘]‘;1
exty: % ygl,;l”ad Single Familf*Dwelling in CH Zone
£ it
: Lo

lanning Board on' §/15/2023 & Board of Commissioners on

i E"-W
plepLL J%@gﬁg % ﬁfk

i35,
A T
In the statement e nature oWile proposed use the applicant requests o use the property for

i pesidental purpose) Vibuilding® single-family dwelling,
i Wil u

R Ll . '
"E“é‘; ?cﬁ%:pg heard all th}%“?‘fividence and argument presented at the hearing, the Board of County
Comimnissioners find zniat the application is complete, that the application complies with all of the
Gable, requiresients of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development
proposed 5,9 ﬂz }?&@T}mﬁfm& the application to make use of the above-described property for the
i e is hereby approved, subject to all applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance
pertaining téSpecial Use category "Resumed Single-Family Dwelling” (cwrrently Section 911.28
of the Jan®3. 2023 version,).

WVE
it

whad



HLA, - Page 16

SPECIAL USE PERMIT No. SUP-23-02
Page2 of 5

The Special Use Permit is approved and recorded with the applicant’s statement 4
the proposed use and conceptual Site Plan, to become the basis for the Zoninggk
the Planning & Zoning Office. If the Special Use Permit is not recorded i e
(ROD) Office by the Applicant within three (3) months from the date of B
may revoke the Special Use Permit. i

R,
Conditions are as follows: Ll ri‘\ ﬁ%ﬁ .
g, %f%?’“’}
ﬁ":-:_: e X . S
. A, Bite Considerations: The use must be located in a si’ggﬁg’}%{fiﬂf home or a Mmmfacture&l’-—‘:‘%%%g% s
Class A (Modular) or B (Doublewide) home on a;i;l;g}‘n:.-""that was pyeviously developed L
(Begiuzhit, [ .

and occupied as a single-family dwelling as evi{ggag :
including but not limited to: S ,
(1) A site built or manufactured dwelling unit whicﬁ%?gﬁf .{,;Iﬂ?'mad on the site in
accordence with prevailing requirements at the time S[i?*gizr %ﬁi};@meut, but which has
since been abandoned or vacated nore than 180-days ag%@,?ﬁq therefore does not
lacement under ArticleRgiiNoriconforming
7

¥ L3 '1(." 1 - . r 'I‘
EHE?:. existing@¥ite improvements | 3;9'3

R
‘iil i M{Q;\:.‘-.h

otherwise qualify for resm:nptimﬁé?{;a 75D i
Situations, or other evidence thég?&iiﬁ%}g@,demmwams the {0t :%j‘éﬁgﬁﬁ‘éascnce of 2
residential structure such as foote, @ﬁ@é@ ‘5'“,,-,-, dation; T

(2) Individual septic tank system, wiﬂi‘{é‘;acord Of ‘%&“@a’f{lﬁ the A;lln"'{glna;'le Regional
Health Services or its precursor age:fg‘y, whic :

y e ?ﬂﬁ‘?{%@ﬁ“’ﬂaﬁng or enlarging
0 comply with new standards to serv&%%a %’;sﬁng or propeded residence;
%ﬂ

o
()
]

(3) Water tap mﬂ;ﬁg% g, on file with Qou‘r{i) ater Deparfihent or private well with
record mn)ﬁ@l‘é‘ﬁ“% ihilbemarle Regional#ealth Services or is precursor agency,

which x}ggw require ffgﬁdate or change to%}%g system 10 meet current standards to
Servediie lexisting or proposed residence; (s ‘
(4) Drifrew; ?@%‘th pipe orerade-level access o ’ﬁ‘:iassenger vehicles. Itis immportant to
note that zti@?gi{' 5, driegiay %ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@a@lﬁbé approved unless it xeplaces a driveway
_which previotgli@F *é'ﬁfe‘g’id;éﬁf{f@‘i?sxte, and -

Vifemonbles, p% @%f%%}}d other improvemenis which demonstrate the existence of

= Sty sertigin
ik . ;‘-* ty ﬁ%ﬁ%&%ﬁpﬂﬁ-

B. Operational CofSiderationss The applicant shall be responsible for demonstrating

esfamily dwelling will be compatible with existing land nses which

itewin the CH Zone.

palg i
% ;'
; @Wﬂ
)

]
]




SPECIAL USE PERMIT No, SUP-23-02
Pagedof 5

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issues i its na:mc :md the

undersigned, being all the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or Propest 5 oWners ofthe: property
above deseribed, do hereby accept this Special Use Permit, together with all f;sfﬁ{eﬁ& G}‘jrgﬁ, as binding on
them and their successors fin intevest. & 2 vﬁ:@?
{? _ﬂ\. “%;I’é'@‘?ﬁg
i, % K -1!‘5‘?.-.1 3 i
+ : _‘ *‘:H—&E ‘ﬁiﬁ%.
Wailace Nelson, Chair, Board of Commissioners Sy, "%E’%}
Attest: @;&&H@ﬁ
i
Mary P. Huaniontt, Clerk to the Board £
[ ‘~'..
é:

L N ppI oant o 'r. L hoye 1dqrrt1ﬁad pmperty, do hereby
acknowledge receipt of this Spesial Use Permit. ihe unc'l otie éa éﬁ’ fiier acknowledge that no work
may be done pursuant to this permit except in ac e = with all ofa conditions and requirements and

that this restriction shalér}lg.;bmhdmg on them and th ccessc:rs in m rest.

r{m o IE : *{-a
-(‘:5 \dﬁ W;\“ N
Tykisha Frier; ig&n;n,?ae.pplmant 5’1% S Date
r‘g I ';"ﬂ:y

ki :

--------- »---T-%%ﬁ}ﬁg (j‘.ﬂ)ﬁégﬁfm‘fﬁjr’%i‘:srlﬂ:ﬁﬁﬁj_-_“.,,,_...“TH,.H_.._H_,H,.___-H,,
“@&? ﬁa@% hCamhr{ﬁﬁ?‘&}a S
A

Luma:h B “h:if' “ .
%}( w“blﬂa LS;FIH‘;
f@ ré{ ; & Notary Public in and for the said State and County, do
it

& personally appeared before me this day

S *4 )&rﬂbﬁ’ certify that
l } : “
PRl

6 execution of the forgoing instrument.

d notarial seal, this the day of . , 20

-$' Notary Public
My Commifésion expires;



LA, - Page 18

SPECIAL USE PERMIT No, SUP-23-02

Paged of 5
p
: r-‘W’Jg
1, .. Owner, of the above jdengifit ipsbperty, do hereby

acknowledge receipt of this Special Use Pernit, The undersigned does ﬁ.u;thg&r’acknowhf@gg that no work
may be done pursuant to this permit except in ascordance with all of its é“éﬁ("iitims and*’ﬁ_t}%ﬁiﬁiﬁgments and
that this restriction shall be binding on them and heir sucoessors in i 'E'%’E%it. "'»?{;-hz 1,5]% e
Ay,
"%ﬂ’ﬁw iy

&

o
iy

Johnnie Howell, Jr. , Owner

The State of North Cavolina

Perquimans County i
g P
L i L
L ‘R‘%_ﬂ NotarygPibligs J@J;;@Qpﬂ:e said State and County, do
A

I

perls_ﬁﬁgily appeared befure me this day

.Iiiﬂ,L o
Tz s
'{c‘:';;,i'g[,,qﬁr

i

t

;iig;y of , 20

W‘INESS‘%

mg".;‘:r‘?ﬁﬂﬁﬂ% iy

it b
ol :r_{bg;ﬁ.x, S
R M M
ﬁ.%aﬂ»‘%y Comutissg,
ka
2

1j£jr

Notary Public



raRue Lo

MaLaih,

ON ‘Aluncs suetiinbisg
198} oF sienba yow) |

I
m
bL6 Ok SPROY — - ||
il SN0 ~sjgoIed D

pushor M

SU¥ Tl HOA
SINISNIHNDIY OMIOHOITY HUM IDNVIIWOD
H0- J3MINTY N33 1ON SYH OGNV SNOLIVINSSY
INTNHAOTFATA GV TT8Y0ITddY ANY HLIM JONVINJRCD
HO1 ADNITY INTSWNYIADD TWI0TY AQ A3MI AN
NI38 LON SVH OGNV ASANNS Q33D V 38 LON Avig SiHL

/



200 WY 19, 2023 continued V.A, - Page

continue {0 resesrch the maiter and talk with the State ABC Agency. Opes he has comypstad his
fesearah, ha will infarm the Board of hig recommendabon.

ADJOURNMENT

. Thare being no further discussion or business, Ghairman Nelson adjourned the Work Session
at 7130 purn.

Wallage E. Nelon, Charman

El?rk to the Board
BUDGET WORK SESSION

May 25, 2023
6:30 pom.

The Perguirmans County Board of Commissioners met In & Budget Work Session on

Thursday, May 25, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. in the Maeting Roam of the Perguirans County Library
tocated at 514 8, Church Strael, Hartford, NG 27044,

MEMBERS PRESENT, Watllace £. Nalson, Ghairman Charles Woodard, Viee Chalrman
Timothy J, Corpraw James W, Ward
T. Kyle Jones

MEMBERS ABSENT: Josaph W. Hoffler

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Counly Manager/Deputy Clerk to the Board

Tracy Mathews, Finance Oiflcer
BUDGET WORK SESSION

County Mansger Heath Presanied his proposed budgat for FY 2523.9024. ke will presan!t hig
budgat message at the June 6, 2023 Regular Meating, A puiblic hearing will be held on June 19, 2023
during 2 Special Callad Meating so that the Board may afficially adopt the FY 2023-2024 budget.

ALJOURNMENT

Thare being na further business to discuss, the Chairrnan adiournad the mesating.

Wallace E. Nelsor, Chalrman

Depuly Clerk to the Boarg

*wwﬂ*wuw*t'\-ww*wwwuwt

REGULAR MEETING
June 8, 2023
7.00 pum,
The Parquimans County Beard of Commissionars met in & regular meeting on Tugsday, June &,
2023, at 7:00 p.in. in the Meeting Room of the Parquimans County Llbrary locates at 514 5, Church

Street, Hertford, NG 27944, The meeting was rmoved from Monday, Jupe 5, 2023, to Tiesday, June
€, 2023 due to the Chairman and Vica Chalrman being aut of town at g training.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace B, Nelsan, Chairman Charles Weodard, Vise Chairman
Timothy J, Corpraw Jouseph W, Hoflter
T. Kyle Jones Jarngs W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P. Munaicult, Clerk to the Boarg

Hacknay High, County Attarney

Chalreman Nelson ealled the meeling to ordar. Commissioner Jones gave the invocation and
Chalrman Nelson lad the Pladge of Allegiance. Mr. Nelson axplained that the first ltem of busiress was
to hold & couple of publlc hearings.

FPUBLIC HEARIN

Sretial Use Pamit No, SUP-29.01 raquested by Staley Colson

Chairman Nelson opened the Pubfis Hearing stating that the purpose of this quasi-judicial public
hearing was to receive publis comments to coneider & Speclat Use Permit No. SU-23.01, requesied
by Staley Colson, Jr. to install an in-ground swimming pool at 142 Matthews Acres Road in the O
Neck Historic Agricuttura Distrior, Sublect property is Tax Parcel Mumber 5-0054-0015L. Thare wars
nine (9) paople prosent. Rhonda Repanshek, Planner, presented tha following cveniew of his requast:
Thank you, Mt, Chair,

This is 2 quasi-judiclal public hearing so rersens of standing, which are usuatly the neighbors, huve the right w spenk, although
otlier peagrle may bo allawed ta sponk ot the Bosrd's discretion.

Watives ware: teatled, publizhed nnd posted ns diected by MO Cenernl Stanies and aur County Zoning Ordinanes.

Articie VIH, Table of Uses elossifies swimming paols in o Historie Ag District ¢ Specinl Use, $6 4 Speainl Usa Permit is part
f this Lyne of ense, Tie permit gets recorded in ROD nfler Caunty Cormissionar approval. You can reftrence the Draft
Sneeial tae Permit In your npends packet al page NLA L, Zoning Oedinance Soetton 91130 Kat :undmmz% specthic 1o
swimming peols and those conditions ware copicd neardy verbatln itHe the mitached dealt permit. I swimmary it sintce ha

poals are ot atlowed in front yards, in-ground pools redquire a fenge al lenst 4 foet Iigh, and all wizing must mest the Npslonat
Electrle Code,




uuIE B, AULS COMNTORD ™~ 98T

Piarning Board unsnimeusty recommended approval of the speeind use permit wlih conditions og prosented and found it
to be consistont with Perauimang County CAMA Land Uss Plan {LUP) due to 115 zon0 a5 Historle Ag In the LUP and tie
residentinl nature oFthe propossd pse, Plonitng Bood recommondy eppravi bnsed on (he conchisians (:

Lo The use will mol matetiatty endanger tie public health or snlety,

2. The yee meets all required congitians,

3. The ugs will not subslantintly infire the value ot adfoling Preperty,

4. The laeption snd ehasacter of the use will b i harmasy wilh the arep,

After har presentation, Chalrman Nelson asked If there were any quaestions from the Board ar
comments from the public, She also informed the Board that the applicate was in the room Jf they had

any questions for him. There balng no questions ar commeants, Chalrman Netsan closed thig puhiic
hearing at 6:45 p.m, and proceeded with the next public hearing.

Text Amendrrient No. TAT-23-01

Chairman Nelson upenad tha Fublio Hearing stating that the purpase of thls legistative public
hearlay Is to recelve pubks comments to conslder Text Amandment Ne, TAT-23-01, to discuss an
armendrment to Ordinanca Na. 108 - Zoning Oridinsnce regarding sceessory buildings in front vards snd
arnandments to Ordinance No, 29 = Addressing Crdinance pertaining to road naming, rafsing violation
fines and editng seotians that create addressing-software problems. There ware fhirleen {13) peaple
present. Rhonda Repanshek, Planner, rresentad the following overviaw of the requesl:

Roviow of TXT-23-01, Proposed Text Amendments to Counly Zening Ordinancs to aliow accessory bulldings in the fron
yard of tats ereated efier Ociober 7, 2002 and Amendments 1o e Caunty Addressing Ordinenes regarding roag nitming,
rodsting violntian fnes end etliting sactisns that crentg addftessing-saftware prabloms,

This iz a tegislative publle hoaring, wileh means the Eencen! public hag n right 1o speak,

Motices were pulillshed ng direoted by NCGE wrd cur County Zoning Grelinsrce. O county residont slepped by the Plantdag
Office to get informotion an this proeposed set of pimendments,

The Table of Proposed Texl Amcrginents is Ja yaur packet. The Addresslng Ordinance iz alsg in your pockety uaderlined
font are sdditions and slelkothirouphs are deloifons,

'l 29 thraugl (he Addressiag Qvdinnnee frst beeayse it's simpler, then swing bash te e RECCSIOTY Slrustura aenendment
which noeds seme diseussion nnd n 2lideshow.

Adldrassing Ordinnnee! )
Mast ard {ypos and eiarifientions so ' hittlng the Diphlkghes of the signifienat changes,

a)  ectlon 2.0F Chdfyiog thu the addeess leyer i n digital sofware lnyer now

8} Seetlon 3.02- 2 sleuctures MAY fanuine p stect nme, but 3 struetires SHALL requlte n stresl avme
&) Sectlon 3.05 Vanily nddresser shall nat b opproved, Bxomple # ¢ 2okn Deers Lona

d}  Seetion 5,02 Roman numeeats sholl not be approved

8] Seetion 6.06 Myphens and specinl ehnracters shall nol e approved in street apmes

f)  Seetion 12,03 Ralse mavimum Mne from 525 (o 3200 for viaknifons regarding rond npme signg

Are there any questions on tet part before § discuss the 2% haif?
Zoning Ordinance Accessory Structnye Propesed Amongltiant
The Zoning Qrdlnance seetion 704 tabls is in your agendn prckels, Oniy the subseript gots shanped,

Flnn far whnt you WANT to sen {Mitehell Silver) vs, what you toa't want (9 sca. So ke question i “Whal is it thal the
general public WANYS o sco Unabstructad, elonn rond views aisd house views, We are trying 10 control owr wiewslie,

This atnendment anly npplies i rosidentinl lots crented nfter Qet 7, 2002, beenuse pider fots niremy allaw seeessory bulldings
In the front and side yacds. Orginatly, | lad il weition ns appiying (0 ety waterfiont tots, but sfier further thosght and
Planning toord dizeussion we olf deefded (o Jet it be for intand Iots alzo. Origlnally, [ had an existing 500, decp apaque
vegelntive bufler s on exception tha wauld allow the buildings in the front yavd, bt it gat 1o coiplicaled sovnding and the
Flangitg Board wanled me 1o simplify the wording, so 1 tek 3 out completely ind et tho werding refleer n stondned very
daap front yord setbock rapardless of waterfront or vapetnien. The word ‘Duilding” versus 'struclure® wos olsn oliosen
deltherntely because with this wording, swimming pools are sl oot allowed {5 front yards,

s, Repanchek praschred shivles that showed examples of situations thet wanlel ot ba aftewed to have gecossary serwenmes by
Hhalr front yards unless this anondmant 5 spproved in seme  foru,

LU comparisan:

Banprding Aseessory Stvveyrs Toxl: Mowhere des the LUP discass neeessary huildings chciﬁcally [tewever, 1L belngs up
caminuaity appearance on poge 3 of e exceutive sumimary and elinpler 2 stales Hint the continuatfen ulﬁhg Caunly's present
physicat oppeeranee sind form Js lmportan, 1 not eritienl 1o e Counly i1 is lo wainnln 5 unique eharacler fmong
Jurisdtelions In the ronian, 1 also states that the 2oning ordinanee 1 ool that miny keelp the County preserve its ruent chiracter,

the A rdinangs: It doog nol Rl wader LUP specificntions in Clnpler 160D, hnwm.:cr page B5-3 °“".°
LUP Txeautlve Summary lists 14 tocat arop of concorn fsues: one is public safity. All emergency services ensuring public,
snfaty rely an addressiig consTstency to Jogate response sites,

Planning Board found propesed Text Amondment TXT-23.01 ta be consistent nad In Anrmony will: tho Ceunty LUD
becpuse although there ls & laek of coverage of asesssory struztuses in the LUP in genarnd, hay ara a residentinl-use by nature
which correspondy to the senes the toxh amendment I% relevant to. Masning Board olso recommended nppraval of Text
Amendmon TXT-23-01 incorparating changes nirendy rafesled in the ntgehed Tokle of Proposed Text Amendments,

And 7 you are nervous Abeul strect acsthetles, the Board wmiy want 1o eonsider raising (he frant yard setbnek 1o 150 feet
{voesus 10D feet),

s, Repnnshek concluded fiee nemnrks by nsking IF there wers ony questions.
A copy of the proposed changes are fisted balow: ]
' The balance of this
page was intentionally
left blank.

£,



W

ualig 0, £UA4S contnued
Acrqulntand Counry Tabdo o! Proposed Yan, Ameadiiant;
Junn B 102) roxchadvied DEC fdnoking
Logation Lhange Ivea
Abeanrary Buelures ubietipt 33 Hi Tacluding fenees dmd walls, MulidrHpesnoden-
thnodapdesh LImitod e g ta, Pittiny $10,
A4 r o 1180 A I!Eﬂﬂ‘“ﬂ ﬂﬂﬁfﬂmﬁﬂ 1
£oning Grdinanes cvon 7as B s.uulﬂkumfmmsmmmm%_
Iahla sestdoniial aoncy R, HA, fin-a3, i ARI0CHES EAFROTAL, AN £ ACARE LAY borbiea ] uddli
BA 31 ANTE, 1S eotitur paidand et ol R AaTac se seh o he ulngiaal bl | omong }

| Adavaziing Grdinanes famiear

Canyeinss

ARlde 0 gnd Iy, temovg the woid Syig Wpa
vodala HE Generdl Taluta el crence ) Chapler 61 4 and Ehiplor 158, Artis 12 N
60 1.8 thould by 15242354 Uidalo
eyt dtop0 1.0, S e TR s e g
dd digivat eeleqEnso; Sald Foim - i & Gighal Faf{WorE feycr an NE Lounty GIF Sratem,
reiraqted’ ehte thy §11 Centent Lommuledilons spatem, pod™ shali horeby ae
. BERRHED 28 tho QIRCIAF Hoad Hame an Slvztr Hurbering Mo &f PRIgUltin
L L 2 S SREns Intamand_
odd diglal icfarence: Yhe Addraniing Map mall b Eegt an Ti fn thy [
céllon 3,01 Riannlig Oz panment Hangd stored ox o 2loitil ceunty GiFfaper® o} Itamend |
allggll ™ Milo mfdtd tymbaiing Ty tenr T
leclond Oy JJLH0 Sirdeturer moy, Eh1RQ atraciured Shalf e pults 2 abreat adic e N B ¥ T )
o - Y T 4ar uh moaniap ol fenlspre by iﬂmgﬂng Toith tn?‘, [T beﬁg M e | amend
Ftetlon 3,04 JRNleneg PWORIY dadrapted dbel n tde dodroved ™ Lt e
Arllcla IV 110 edited “Adgrualiy Sysiom® [
| Etedlan 4,04 s —ERITREL P d aetlon referange, 3.9 shayli he §.02 bypp
. e BEEORGOY HMency "Aomnss avmerat .qu“ I‘rﬁu_r e o2 drdvad ™ tat 3mand

edd 3 10w ElArTeatlon wargiy Any dwelfing or bullagaz lecateid atmers Lhan 100 feay
femmahe b dway 2mdfis nat clesily viitai RGEAEwA shoil by requlied (o
hawe puintilza) prstiag of bolh Kb JOF oniranes oF grivawly bndfargied in dgpe
Fraoulimliy b e ot doar of franetyre eavanty., 2 rubizLs IgEntifzation in
Hosn proxlmity (e thy HRIHRE S6liance way; the post beighi al 3 feeL willog

v tetlongOs

Htilan 683 Jznavtied for 30 g enteanses At amend ¢
Ferquimans County Table of Prepuicd Teuk Arencsmgnix
_ Jurd &, 3023 sraclicdulnd Bt Megilng
e L i L T O 3
i —FREISA GO e ]S84 JERLEATS, TifDhed nnd spper] ERAARNACE dbat nar e i S

(L0 s e o 4T) KoLtk o (ndE, Fon fpatoy, g

Intamend |

UEdata petitraph, Belg TAY plile ong pilvore tood ARHE M requitcd by (he
Dietnancy shell g Inrraliod ongd mblatoined fy the merquimais Count ¥ flanning
tAwr imene™ dad ioplace with * Witial pruchare anid instaltarfon uf private éirect
Rame dlas requlicd by the Bedinones shall be ohy 1PSALBNY of tho devalaprs.

. Furties mol ar R pelvetn skreed e rign afier ihg Inftlai

Irylalotios may b the retpoanlility of o Gesfpiec of the Perquimany Seunty

hscogen. AN puble roed noma Hand sddulecd by abe Ordincace tholt &g gIwdied ond
meltalned by o destanee of the Ferguline Coumy Monager, Rant rums agn

moinitdnte or i within trlpalities br jha ¢ o of tra
bo——mwue - ASERAREL | Deunlctaptie . oo Mgmens
- LA FRELLe Meppiny Codrdiigeas Yor Depotiaient i ouniy MIacer derones's_ | vt g
o HEGS 1eferency and shrargr add ‘cufltrng legiriativg rest smeadment
Bradedung guiilhed in NEGS Bhopicr Y53Ar339.5 ¢ ang hohge "meEling fia
"Topiietive pupite hedriag ' gad add ¥in fampvitag such aerled, ity Hay of gublicatfan
- L - REL 0 b¢ bashuae b the dgy of it heslog st ua fnptowed * N .t amend

—-rraa o SRS BOT

- AT 4,08

Lﬂs‘,ﬂ,ﬁlﬂﬂmﬂmmmmlw_h&uL&.!mﬂ!ﬂ.'.e,:' o dnamend |

el 85
ANt Tanflo)* 10 Iweadyyive 125) and 20d Lk the appliesttan goce e the Unarg

E!ﬁ.’?ﬂlﬁﬁ%’!ﬂ!ﬂ’!ﬁﬁ,ﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂEF@!EH;E{“LR“L’W.'.WM._..

p— N

s e A0 RV DT lmL

Ietiton 33,00 L L
sanend,

ﬂL'.mLﬂ-_n"m!.'uLaymm 24 ARTI0 fut cogh violailangarging ran na
At ehad e and i
Diiiicancs AGMIRNirior Chings TEranEmlE BueiGgniea? and (it Mommiiy

Riteetor! by Touny Mazpper. dealgnge”
SIS HUmhEr < reglace ‘the Mannin GHETIoy oF s Taie
i SO e
taiorl £708 b Commitanct E1S pyme

txteman

Tihe Caunry Momager
™ [MiRfnctd
gpdare |

r

SECTION T84, ALEA, YARD nml UEGIT REQUIREMENTS TAULE (page t or4) I

MINIMUM LT 5|28 MINIMUM YARD SATOACKS  MAMIMUM
u Erenaiiliint]]

— flze S0 . G Heg dnepiton ax
Hew cacrpinuy &3 Rae 2 aad Seedaiy ) Hed Pt pihons o bnka L il Kiylia 952 Aerrhve 1)
RA K] . e 1 : [133] b & ;
Unmur Leis Abuiting Side fiect 25 fest Sev Nare d
Mimensocy Sineewieyy 1o ikt 10 st
$ears Frnvol RIginsalaviy; I0eet 20 feer
Ha 1,000 ey, [ 125 feey . 150 fees A0 faer 15 [y enl Ad
Lomer Lols Abulling Sida Ssieee 2% feer Hee Mot J
Acetipiry Slrusiun 10 kst 10 fent
Beaim Fureet Alplnoofwey: 20fect 2D e .
m ‘M‘inl'nn foncry angd k. MuanmﬁHnil|rnuuwurf. WWMMWWEMQ

[Laldi

Wﬂnumm [T n-mml buliing,

i I 11 T
isae ﬂf‘inmnﬁw AT fowal Ba-tocoliH vt i hibun tea i -outd weceg pll

Atitfants yand acibncka il Bpply 1o propeni flanisg o suafor areuglfhees (A0 Febiy and wausgrways {30 feor).
:‘I'lw Halght ﬁl‘ reildentia)l nusiies hatt mlmmd 4 the voalbeal yaary from e highey afocsm DIe fo dhe inidepalint uf e
highesl enad Ltght,



R TR T PR T IV W s

r-"- ARETION Ta4, AREA YARD and irEIQIE FLQUIREMENTS TALE {Dnfm 2 a7 )
MIFTALM O S1%0 MINDALM CATIE SETOAERE  MAWIMUNT
¥
y LIGIL i
DIFONET HIAR ML d 5 SI0E  REAN L
, e gvitpilun 3t Hfw T el Sreddas 1R HeRerpilir s Hae3 et Froien Y8)  ben cxaipin e SN
LA A3E80w. 1t v 2t dbdect  [Sfed 09 o )
Comer Loyt Abitilng Sids $ireee % fees S Mot ¥
Ariniagy Sipmivain §0fcel 10 fesy
Tteom Bitect ftlgli-nlfwry; Mber 20 e
32 - PIS fuet fect 8 fec) Feel 0 fec:
Cemer o Abilting SiMa Stroaty 25 feel " SeeNate 3
Askliohy Siniwici (L I T ]
Fram Siree fphefvay; 26 Teat 0 gt
MM@MM%MMM Lt
Comer Lotk Atutifng Tee Byrect; 22 feat g Nl
Attcapncy SlAtturgs 10Rer 10 fos
Ftam Sireol Alghiofway; 20 fegl 20 finy
Ipars 15,800 4. 41, 20 feqy V30 fiel 5 Tuet [ & T8 (341 35 fecy
Gomee Lol AWling ¥lde Stiecty T fest Ser Maee 3
Aetcrnry Sthiciumsr

|Re @R
Froim Sirest ghi-ofaway; a0 fegl A0 fegt

kP18 Inulydlag fmcny v il Mnnhlommnu!mm;um.l,[mm:ﬂ :a 'ifﬁéﬁﬁ; ?%i EEEE Em tﬁg 2ol onom 100 f1,
FROLLICE, A ; ﬁﬂ:’u 2 mml.‘ﬁmmcsn b wnd : ;

HVua s EATIRS princlpsh ta7hilog. TOAEH wd THRLEL P bl R b S bt 1 i 1R 7 3L R e bt
L AdEllonat yand tertecks sall inpty 1a Dopeninn gnlg g

lat iy Tard (4G frei) and 3 (18 furl,
:Ersliiug‘l:fnrrulnmulowuuumunhmm,.g.,,M. bt 1 Trom hwhigh U144 43013 1k bohtpatod ok g

Aller her presentation, Chalrman Nefson asked if there were any guestions from the Board or

comments from the public. There being ro questions or comments, Chairman Nelson slosed this pubfic
hearing at 7:05 p.m, and procesded with the Regidar Maeting

AGENDA

Chalrman Nelsen stated that & copy of the amended Agenda wag at thelr seats tonight, James

W, Ward made a metion to approve the Apends == prasented. The mollon was secondey by Jogeph
W. Haffler and unanimausiy appreved by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked If there ware any Items that the Board wishad to remove fram the
Consent Agenda to discuss. Thare being nene, Charles Waodard made s malion 1o approve e
Consent Agenda az presenled. The molion was seconded by Jermes W, Ward and unanimously
epproved by the Board,

1. Approval of Minutes: The fellowing Minules ware approved by the Boarg;

8. March 20, 2023 Specls Callpa ieatingMinrk Sasslon g May 15, 2023 Werk Sasslan

b May 1, 2023 Regulat Mesting t. May 25, 2023 Budgnt Work Session
&, May 4, 2023 Budge! Work Seaslsn

2. Perzonnel Matters: The following parsonnet rmatiers wera approvid by the Board:

[T Enigloyee Eninloyee Atliant Gratel | New | ErTerTve
Neme sl Fide Raqulred Zig Snlary Date
Arinnn. Splgrg BorlTTHe(FIll=hy BT Apptl SISt Ghw] 03817093
Chitlt Moare PatteTine/Fill-In EMT Appeintnient 3351646 ] T501/2023
Tyree Hupliay Bart=Time/Fili=n GWT Apanirimeng A1 [SIGTEAE| 05/01/023 |
Jreeb Bus) el T e/ Fidlsin ARMT Apaointment 66/]ISTS.5d%r, | 05/81/2023
Jennifer Witialierst | " Banthisdfitien AR Anpoiinen Bl AT | OSI01 /302
Chinty Harrls PTIF] Nat-Certiliad Teleeoiimuriaior Snnginiment G ISTL100. ] 05007033
Wichalns Fetey P1/F] Nan-Certifiad Talerommunicatar Anpolniment 0/ V4.1 6. ] GEIOH3023
Alvisn Rntetldr PRI Mon<Certibicd Telccommunicnlor | Appaininent OF 1541005 ] QUOLR il
insln Chlsr H7 Mon-Cerllfled Tatesoauunlealos Appolndnient O/L C[SLI SN DIAT/008
... MdeHisn Hougt Port-FlnelFiil=i Telegommuierior | Antiantimen e T TR
Trylor Redna Dicke: Cenificd Depaty Appolntingis 3] 30,007 1 OG0 EEIT |
andiee Mallory Spefal Worker Hi Anpolptien [3] 276 [ 680172022
Aagelndortan 1 Socln] Serviecz Ditsrior Promgtion kel SE% 1 0601 /2023
Pnige Schnle|ut PaptTime/Eitk-ln AEMT, Certilleaitan 611 [R5 440w, 06010203
fipm Welnh Cectified Depilly Cegilientlon af | 836,707 | Bo/0HR021
Murﬁnnﬁ@& [-n1[-‘"r-imr:h0|1~cmlﬂnu T Pranalist 6071 [SHTahw. | BEI01/Z03
fNar{ty Geha Full-Timg Talecomsmienior | Pramaliot [ N AT A M e
qu:ﬂﬁi EE;ETII. FollTine Telecommuitentos 1 Reslmariion y e, GSA12023 |
C%Elﬂi Wrinit PastTime/Cilt=1t Telteommunizatar T Jub 1¢u1!nssili'icnlion ? ;?gﬂ}%
niin Copelnnit PartTime/Flll-In At Resimimiion 2
nllilrﬂ-'h.l dengen FritT nnelifteln Ineniedle Resignntlon _C5i007I075 |
Trever Bolts Pl Time/ G BRAT Reslpantian e R
3, StepfMerit Increases:
Erployae EntHpyez Gratef M Cffectiva
Mnpie Jols Titte Slep Snin nig
Snrah Cruwnley TWC 1] 63/ S33.618 [T TEE]
Jutindn Eoyden Atuiinistrsive Asskitan = Ree, Depl, S8l S13.008 UGl01/2E ]
. Macey Stockwal] Chape) Admbnfsiratlve Atsisineit= Slierir s Qlfiee 603 30,000 612033
| Christopher Murzay Certilied Bepnty 6376 $41.484 De/biraga3

4. Budget Amendmunts: The (ollowing budgel amendments were approved by the Boarg:
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, #3

GEMNERAL FUNDS
CODE AMOUNT
NUMIER DBESGRIMTION OF CODY fNCRmﬁ DECREASLE
348012 1 Eicreiicy Manshement - Sl Geants 7.300
-530340 | Enerpeney Muvizarent = ISGP Granl L300
BN LANATION: To tettend FY 22423 hudpet to fnduds [1SOP EM peant finds,




THG JUNE B, 2U23 contirued VA - Page S
BUBGET ANMENDMENT NO. dg
S0OLID WASTE BUNBS
Cong AMOUNT
HMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE | BECREASE
200000, ] Selld Waalz™- Fond Bniamsee Approprinied 100.040 n
250010 | Salid Wacte - Feall) [enartiem Lnd Al 100 8o o
EXPLANATION: To omend FY 22723 Sulact to cover solld wiste s itiies, J
UUDGET AN ENDAENT NO, 45
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND
CORE AMOUNT
NUMBE} BESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
63-348:00 Slae Seirool Funds < Tolery 1155
GE-20G-T] Nmolterx Inlermiedinte Selioo] I :‘55‘6
mlmrv.m\‘rmw: Toamend F¥ 2247 budget io ndd fikery fndy for le ploning of ey inlermodipe
selivoh,
ae |
BUBGET AMENDMENT NO, 4¢
GENERAL FUNDY
CODE AMOUNT _—
NUNMBER DESCRIFTION OF COBE INCREASE |1 ECREASE
Ll 0348000 T Sinle Sl - D&S 3242
10:610:108 | EEWINMA Ecnnasian Fenda 32434

5. Beard Reappulntments/Ras]
approved by the Board:

&,

EXPLANATION: 13 bmend T 32723 badpet to el satmemal fmds =

% reseived for (_'.'ULI-MA_“

Exponision,
BUBGET AMENDMENT NO, 47
GENERAL FUNDS
CDDH: AMOUNT
‘:%Ml.l‘l'_.-ﬁll BESCRINTION O CODR INCREASE | DECREASE
A48-000 | State Clvinls - DES ELCET A
G106 | ENE - CAR Fuids 77,604 .

EXPLANATION: Tomucnd FY 39723 Lidget to add wldilfanal Tunds e recaived Magienid ENE GAP

NUNER DESCRIFTION OF CODE

| vz, §
BURGET ANMENDMENT NO, 48
GENERAL FUNDE
ConE ANOUNT
UM s DESCRIPTION OF COME INCREASE | DECREASE
. L0-338-008 T hiiseeiimeous Reveng 3.500 -
0330740 | Stiertfl Coplta) Gatin 3.300 .
EXPLANATION: Tonmvend BY 2225 baddnel lo eaver experzes, |
BURGET AMENDNMENT MO, dg
o GENERAL FUNDS
CODE AMOUNT

INCREASE T DICREASE |

-G85-161 | Recrenlfan = Mnltenanes/Crawnds a0y
o 10:085-170 1 Reerention - Vehiale Main) it Reanly 940
AO-685-748 | 'R ien - Camitnd Outloy 1.500
EXPLANATION: To neid 1Y 2235 budpel to cover expeners J
BUDGET ANMENDNMENT MO, 50
CENERAL FUNDS
\{Sagﬂ AMOUNT
. MUMBER DESCILIMFION OF COBE INCREASE [ DECREASE |
0:345:000 "““smmm“"&ms- bss 7318 - )
0:610-102 ; OFF .« Crisle Intervention 7312

EXTLANATION: T mend BY 53733 Lutdaed vo ndet nddsiional Tundie for CGrisis Ihierveaton. ]

BUDNGET AMENDVENT NO, &1

CENERAL FUNDS
CODE AMOUNT
UMBEIL DESCRICTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
0-365-004 | Receeation - Commbnlty Fark Geonl 25.000
2083743 | Resrenidan - Communily Park Grant 3,000

Comninnizy nrk Gens,

EXPLANATION: Ta amend 7 1503 bucael to sai seTemma;

funding 2% pwnrded by The Sentatn

pratlon: The faliowing board reappolntments and resignation were

Juvanile Crime Pravention Co
JEPGC Grant veas unanimeusly s

&

2 OPG = Cotintnity Beamraine . Conty fu
afthe proprans the JCPC Tunding i budgeied foe.

Natig Ronrd/Conimittes Adtion Takes | Tery M;“:::”"
Poppedt, Jennifer A |Lognt Libracy Bonrd Eeappolitment |, 4 yrs, | 07/01/2023
Lssiter, Rodney Regreation Advisory Compities - Belvidarg Reappointment| 3yes, | 0012023
[ Long, Ir. Georpe Reerantian Advisory Commitleo - Dol Redppolntment| 3 yrs, 0702023 |
Hofler, Josap) Recrention Advisory Coninitien = Connnbesloner Renppoinbuen I 3 v, ‘ 0702023
Bouleh, April Reerumion Advlsnry Commitlo - Parkevilie Resipnation |10 09172023

ungil (JGPC) Documentation: The following documantafi
pproved by the Board:

on fof the

mat; The Perquinis Counly Funding Plan shows e breskdown

Ferquiming County .
NC DPS « Commuity Progeims — Couly Eunding Man

Avaflable Tunds: 5. 877485 Looal Matgls

5 Ghaan Rote; (B4,

RP5 JCPC fundy truk g fired whi a Beagtans Ag t wsbmined I M Allics awd etcerranieatly sipned by suliarized onlieialy,

LOCAL VORI OTHEN NI ER TR
., Cran, botat ‘POSICIC |
ia g v
L Lropein Frovider l,"‘:";ﬁ c:nmr Chih “,::“"' FInmiFdenl | Poun Tl ] l‘l::f:;:;:l ;
v Alnieh Alatel fouiay

Pequinisng Caunly Selisals. Lot

I Teen Lourt, Commnuany 11483 BBkt 1ta,01 kit
Serviee fol) ‘EIEUM FTOL L
H it
34 FOTaLL Eo R 56,420 0300 [t 1

The nbova plon wns (erived tirough & plomdug peseéss by the__ Pacay anyliaidy Jwyenile

Crime Prevanitan Councll nid eopiectents the Cauniy's P16 for fig nee of these fangs in LY 2021302,

Anount of Unal & lwhds

Amaunt of fungdy fivoticd back lo DPS

LR

IIR0TY

Ciubirgetsoi, Juvenits Celma Prevention Cowati!

(415)



aw -

Diserollanary Furds Addad

[P—
dhack type 1 Inlthal plan 11updain iLGnat
ficlichicds} E“

DS Usz Bitlyenn Chalperien, Dadd of Cauny Commisionery (Datg)
Rerelved by Aoy dsnisea ilzer

Arn Cansuitou) Dt
feviowed by

Arop Caisulimt [EXT
Vetified by

Area Congulianl ke

Cesfynted Stale Office Staff Dale

b, Gertifeation for BY 202330200 Tivis s to rertify the fuiding teraugh JCPE for FY 20232074,

Huvapite Cring Lieventloy Covinell Copetiffendn lidni‘g}

G.5, 1430853 nligis for o Deyear Tindfg evefe Far pragrmins il rcet tha seauirements of (he stnluia nud linve been mwarded Rinds in s
Brior Midlng eyele, Indiente below it the JOPE phans to atlew for o L-yent or 2-yenr furtling eyele,

2-¥onr Pyndivg: FY 20232024 ond FY 2024-2015

Mambeyship
Ao Mewe tie wembers of the Juvenite Crine Prevemtfon Cotneil been appelnied by equnty coninissionars? YR
B, Areovembes nppohied for two yanrteems nud nre $lese lerms staghergd? __¥ES
g. Is iernbership reflvetive of soninl-coanentic and racinl diverslty of the conmsuiny?

BDoes the nreesbershlp of fiie Juvenlle Crlma Prevention Ceatngi] rafteel the requlred posltions g
arovided by M.C0LS, $14303487

I not, witeh positions nre vagant mnd wiy?

Twe persons sirder the age af 21, &7 member of e bt tepresenting the interests ol familics of ntrisk you, Wil waek 1o
siek youtls far the upeaming sehont yaar,

Srpnnizatinn
Ao Doog the JOPC have writton Bylnws? ¥os
B. Bylnws nra w0 (s L
C.  Byinws contnn Condlie! of Interest seerion et SCPC palicy and pracedurs, X8
D, Dass the J2PC hinve wrien palizes and praeedires for funding mid review? ¥ES,
B.  These palicies and pracedures £in tgm_[g
F.  Docs the JORC hinve officers pnd ace they elesict prnnlly? ¥Eg
Meatinge

A JCPC meatings nee consfdered apeny ant publio nodes ol mectings i provided. YES
B. I3 0 georum defived ns the wijortly of membership snd requicad 10 be prresein? Iy order te cenduet Susiness al

JCIE meetings? ' YES
€. Does the JOME went si (63 tiwes n sent i nominlisum? YRR
D, Araminutes nlien ot off offielaf medtlngs? : JES
B, Areminuies distribmed prior 1o or during sibsequent tmeetinps T T

Panadng

Ao [hans the JEPG ¢ondugt a blannial pinaing process whish lagtudes n needs nssessment, monltering af

fitegrmms antt funding nllacntion process? LYBE
8. ix this Blounind Pinn preseuten 10 the Dot of County Comissioness hnd 1p DPS2 ¥Es
G 2 the Funding Plan approved by e Ml couneil nnd subisiied 1o Canissioness for el dpprovnt? tBS

Fubile Awaraness

A Does the JCIC eommunicms it availnbléity of finds to alt tublfe o privale sonprofil agenties which serve

stsildren o thef fmilies asl w allier inlerezied vonnmwnlly members?

(5 RFP, Dietrition List, and Adverfisemens attnghed ¥R
B, Pes e JCPC eamplete n udninge ol Blantel jecds nsagsgmentt angd winke that Inforiintion avallab)s 1o

nadieles which serve childran or their faimiles, ntf ie interestad enunwniy membzng? _ YRS

Mo Overdue Tnx Debt
Ao As reelphent of the coungy DPS JCPC nilpeation, decs he Coumy certify that it g 0o overdus wy debls, ns
dellned by N,C.G.8, §105-243,1, a8 the Fatlurl, Sinte, ar loeal lavel? YRS

Btlefly ontbine he phan for carreeting any arens of Stadnrds non-gemailanse,
T counesl zontinnes 1o wark to 6H vacont poslitans,

& Dateeedperey Conpell Apanlniment o 8Y 3023:2034; This is to ectlify the Inler-Apcney Calmeil Members foe FY 20233034,

dyventle Cr Haventinn Cow ititmiinn Sinpdnead

Insiryerions: M.C.G.S, § 14313896 specifes sugpested members be agpninted by sounly cenunlssloners 1o serve on loenl Juverile Crinse
Prevention Ceunclls, 1t carin enleporics, o designes niny be appalnted o 2erde, Plense blleme i nerson nppotied (o serve Tn onch
calegory and hisfhiee ks, Indicnle nppohued dembers wha Are designees Tor nnmed positlons, Indiente enca and gerder for all
nppainlments,

Specilicl Membess [GE TI793.61) Dinee Tifie Defigiee | fnee 1 Gender
1 9%%'....;5“:21_9:.‘.'1?,‘“ Alestdenl or desimes Jonies Bonely Astiginnt Superiniendent i@ [ m
) Citiel of Pellee N
}_Laeol SheefTor detipiiee Shislby Vhile Sherfi W TN
3 _Blsirict Altomey ar desipies Kyle laney ADA ] W 1
5)_Clilaf Cots Coroselor or desinieg
0) Director, Locnl Marnpameil
) Enilty/Movnped Care Otamtizhlion Yotaudn Bowans _sri‘lif:::“" TCare Conrdinntar, m b r
(LMEMCO), or destonae o y
7)_Direelor DES o desimice Angeln letdan CPSITAPS Supervisor [ b T
)} Cowly Monager or dasinnes Prank Hentle Manasst _ ¥ m
}_Sibsinnes Abixs Prolessionn] Jooya Crapee UpliR Cemprehiensive b T
["T0) Member of Falth Conimuniy ‘Wander Lewls Trosioe b {
), Gaunty Comatissioner Tazapls Flaifier Contmissioner b "
2)_ A Person Under (he Apa o2 |
d) A Ptrxan Under tho Age ol 21, o7 a
member of the pullie rapresenting tie
interests of fonitlles af gt-righ fwvaniles
4) _Juvenile Delense Allarney Hinnden Baielier _ Altomey W m
5). Cihief Distien Judpe or desipnee | Hon, Mender Mneds | Disirich Cou Jiips W m
B} Member of Business Cantntiity
Y _Loenl Henith Qieelor e ges) Loy IvialEy Brown 1‘:1;35{; * Coor. i) W I
e glﬂled ﬂﬁﬁn[hﬁ l‘lEll*&]foﬁl Kelly Heelizol Comimity Cite Maunoae W I
“ﬁlnﬂmsmrmlimifmh il fge, Wﬁ Eirector W a
28 Coonty Commissloner nhcaites Dr. Knnfkn Griffla CAD-Stndent Serviees b
Z} C!mmii Comasioner apnoinlce Evh Andeszan Cowrt Cotmseler Sunervisor )
) Counly Canemlssloner npanlsien Kayle[pl Davison AR W L
Elin Parker Blsieiel Sneksl Worlier ]
Miclielia Lowrener Librasinn ] M f
233, County Commlssianat agpatmee Shatashn Miller Youth Devefamngit Cootdinalor b r
26) Cauily Cemimistiaier nppaiiiee Shoyvla Haves Pablfa Healll Mdugation Speeialisf 1 i




June 8, 2023 continued Y- - Bg@,;ge 7

7. 23-24 Insuranse Rencwal Proposals: The Board unmenimously appraved the faliewing lwe NCAGE
2324 Insurance Renewal Proposals and authorized Caunty staff (o sign them;

B 203 Verguinnug oty | Jabl Reugwnl Pragasal: The Board approved (s 2023 Perquimans Cowity L&D Renewal
Praposal in e mnawat of $203,053.

= 23 Iagpr {H Werkers Compongntion Propasal: The Board apptoved tho 2023 Paquinans Chenly
Workees Camponsation fenswval Fraposel {n the amount pf £73,338,

PRESENTATION & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

A Recoanition of Emplovees; Baginning June 1, 2022, the Board will ba recegnizing he

County Manager Heath presented Donna FPhelps, Assistant Register of Deeds, with &
Cerfificate and gitt. s, Phelps began working in the Reglater of Deeds' Office as their
Daputy Register of Daeds on Juie 1 2003, She s now wotking as the Assistant Register of
Daeds, She has worked a total of 20 years. Ms, Phelps thanked the Board. The Boarg
corgratulated Ms, Phelps and thanked her for har sefvice to Perquimans County,

B. Introduction of New Empioyess:

® Soein] Sorviees Department: Teressy Blanchard, Chaleman of tw: Bocinl Services Board, introducad

Employee Employer Elegtlve
Mg dab Tille lnte
Aifan Coleg Socinl Werker I O3/0172003
Tammy Chappelt IME i 05/01/2023
*  Emerponoy Services: Jonthan Mixen, Direclor of Emorgency Serivees, huroduced the tollswing new
cinployces:
Lisployes Ewmpleyze Litfeetive
MName Jdoh Title Dale

Cliflon Bammni | LUIEThNE Prramedie sm? Styervizar n;mn:nzf
1 Belleny Bt Cnsmmmil[z Eactmedi/MIF Coordliter | 032005
Robert M. Walking Futtl=Vime S Suparvlior 0a/01/4623 |
After each introdustion, the pew employses made & few comments and the Chairman and
Cammissianers welcomed them ta Permuimans County,

PRESENTATION OF EY 20232024 BUDGET

County Manager Haath presented the following FY 2023-20:24 Budget Megsaga:
luna G, 2023

To: The Monarzble Chalr, Bonid of Commissioners, und s payes of Perquimsns Counly

1 respeelielly sybait e proposed budget for Perquimans Cowmy for the Fisent Year 20232024, The budger hins been
prepared in aceordanee with the Morth Caraliag Locat Qovernment Budgel und Fiscal Conteal At The budge identiftes the
rstimated ruvenucs anc expenditures for the Fyeal Year 20232074,

Freposed Tax fato

As In yoaes pogl, the County's budpel process colls for depnitment hands and otlier ngeneies to subritit budee) requogiy to the
County Manager, In total, U requasts smaunied 1o approximalcly 5284 miltion. That's almost £7.5 miltion doilacs mage

than anticlputed vevenues for the upeaming Meeal yenr, The inx yve woukd bave to Do 49 cents higher 19 Ry fung ah regless
of Perquimans County for the next yaar,

Total tnxable value Ineroased from BLAIGA62,867 o 31,439,705,262 or |.64%, Budpeted zales tny rovenues aie expcied Lo
inerense by over $300,000 fram tos yonr's budpeted myount. Another posltive nola is tial L [egjest that wi'se galig 1o uss

liwhe F sy fund batpnes npprapristion for the Macal yesr 22/23 budgal. The propesed BY 23724 budgel atloeates $513,452
aut of fungt balinee,

The County remaing in exvellent flagncial condition (s evidenced by our most recent #udit) but s feeling the efficis of

inflatien and Incrensed personnel tnd enplial costs, Perquimpns County will eontinue 1o make substontial Investvents in

seliool spending, publie safely, eipitnl prajesis nod personnel, As n result, the s rate for Hsent yoar 23-24 will inereage ta Gd
wents per hunidred dollurs of value,

Whan compared to stfher Countlos In the region, Perquiivans” Lok raie will remgin omang the lowest in north enstern Nogh
Corolinn

CGaneral Fund Budget Stemmary

The General Fund budget is 21,066,927 for 2023-2024, an Inerense of $552,1 19 Nont the curven year's amended budpet of |
520,514,808,

Geaers] Fund Revenues

Preparty tnses accaunt for the vast mojority of general fund revenues, and I've alvendy mentioned the coaditions ag it relmies
ta renl propasly tuxation.

Bales tax vavenues nre (he seoond largrest sourse of County generat fund revenues. Budggmcl 8NICS |a% pevenucs e projucted
to Inereaso by s total of $300,000 compared 14 [R5t year's budgeted pmeunt, for n tarl of $2,400,0090,

E325,000 is forecast to be ndded ta Perquimans’ sales tox alioestion 10 reflect the additional serviges txed by the General
Assembly tn 2016, Tlhig is an increase of $25,000 fram Inst fieeat year's propostd budged, Medieaid Rold harnisss payiments
from dhe State, which ata fed dircetly to sales tax caleulstions, ore projected ot 5450,000 this yene, an incranse of 575,000,
Expectod Land Transfor Tax rovenucs in FY 202324 are $630,000, the same as nst Mseal year,

Genernl Fund Expenges

Mogt of e dopaimental pperating budpets remaoin similar to the eurrenl budget year, By way of eompirizon, the Hegest
Geneal Fund axpenses by depariment or agency are as fotlows;

D“]IEE“HEEH&HM!EE Prongped £y 23,24 A G Bud
Perquimons County Schoolz 4,801,149 22.8%
Emergeney Medies! Sorvices 52,912,006 13,8%
Bocinl Sevvices §5005,515 13.8%
Sherlff 561,269 12.1%

Sehool Funding



v

As presented by the Baard of Eduenting and schoo! staff earller tis spring, the Pesquimans County Sehaod Sysiem hos
requested $3,810,503 For sebaol cutranl expense, an incrense of $710,503 over Iast year's County opprapriation af53, 103,000,
This represenis o 23% requested ineraage from the previous fisenl yene's budgel alacntion. The lozal CUFFENL ¢nponse
requested iiscrease conters mostly arauad additianal pevzannel, benalil eosts and ulilily Tnercases,

The proposed FY 202374 Cownly bisdpet Incranses e ozl curvesit expense budget by $28%,546 1o 53 389,546. The nerense
tocuses on two schao] purze pesitons that nre ne longer grant-funded and Inceenses i genml benchly snd saintiss, This
wéntinees a slgnifenm commitment by the County Bonrg of Commissioners Lo fund instrugtionn! serviees, suppart services,
athlatics, maintenanee atst ubitles, The schosl eapilal ewtiny budget is the saine s the roquosted omou: 2583,000,

Bullding and Frciilty Initintives/Cnpital Cuttzy
Perquiniang wilf invest in vaciaus huilding aed eapitot inltiatives this yepr, Suel expenditures inglude;

= Sherl{l: One Dodge Chorger, Ona SUY, One Animal Contrak lruiek, body enineras, 17 spgrades,

= Emerpency Servicos: Por BMS, a now smbulanco with Steyker equipment, anc PowerPra oo, narcottes sifes, desklop
ond [oplop compiiers, ABDs and tpeaker microphones for radis. For Entergency Management, cruslied conevere ot
the debris site, forklift snfety eage, spepkes system for tha M auditorlum, gnd tingrades 0 Bay 10.12, For
comimunications, UPS batiery repincemant ot reniate tower sites and 8 16 ¢amern surveiifanee sysicm,

~ [léctions; Completion of interior impravements @ te now building, voling booths, pinters for batlois, tbwintar bing,
and o seeusity systom with comerns,

- Lnter for Active Livinm: Mew fonlture for {he entrance, new Teicting elinlrs, new benches and 8 Wudieg machine.

~ [Reersation: Searchoned for the basehnli field. We have applied for PARTR franits to reld 3 splash prd, new ballficld prd
ndditonal parking af the Rearontion Coater, 17 tha geant s eecetved, we will smend Ihe butlgel 2% nceded,

~ Ceurthonee: Upgrades pnd reconditfaning of the elovator,

Parsownel

Tte propoged FY 2023.24 budget contalns o 5% cost of living adjugtment to the sulary seheduln based on infationgry
pressires In the economy, Steps nnd wierits ave aetive for this budgel ag wall,

Included is & 2% 401k mateh for entplayaes,

Perquimanz Comy pariicipntes in the Staie Heglh plan, and liealth Insurance rates ave projocted to cost §7022 pee
employes per year. This amaunt inetides n prajecied 5% ingrease In reles d 325 par month por employes that the Siae
eharges employess for the base 70-30 plan, Tlie henfth bensfit ntona remaing s significant Jnefit ta County warkers,

‘The Marth Carolinn Locat Government Emplayzes Retirement Sysiem amployers cantribution witl increasa te 12,99 from
12,15% for FY 2324,

This budgal ineludes several naw pusitions end proagtive ciployaent measures to nllmed and retafp personnel, 'Ta relaly
eurient empleyecs, | am propasing thel longevity prymenls ko fnreduced, These enual pyments would fye rewnsded
ifferent tets to workers tho stay cansacutively empleyed wilh the Counly for 5, 19, 15, and 20 Plus yeors of serviee, Many
of the Counties avgund s oifer thia propenm, 5 yenrs of seyviee wauld eount a £750 annunl paymeat, 10 yesrs = 51000, 13
yenrs = $1250, and 20 yoors or mors = £1500, The toi] cost of thass payments s around $64,000,

Te reerull new employees in the public gafety snd cnergency services ficlds, s budget proposal would allow sipu-on

bonuses of up to 2000, 0t e discralion of tha depnriment fiend, ta be paid afler compleling one year of service with e
Cogtily.

The Bherifl"s office budget Includes tha first phose of n enreor davelopment plan, whereby depulics and serpeants will o
ineveased by one Grade on the salary schedute, This rapresenis roughty a 10 peraent incronse for tose eiplayces feony the
praviaus yeor and waukt put the sineting salary of n basc avel deputy nhnva 540,000, Also included iy the Sherff's budget is
the corversion of a novcotis depuly potitian 1o an Investigaton. BMS will reecive ona ndditiannl fulbtoe pocatedic position
and two fulk-tima Advaseed EMT positions as the Caunty tries 1o become fess dopendent upon part-line emplayess wha work
full=time for allver apenctes, The Communieniens budget Ineludes he requesicd conversion of bwo prrtime positions to fitli-
time. ‘The Department of Soelal Serviees bitidget inglades two Incone Maintenanes Coseworker prositions ag well og e re.
elossifizntlon of twe Pube Informailon Officers to lacome Mnintenenee Technlelang, Medienld expansion may go intg offect
us carly ps Octaber, IFs6, the Cownty may need to add other positions to cpver (e warklond, Lastly, the Center for Activa
Living's budget includes converting the part-time datn nnd peogram manager 1o 1 fult-tma position.
Othor Noteworthy Ttems

*  Tutding for the Counly Fire Depsriments ioreages 1 $100,900 eneh, up fram S50,060 per dapactment Inst year,

*  TFunding for (e Perquimans County Library will be §207,000,

*  Tunding far the Tri-County Anlmal Shelter wilf Inerense 10 510,000 to freifitnle stafT and huilding fwprovaments.

+  Albemnarle Distelet Jail remning 4 corsidernbio oxpenditure, ot S563,008,

* 5134000 has been budaeted 1o complote thy neyments [or the Counly revaluatlon whieh mhes alfeet Itnuary 1,
2024,

Water Ifund

Parguimans continues to tanke signifieant invezlment i its overil tbillty to provide water to ii? customers, Perquimons wilt
sontinuc to purehase {50,000 gellons of reverse gsmosis water [rem Fasquatapk Cotity that services customurs on the Wi falt
plant sido, The bubk water rte Bat Prsquotank Counly eharges is 57,77 por thousand gatlons,

Whter rates will remnin ou $17.50 for a minfmum B and 5% per ousend afer the Girst housand, Thers is a wolol incranse in
the budgel prafested of $24,000. I'va Included spproximately $100,000 For additionat endi read mnters and o 512,000
alleention for water tank woinienoee, 3alt ind eiemient supples hawe ineteased sipnificantly from year (o yenr, Qiher it
crpendlinres inelude permits, deslgn and plgas lor n acw disehirge [oeation st the Winfal glast and o sew bulFaan truek,

Tha totad water fund budgel for the Fiseal Yoar 2023-24 s §2,604,000.
Solkd Waste Pun

L ste fee for Y 23.24 i3 $360, ao change from Inst fscnl yenr, This fee covers the sost of operating {he
?’:tf: g;:::n:a;g\l:lgl‘::l fecations, llrlc Coupiy's parlion of the Perquimans-Chownn-Gales Transfer S}mlan aperaling cost, nng
e Upplhg fee for the County’s solld waste at the private landf1¢ in Bertle Counly, .‘ME of thesy oplcrnEmnn] casis hpve [ncrm;?us
over the pest couple of years, pesliculacly in heuling cosis this yenr, Wa've made sipaificant eapilal imaravoments to owr sites,
including rddltienal compactors, Tho tote solid waste fund budget is projected ot $1,213,350,

Conelusion

I like to thank the Eapartment Heads for thelr slawardshlp in this budget process. [ would also Bt to Wank the Boord of
C::!::'lil’;issionurs rbrynufinvol\.-cmcm in the budget discussony and for imoking difficuit, but Imperinnt desklons an bc]mlf;:f‘
e cltizons of Perquimons Cownty. Finally, 1'd 1ika te thank County smqr: Mary I-lunni:l:uuw Clark to the Donrd, nnd Bl
Jennings and [KEin Bray of the Tas Oifice, for thelr asglatan e nad puidones in this procoss, 1 osneeiatly e ta theak Finaten
Utficer Tracy Mathews, Withaut her belp tnd expertise, is buedpet progess eould nol be complaied,

Lihenk cach af you for your conshleration of this praposal and welconte any changes the Eoncd deams appsopriate.

At the request afthe Cheirman and Board of Cammissioncrs, a public heiring has been schieduled Tor Manday, fune 19, 2023,
at 7:00 p.m, I the Perquimans Counly Library for pubkic contmsnt and te consider edaptipn of the hudgel,



June 6, 2023 continued  V+A - 3B@ge
Subnitte) by

W, Prank Meadh, 11
County Manager/Qudgel Officar

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE HEPORTS
There were no commissioner's conerns or committee reports,

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presentad the folioving updates;

* Prisonce Houged jn Walie County Update: Mr, Heath reminded the Bonrd g, due te n change in the NC
Generat Stautes, the County wis requlred to poy for the custody cisis. With theaid of gur Iobbyist, Bob Sieinbesp,
We waye able to et the costs dowy from $ 159,000 10 550,600,

P Menogiene Maviers: Me Heath repoyted that the ienument ninrkers should be Instatled {atey this weels,

* Hew Board of Elgetons fyijding: Counly Manager Heath updated the Board an the renovatians of the tew
Bonrd of Efections Bollding, He reparted that he reol hag been repingued, the parking lot has been finighed ond
{hat paintlng of the building will be the next prajeet. Afler the outslde projects are compluied, we will begin
tnlerior renovatias,

* Decopnitipn of Beto Perry: My, Meath infermed tre Borrd that & membee 1w camunity tha has attonded a
lat of Board inectings tnd made commants possed awity on May §5, 2023, Duc to health rensgns, he had atendad
recent mestings, .

® Liguor %y The Byinle My Heath awated that the Bonrd hatd beer ashed to look fntg asslsling n toeal business jn
1he Cotnty with abiaining a lguar license. (o asked Counly Atiprssy Higls for i update on his resenreh, County
Attemey High provided the FoHowing Wpdates 1o e Board;

v The St ABC Boged isno Jonger suhorizing Jocal ABC Rogeds, Therefore, the enly way 1o get Hquar by Lhe
drink In Ferquinins County weuld be ta meggre with he Tawn of Mertford gings they afrerdy live o ARC
Board and Store. This Iz sorething that the Board will hiave 10 discuss with ihe Town of Herllard, This
dlseussion will have 10 be s00n n onder for ug to nolily the Board of Eleationg {loon and Sinied 19 lold an
wlectign for Mquor by the drink fop Perquimans Caunty, Mr. Heath asked i€ Us il e be eounty wide pnd nat
on an individusl bagls, Mr, Hipl said hat it would bave Lo [ gounty wide.

Alter hig presentation, Chalman Nalson suggesied el e Chairman, Viee Chairman, and Hertford ABC foprgt
et witlh the Town of Herilard to discuss he passilitity of merging with them, County Masager Heath stated
that the Jackla Greene, Supervizor ot the Board of Electivns, was present tonight and azked Ms. Groane abroul lhg
dendlines For getting shis an tie bolinl, Tie Board eencuried with Chalrman Nelson's recommendation and o
veport will be beaupht brek o 1he Roard,

SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

County Manager Heath Informad the Board that tha huyer of this vehicle was approved last month
did ot pay for tha vehicla, Tharefore, they had o raadvertise on GavDeals. The rebid peviod closed
today at 1100 a.m. The highest bidder wag as foliows:

BATE START SOLD
BUYER, ITEM SURPLUSED bl AMOUNT
Inines Blugie 20t4 Dodga Charger, VIN 6HO /302023 3500 $3,050.08

Ln motion made by Jamas W, Ward, sacondad by Charles Waodard, the Board unanlrrously
approved to selt this surpius vehisls to James Blngle for $3,050.00.

RESPONSE FROM TOWN OF HERTEORD NOQWAKE ZONE EXTENSION REQUEST

County Manager Heath report that in December, 2022, the Town of Hertford forwarded a regues!
lo extend the No-Waka Zone in the Parquimans River at the Hertford 3-Bridge and alang part of the
Town waterfrant (a copy of the map |5 below). The Board approvad their ravuest and forwarded thelr
spplication to NC Wildife, At the NC Rules Review Commission meeting an May 18, 2023, the
mermbers gave final approval for the rule amendment making it effastive Jupe 1, 2023, The Town af

Hartford will be responsible to place tha no-wake buoys, Thisls forInformatian only. No action is being
requiired,

The balance of this
page was intentionally
left biank.

9



HEA NE A Rt 1 s He i £ Extenilin -
' ik &

r@m '|:P "%gitrqu|glﬂ 1.'""\‘,‘,',..'”‘,;"_. i (“ﬁ‘ .
Sy R R
e rl il ‘-»:‘.'.' % _!&l“ 'f\;"\'{- e I.h',&‘-t :‘-5' &i,\ 4.
- .
L e
BiEoia s .
Tt ,-'é’ ""ix{?; .ﬂg‘% ol ',5%“
; A e i

.

1] i
I
L

!
i

5
i

.
5
el
&ﬁfg!_i;!#,ﬁ }: KT : l‘_ﬁl G jﬂ%h!ﬁ'fﬂ"i‘%{i{{}

; ;Li ;

e
et
i i

o

.

Ty e
A Eslilag Dunger Dusy ;7._".'.'...., > -‘_;‘ L Ak h '-I i ‘._ 5 ?\!’ ’,5'!,"7'151};:'
a7 R RE Sy R e ﬁf@%’gﬂiﬁﬁlﬂ@ il
¢ LG Atammndad Enurdon \JSETER TE5: A Al b e A )
5 i {5 .\; ; VT it ﬂ} S h{{ Q"‘,- f'lﬂ:{rﬁ, ﬁ'l‘:\‘:hﬂ; .ﬁ\
Eshng No-Wioke ona [§{EiEs O e T LR LT e &ﬁ}iﬁifgg,ﬁ ]
-E;mﬁﬁgm;mmfwwwr-r.-w‘#‘.‘ﬁ'r'ﬂ by, pat Mﬂ}.%fﬁi} 3 1‘ ﬁ-‘- ,u“,,ﬁ'l Hﬁi’?‘irr"gif e

PLANNING BOARD JTEMS

Rhonda Repenshek, Planner, presented the following Planning Hoard items for Soard
consideration and action:

P Epoeinl 1ize Pormit g, SUP-23.0] = Roqueste(t iy Stalev Ciatgan: Chalensan Melson stated that 2 public
learing was bold earller In the wieeting, Heasked if there were any other nuestions or consments, Commisgioner
Corprew asked wity the individunl had to piyy the $300 fee, County Manapor Herth answared bis question. There
being no Padher questions or comments, T, Kyl Jonok made the motion to find thar e prapesed Speclal tee
Pernit Mo, SUP-23-01 was consislent with Parquimnns County's CAMA Land Use Plan (LUBY duo 1o the
rosideatint noture of the propased use cod Hg zaning as Hisiorle Apsieelturs Ared in the LUP and to apprava it s
presented based an e conelusions that:

I The use will nolmarcrisily cndmast the publie henlth o snfery, 5T loented aceardiing Lo the plen zubmiticd nw npproved:
The 5 ieets ol regulved condiilons and specifiealions;

The sse Wit not subsiantinily injuee e vl of adjoiniug or ahiiting prapetty, a il ihe use ig 8 publin neeesslly: mid

Phe Toention mud ehataster of e vse, I devetaned according o the Man as subinitted mnd nppraved, will be i hanieny

swlth the nren o witieh Tt 1 18 be loented and T genern! cenfornelty with the Perquimnis Covipty Lond Usa Plan,

Chasles Woodnrd seconded the matien. Sec Attaclhient A for o copy of the SUP-23-01 Penmit, whieh wis
unmrimously appraved by the Bonrd,

sopapa

¥ ToatAmondrent Mo TXT-23.00: Chairmnn Melzon stored tint n pubile hearin & wits held carller In thie macting,
He nsked [Fthete ware any atlier questions or commeits. Tliore boing ng fartler questions o comments, T. Kylo
Jones mnde the motion 1o find it (he proposed Text Amendment Mo, TXT-23-01 was constsient and in hnrmeny
with the County Comprehensive Land Use Plan bestuse the praposed inilding 1ext amendment 16 residential 1
it5 rature of wge witieh torresponds e the 2oncs the cmendmant 18 relevant to. Also, ha Addressing Ordipanee
lekt aracadments ara erition! to promating publle salety which is an aren of concern in Ue Land Use Plan
Exeeotive Summary and to approve Text Amendment No. TXT-23.01, #% presented, 1o edit Counly Zoning
Crdinnnee eetlon 704 Table {0 inslude propased standards far atlowing accessary buildings it frant and side
yards of residentinl folg coenied aller October 7, 2002 and 1o edit County Addressing Ordinante tectlans &
propesed in the Table uf Praposed Taxt Amendinanis o inchede incrensing te number of Strutures tinl trigger
o stract notne requirement, ealsing moxdmun Bnes and editing sccliang thal ereate addressing sofware probhams,
The motfon was scconder by Charfes Waodned nnd unnntmously approved by the Bonrd. Coples of Anmided
Ordittnee Mo. 107 Iz pogsled an the county's website st wwwperguitsoscovntync.goy and recorded in the
Ordinnnce Bogk logntett in thie Register ol Taeds’ OfMea, The amended Addrsssing Ordionage Mo, 108 I in
Attpelument B,

BOARD VACANCY — RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD

With the resignation of April Smith, the Recrestion Advisory Board has a vagangy fom the
Parksvilie Township, A copy of our Volunteer Listing was included In the Agands Packets. Chalrman
Melzon asked the Board lo see if we can have a recommendation for next month's mesting. No =ation
was reguired tonight.

FIREWORKS APPROVAL

Caunty Manager Heath raperted that a request had been recelvad from the High Schaol ta bald
fireworks for their graduation ceremony on Juna 90 whieh were originally scheduled for affer their Prom
which was ralned out. In addition, the County will need to approve the fireworks for Towns of Hertfnr_d
and Winfall and far Perquimans County an July 20 and for Albemarle Plantalion on July 4%, Their
applications wilt be forwarded to us at a later date. On motlon made by James W, Ward, seconded by
Charles Woadard, the Board approved the frawsrks for June 9%, July 24, and July 4%,




June B, 2023 continued YA - 35&53 11
PERSONNEL MATTERS

County Menager Heath evplained that the fellowing parsonnal tems were recaived afier the
Agenda Packels wara distributed:

Employer Emplayee Antion Grade! Lifetfive ]
i, Nnme Job 'litle Reguived Step Dnte
L Whlzah ™ T BN e Prrnimedia Reslpoation 5t 06/307073

Cort Wilson PartTime!FliEIn Patsmedie | Tab Reclpesitienlion | 63/ 821,480, | 07012003

On motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by James W, Ward, the Board unanimeusly
approved these parsonnal matlers,

PUBLIC COMMENTS
The fallowlng pubilic comment was made:
= Terry Bwone: M, Swope made the foHowing public comment:

My Rame & Terry Swope and t v In Perguirmans County,

Ruacently in tha news there hay baen tatl about how much governmaent spends ond how osg If
it ghaig be Imited, any falks faal government gpends too rauch, and whlle this tall bas boen
' wbaut Federal spending, [ am hara tonight soy loeal spanding 15 2ls0 too musk. This esuay (5
adddressas the upcoming 2023-24 budgat and AEsUMEs it's sdoption with anather 55 tox
intreana.

f ralacakag to Pargulrnans Coupty in lata 2016, in thade 8 “Budfier yaars the Stote of NC hys
raduced my taxes oh % saprcatq aeeasions, or abayt b 1798 DECREASE | TARLE,

0 thesn same 8 yeors, Pargulmans County will hove Inereasad my tangs 3 LHmes, or a Nifle more
than 2284,

The State of NC grow (v budget about 33:55¢ in thoge & years. The Stato of NE's population
ois0 ingrensgd 73 In chit Bma frame, g8 4 minimum Y55 increase would have boon feCasEney
ewen n b world of zera inflaton just to kaep things static,

Perguimans Cousty has had ne papulation Ingreste, We Bave very clasp to tie sanie ampunt
of people herp today o5 wo did In 2616, Yett our County budget hos Increaced thy sama 355 or
5¢ in the samg time frame. In other words — on b populatian adfusted basis, Prrouirians
Coungy 12 growiag it's budgat MUCH fagter thon tha State of Mok Cargling,

Somi of vou hava bacn on the Rosrd % {0ng 95 b kave |lved herg and you might recolt savaral
yaars back how | parformed the some Analysls and showed Perquimbig County had been
Inerenslng le's shendIng as rapldly ot the Fodera) Government. Bver since Covid, the Fads hava
EONE Guts and | ton no langar make that COMParison. But very imporeantly, that Is not e sy
we have slowed our rote of £pendlng here in #argulmans; We Just San’t compete with an BNy
that can barrow ed infinfturn and thus [ used tha Stata lor covmparison this titne,

Wsing Stpte spondlng as the yardstick, wail, wo'rg smakin’ thernl They lag far behind ys the laac
B yeurs.

A5 thils budifee year i abour to sty there i virteally no tima to make slpnificant changas now,
| do howavar a2k that the Booaed regognlza thot we have begn Inezessing oue spantng ata
rapld catg ond those tax Insrepses really do hust many fotks. Sines wa hava nat Baaen vory peod
At developlng economic drivers In thae Phst, it's daubly irmportant we curgal) runaway spending
In the future, aad s hevar too carly o start Hnding ways to spand less.

—Terry —

GLOSED SESSION: TO CONSULT WITH OUR ATTORNEY REGARDING AN ECONOMIC
DEVEL OPMENT MATTER, REAL PROPERTY MATTER, AND GLOSED SESSION
MINUTES

Chairman Neison stated that, pursuant to NG General Statute 143-318.11(4){4}, the Board went
inta Closad Session to consult with our aliorney regarding an economic davelopment matter, a real
property matler, and to approve closad session minutes. On motion made by Charles Woedard,
seconded by James W, Ward, the Board unamimously vated ¢ go inta Closed Sassion,

The Closed Sassian was adjeurned and the Regular Called Mesting reconvened on motion made
by Charlas Woodard, secondeg by James W. Ward, and unaniraously approved by the Board,

Mo sctlon was requirad from the Closed Sassion

AD BNMENT

There belng no furlher comments or business to digeuss, the Regular Mesting was adjourned
around 8115 p.m, on motion made by Chailes Wonodard, seconded by Timothy J, Gorprew.

Wallace £. Nelson, Chalrman

Clerk to the Board

WHEEERA NN A AR S A TR T AN AR

ALTACHMENT A
Do MNOT record this page

~Beginning of Proposed Special Use Permit SUP-23-01
to be recorded by Stzley Colson, Ir.

In-Ground Swimming Pool in HA, Historie Ag, District



At 142 Matthews Acres Road, Hestford
Applicant: Btaley Colson, J1.

Do NOT record this page

SPECIAL USE PERMIT Ne. SUP-23-01
Pagelof 4

On t!:e date(s) listed belaw, the Board of Commlssioners for Perquimans County met and held & pubiie
hearing to consider the following appliration:

Agpplieant/Owner(s): Staley Colson, Ji
142 Matthews Acres Road
Hertford, NC 27944

Site Location: 142 Matthews Acres Road, Hertford NC 27944
Tax Paveel Nos 5-0051-0015L

Zoning Distriet: HA, Historie Apriculture Digtrlet
Proposed Use of Propevty: To Install an n-ground Swinuning Pao) for Residential Usa

Mueting & Hearlng Dates: Flanaing Board on 5/9/2023 & Board of Commissioners on,_06/2023,

Int the statemant of the nature of the proposed use the applicant vequests an in-ground swigaming paol
for his family and kids,

Having heavd all the evidence and argument presented at the heselng, the Roard of County
Comumissioners finds that the applieation s complate, that the application camplies with all of the
spplicable requirements of the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development proposed,
and that therefore the agplication to malee use of the above-geseribed property for the purpose ndicated
is hereby approved, subject to all applicable provisions of the Zaning Ordinance pevtaining ta Special
Use category “Swimming Pools" (eurrently Jan. 3, 2023 version, Section 911,30,

SPECIAL USE PERMIT No. SUP-23-01
Page2 of 4

The Speaial Use Persit is approved and recorded with the applicant's statement of the nature of the
proposed use and conceptual Site Plan, to become the basis for the Zoning Permit issued by the
Planning & Zoning Office. ¥ the Special Use Permit is not vecorded in the Registar of Deeds (ROD)

Office by the Applicant within three (2) months from the date of BCC approval, the BEC may revoke
tha Special Use Permit,

Conditions ave as follows;

(1) The setback for 2 swimming poo! frams any lot line shall eaual the required setbaci
for aceessary structures in the district in which It is located, Swinming pools are not
gltowed in the required front vard area.

{2} In-ground poals must be enclosed by a fence that is at least four (4) feet high, A gate
of equal height with & locking mechanism shall be instelled and securely fastened
when the pool is net in use. Aboveground pools shall have swing up steps or 4 similar
riethed of contiolling entry to the pool which shall be kept locked when the poo! is
nat in use,

(3} Pencing survovnding swimming pools shall be designed 5o as to minimize the
possibility of vnautharized or unwary persans from entering the pool ares, In the case
of & semi-open fence, the open space betweaen cach section of fencing material shall
be no larger than 16 square inches. The fence or wall may be constitwted of wood,
masoy, or similar matevials, provided that it complies with the requivements of the
tocation of aceessovy butldings in the distelat ki wihieh it §s located,

{4} Al mechanical eguipment associated with pool maintenance shall be losated &
minimim of five feet from any property tine,

{3) Alffloadlights shall be shielded from adjacent praperties to reduce offensive glare,
(8) Al electrical witing shall by in conformanee with the National Elestelerl Cods,

(71 Swimming pools in the HA digtelet shall be lhmited to ineground pools only.
Aboveground pools are nat pecinitted in this dishiet,

SPECIAL USE PERMIT No, SUP-23-01
Page3 of4d



June 6, 2023 continueg V.A. - 3Bgge

IN WiTNESS WHEREDF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in its name, and the
undersigned, belng 21l the agthorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property ewners of the
property above described, do hereby aceept this Special Use Permis, together with al] its eonditions, as
binding on therw and their sucsessors in interest,

Wat!a-::e Nelson, Chair, Board of Commissioners Date
Attest:
(Seal)
Mary P, Hunnicatt, Clerk to the Board Dats
] s Applicant and Ownier, of the abave idensified property,

7 s

do hereby acknowledge receipt of this Spocial Use Permit, The undersigned does further scknowledge
that no work may be done pursuant to this pecriit exeept in sccordance with alf of its conditlons and
requitements and that this restriction shall be binding on them and their successors in interest.

Staley Colson, Jr., Applicant Date

The State of Morth Carolina
Perquivians County

L__ v aNotary Public in and for the said State and County,
do heveby certify that _ personally ropeared before me this
day and sclenowledged the due exenution of the forgaing instrumont.

WITNESS my hand and notarisl seal, this the day of L

—

MNatary Public
My Comumission expirss:

SPECIAL USE PERMIT No. SUP-23.01
Page 4 of 4

IR T T T B e e g e s
: J3 MATTHEWS ACRES RD

T,
T ERALIPIED SURVIY ANE sy S
SUMPLIANCY © yi GYEURIGNT 4 '
It GENCY
AT, skl torlicalle
FUAUIEANTE P gy e THANEE iy

to be recorded by Staley Colson, Jr,
In-Ground Swimming Poot in HA, Historic Ag. District
Ar 142 Matthews Acres Road, Hevtford
Applicant: Staley Colson, .
Do NOT record this page

**Wwﬂﬂ**rwﬁ\bw***w'lww

13



ATTACHWENT, B

ORDINANCE NO. 108
{Amending Ordinance No. 28)

ADDRESSING ORDINANCE
PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Article  Section Title
I INTRODUCTORY PROVISIONS
Purpnse

. Enastment and Authority
1.03 Shart Title

Territorial Jurizdiction
105 Ineorpornted Arens

I ADDRESSING MAP
4m Qfficial Road Name snd Struetare Numbering Mag
203 Maintenanee and Storage

nr NUMBERING 8YSTEM
3o Unifarmity of the System
30z Road Naming and Mumbsring Criteria
3.03 MNuwmbering Method
3.04 Deed End Roads
3.08 Numbers Beghy with 100, 200, ste.

v ADDREEBSING SYSTEM
4.01 Method of Assigning a Numbey
4.02 Carner Lots
4,03 Raond Mame of Address
4.04 Requirements for Road Neming and Numbering
4.05 Duplex and Multi-Family Dwalllngs
4.06 Assigning of Unit Designators
4.07 Moaobile Homes
4,08 Reereational or Resort Commuities

v POSTING REQUIREMENTS FOR STRUCTURES
5.01 Time Constraints
807 Number Specifications
503 Pasting Locations
5.04 Maintenance of Steucture Mumbers

Vi ROAD NAMING
6.01 Approval of Private Road Names
6,02 Decoptively Similar Names
6,03 Mew Road Names
6.04 Deziralle Names
4.05 Undesgivalls Mames
604 Suffixes
6.07 Road Segments
6.08 Offset [ntersections and Spiit Routes
.00 Impasses

Y ROAD NAME SIGNS AND STANDARDS
7.01 Installation and Maintenanes
7.02 Sign Standards

Yt ADMINISTRATION
8.01 Ordinance Administrater snd Responsibilities
2,02 Applicstions and Potitions
8.0 Building Permits
8.04 Certificate of Occupancy
8.03 Fees
§.0a Reason for Denial

IX AMENDMENTS
2.01 General :
9.02  Public Notification Reguivements
9.03 Letter of Motification
9.04 Protesting a Petition or Proposal of Amendement



June 6, 2023 continyed Y-A- - aBfge 15
9.05 Application for Amendment

X SCHEDULE OF Fins
X LEGAT, STATUS FPROVISIONS
X VIOLATIONS AND ENFORCEMENT

1201 Posting Structure Mumbers
1202 Motification of Violation
1203 Road Name Signs

12.04  Legal Prosecuiion

XIx APPEALS AND REQUESTS FOR VARIANCE
i3.01  First Appeal or Request for Variance
1302 Second Appeal
3.03  Appeals from Decision of the Board

X1V DEFINITIONS OF SPECIFIC TERMS OR WORDS

Xy CLOSING PROVISIONS
15.01 Conflict with Other Laws
1502 Severability

XVI EFFECTIVE DATE
N‘lkidl’i‘l#lﬁlﬂl"'ii*ﬂ:'-l"b“.“'ﬁ!‘i‘

ARTICLE 1

Introductory Provisions
1.4 Purpose

The Purpose of the Perquimans County addressing and road naming Ordinanee is to protect
the safety and welfare of the general public through the orderly assignment of addresses to

facilitate the loeation of dividuai dweliings and businesses by eMErgeNty response
personnel,

[ Xix] Enactment and Autharity

There is heraby established and adopted o detailed, permanent, uniform, addrsssing
System, pursuant to authority of Chapter 153A-239.} of the Geneval Statutes of North
Carolina. In addition, pursuant to authority provided in Chapter 153A-239.1, General
Statutes of North Carollns, smpowers the County to name rogds.

1.03 Shert Tite

This Ordinance shall be known as the “Addressing end Road Naming Owdinance of
Pertuimans County, North Carolina,” and may be referred to as “Addiessing Ordinance,”
and the map referred to is identified by the title “Official Road Name and Structure

Mumbering Map, Perquimans County, Notth Caroiing,” and may be lmewn os the
“Addressing Map,”

1.04 Territorial Murisdiction

The Road Naming and Addressing Policies set forth in this Ordinance shall be applicable
for all the unineorporated areas of the County.

1.05 Ineorporated Areas

Any incorporated area within the County that is being provided radie/communications
services by the County's Communications/B91 | Center, is requested to adhers to the Road
MNaming and Addressing Policies set forth in this Ordinance, which may require the
adaption of & compatibie Ordinance by its governing board.

ARTICLE 11

Addressing Map
2,01 Official Road Name and Structive Numbering Map

The address number map shall be entitted, “Official Raad MName and Structure Mimtbering
Mayp, Perquimnns County, North Caroling”. The effective date of said map shall be entered
hiere upon completion of all of the aforementioned mapping, adelressing, and daty bfzse:
developrent by ASE, Analytical Surveys fncorporated. GTE Govemment Information
Services. Sald map is a digltal software layer on the county G15 system, recreated anto
the 911 Central Communications system, and shali hershy be adopted as the Official Road



202

3m

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

4.01

4,02

4,03

4.04

4,05

T Wy EAE U el LU ==aa

Na:_nt: and Structure Numbering Map of Peequimans County, Al County addresses
assigned shall be assigned in accordance with this map.

Mainterance and Storage

The Addressing Map shall be kept on file in the County Planning Department and stored

as a digital county GIS laysr. This map may be maintained and wpdated fn data precsssing
storage systems.

ARTICLE 1L

Numbering System
Uniformity of the System

All ronds that are officially desipnated on the Addressing Map whather pyblic or private,
shall be numbered uniformty and eanseeutively along the roadway centarline, Numbers
shall be assigned along the entivety of all named thorouglifares,

Road Naming and Mumber Criteria

All roads, bath public and private, shatl ba named, have road name signs instalied, and af
structures shall be numbered, if three or more agdvessalshe struetures, including mobile
hotnes, are located on and accessed by the road and may b named i two or more
addressable strctures are located on and accessed by the road,

Munthering Method

A set of ninnbers cousisting of a three, four, or five digit natweal mumber-catled a structurs
number, shall be agsigned at intervals of 50 feet along a voasiway centerling, Odd strueture
numbers shall be asstgned to the feft side of the road by aseending numbers maving away

from the avigin point. Even stucture numbers shall be assigned to the right side of the
road fu & like manner.

Dead End Roads

All dead-end roads and cul-de-sacs shall begin with ascendivg nuwmbers at the end
connecting to another rond.

Mutmbers Begin with 100, 200, 300, ete.

The first potentially assignable structure number (in the fest 50 feat) of a given vond shal§
be: the mumber 100, 200, 300, ete,, or the number currently assigned by a municipal
nutsbering systomn. Vanity addresses shall not be approved.

ARTICLE 1V
Addvessing System
Methed of Assigning & Number

An even and an odd number will be available for addressing for every 50 feet of road
frontzge throughout the County. There will be 5.28 even addresses and 3.28 odd addresses
available for every 1710 of a mile, Note that 5.28 is s increment of & mile (1 mile=35280
feet),

Corner Lots

Struetures on coener lots shall be assigned n stroeture number either from the road which
intersects an addressable driveway to that structure, or From the road in whish the main
aceess or entrance to the struetire s oriented. The number will be assigned vsing the
method in Section 4.0 above and will be assigned in the manner, wiieh is most logical,

Road MName of Address

The road name of an address shall be the name of the road fram which the structure is
numbered,

Requirements of Road Naming and Mumbering

If development of a private road mests or exceeds the minimum structee repulations
(Seotion 3.02), satd road shall be named and ninbered and structures readdressed
aceording to the requiremaents hersi,

Duplex and Multi-Family Dwellings

One structure number shal! be assigned to enelt strueture whose units shate a common roof.
Each unit within the structura shall be assigned a unit designator. Allowed unit designeturs
include apartment numbers for apartmests, and numbers for commersial buildings. The
unit designator shall be a number, and shall sot_ include alphabatie chavacters, except as
atated in Section 4.06 of this Ordinanee,



R LA S O, LUAS SORtNned VA, - Paga 17

4.06 Assigning of Unit Designators

Restdential unit designators shall be as follows: graund level floor numbers - 4101, #102,
#103 .., sesond floor numbers « #2010, #202, 4203 .., ete. Al floor levels are to fotlow
this schewme. Underzround fioor designator shall follow the same scheme with This
exception of having a “U" for g prefix, for example #U101, #U102 .. ete, This sectiug
specifically applies to muiti-family dwellings.

4.07 Mobile Hames

Manufactured housing or mobile homes shall he assigned Individual street addresses

according to the requirements herein, whether they are located on individual lots or in
developed pavls,

4,08 Recreational or Resort Communities

Resort communities or recreational developments that have established dwelling sites with

electrieal sower hookugs shall be assighed individual strset addresses in accordance witly
the requircments herein,

ARTICLE V

Posting Requivements for Structures
3.0 Time Congtrnints

Within 90 days after writtes notifiention of e assignment of or change of @ structyre
number, the owner of said structure shall post the essigued structure nusmber in compliance
with the requirements herein,

5.02 Mumber Speeifications

Al strustwe numbers shall be constructed of durable matevial. The eoior shall contrast
with the color scheme of the struoture, and if mounted on glass, shall contragt with the
background and be clearly visible. Roman ramerils shall not be approved.

The minimum number size for residential struetuves of unitz shall be four (&) inches in
height. The minimum size for 2l other structure number shall be six {8) inches in helght,
in all cages, a number targar than the minimgm size may be required where the minimum
size does not provide adequate identification,

5.03 Posting !oeations

All numerieal identifications must be easily identifiable without abstruetion of view.

Any dwelling or business located at more than 100 feet froun the roadway andfor not ciearty
visible from the rozdway shall be required to have numerical posting at both the lot

entrance or driveway and jocated in elase praximity to the front door or steteture entrance
way,

A minimum of 5 feet in posting height will be required for all dwalling or business
identification in close proximity ro the strusture entrance way.

The post height of 3 feet will be required for all lot entiances or private drives that require
humerical posting. A mailboy wiil be stitable, as long as it is placed at the entranee way
1 the property.

5.04 Maintenanee of Steucture Mumbers

Following the posting of the assigned number ag required hevein, the owner shat! maintain
the strueture mombar at all times in somplience with the requirements of this Article,
Struecture numbers and unit designators, as viewsd from the road, shall not be obstrucee:d
from view,

ARTICLE VI
Road Naming
6,01 Approval of Private Road Names
The County Planning Board shall have anthority to approve private road hilimes, I‘ubi.ia
road names shail be named by the Perquimans County Board of (?omm‘lssmars in
accordance with North Caroling G.5. 153A4-238,1. The County Planning Director shall

coordinate the name of all streets within the incorporated arees of the Caunty with existing
Ordinanees of the mupicipality.

4.02 Deceptively Simifar Nawes

The County Planning Director shall maintain a databage of existing road hames, such that
duplicate or “deceptively similar” road names are neither approved nor assigned.



.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

8.07

6.08

6.00

7.01

7.02

0

3.02

8.03

A el Ak R I e (Y]
Mew Road Mames

New road names that velate to the history, lecation, or seale of & project area, shall be given
consideration. Hyphens and spectal cheracters shall not be approved,

Dresirable Names

Road narmes that are plessant sounding, appropiate, easy to read, and add pride to home
ownership, shall be promoted,

Uodesirable Names

The following kinds of names shail be avoided: numerical, rlphabetical, similar in natue
and complicated names. The County Planning Direator is hereby given authority to refuse

o aceept any road name whlch in his theiy opinien violates the spirit or the provisions of
thig Article,

Suffixes

The following road name suffixes are aliowed: Alley (ALY), Aveaue (AVE), Boulevard
(BLVD), Cirele (CIRY, Court (CT ) Drive (DR), Highway (HWY), Knoil (IKNL), Landing
(LNDG), Lane (LN), Loop (LP), Parlway (PIKWY), Path {PATH), Place {PL), Road {RD,
Run (RUN), Steeet ¢3T), Trail {TRL), and Way.

Road Sepmenty

Erch road shail bear ths same name and unifarn wambering afong the entirety of the road,
Seginents of roads shall not be allowed te have difforent or soparate names, The Planning
Divector shall determine what constitutes a raad o) way.

Offsat Intersections and Split Routes

Split routes, also lnawn ag “dog-teg” of offset Intersections, shall be trasted as separats

vords with different names and numbeting to preserve the integrity and continuity of the
number system,

Impasses

Impasses or seetions of a road that are impassable shall be assigned different names and
numbering to each portlon of the road on eithar side of the Impasse to preserve the integrity
and continlty of the numbering systei,

ARTICLE VII
Rond Name Signs and Standards
Installation and Malntenance

Initial purehase and installation of private street name signs required by the Qydinance ghail
be the responsibility of the developer, Further maintenance ar replacamant of g private street
name sign after the initial instailation may be the responsibility of a designes of the
Perquimans County Manager. Alf public road nams signs required by the Ordinance ghall
be ingtatled and maintained by a desipnes of the Perquimans County Manager, Road name
sign malntenance or replacement within municipalities s the responsibility of the
municipality, :

Sign Standards
Road name signs shall meet the following standards:

{8) AH road name sign blades shail be a minimum six inch vertical divnension sipy with a
minimunr of faur inch letters,

(b} Road name signs or “blades” shall be made of a reflective groen sheating with the road
name in reflective white letters on both sides.

ARTICLE VIII
Administration
Ordinance Administrator and Responsibilities
Shall be lefs open for future provisions.
Applications end Patitions
Shall be left open far future provisions,

Building Permits



June &, 2023 continued V.A- - 3Bage 19

Mo building permit shall bo jssued for any building or steueture until the owner oy developer

has been issued a structure number with a corresponding road name from the Couaty
Manager designes,

§.04 Certificate of Qzeupancy

Fina approval for a Cestificate of Qucupaney of any structure or building erected or rupaised
after the effective date of this Ordinance shall be withheld untit pecmanent ang praper
stricture numbers ave been posted in sccordance with the requirements herein

8.05 Fues

Fees and charges provided iy the Perquimans County Addyessing Ovdinancs for the filing
of petitions, applications, the cast of hearings, variances and maps shal} be paid Iy the
applicant under this Qrdinance at the time of application.

8.06 Reason for Denial

If approval is denied, the Pianning Director or designes, sialt provide an “ln-ljnd™
staternent (oval or written) of hig reasans for nor-approval of a perticular action (petition,
variance, application, etc,)

ARTICLE IX

Amentdments
2.01 Cleneral

The Board of County Commissionsrs may, fram time to time, on its awn motion or on
petition, after public notice and » hearing, as provided by this Ordinance, amend,
supplement, chatige, modify, ar repeal the addressing regulations and assignments,
No actien shail be taken watil the proposil has been submitted to the Perquimans
County Planning Board foy its Tecommendation. Ifno yeport has been received from
the Planning Board within forty-five (45} days after submission of the proposal to
the Secratary of the Plansing Board, the Board of County Commissianers may
Proceed as though a favorable report has been yeceived,

.02 Publio Notification

Refore sdopting or amending this Ordinanee, the Board of County Cornissioners shall
eonduct & public hearing on the proposat utilizing legislative text amendment pragdure
outlined in NCGS Chapter 1534-239.1. A notiee of the public hearing shall be sdvertised
once & weel for two (2) successive calendar wesks in g newspaper having genesal
citeulation in the area, The notice shail he published the fivst time nat less than ten (0
days nor inore than twenty-five (23) days before the appainted date of the lagislative pulilic

hearing. by computing such peviod, the day of publication is not to be included but the day
of the hearing shall by inclyded,

9,03 Letter of Notifleation

Whenever thers is a proposal for a ehange in the addressing system involving any portion
of an address, the landowner of thet pareel’s address a5 shown an the County tas tisting and
the landowners of all the parcels of land abutting that parcel of tand as shown on the County
tax listing, shall be mailed o notice of the proposed changa in the addressing system, The
natice shail be mailed by fiest class mail to the last addvess listed of the landowners
according to the County tax abstracts,

2.04 Protesting a Petition or Praposal of Amendment

o protest against sry ohange in, or amendment to, the Addvessing Ordinance, regulations,
proposats, or the addressing system, shall be valid or effective unless it is in the form of a
written petition. ‘The petition shell bear the names and signatures of the opposing praperty
owners and shall affinn and state the nature of protest to the proposal,

9.05 Application for Amendmant

Applications far an amendmont to the Addressing Ovdinance shall be ﬁ‘iud with e Planni.ng
Director at least twenty-five (25) days prior to the date an which it is to be fied w':th
Plaaning Board. The Plansing Director shall be responsible for presenting the apptication
to the Board of County Commissioners with Planning Board 1'¢§:uinﬂ1endam?ns. Each
spplicatien shall be signed, be in a duplicated form, and shall contain the Tallowing:

{a) The applicant’s name and address in full.

(b} In the case of 4 text amendment, it shall set forth the new texe to be added and the
existing text to be deleted and any other text changes that will have to be made as a
result of the effect on the remaining articles, sections, definitions, diagrains or
attachinents.



R sy e g LS 210

{€) I¥the proposed amendment wilt change the Addressing Mzp a capy of the Addressbng
Map shall be mavlked to indicate the impact of the proposed wmendment to the existing
map and shall be presented with spplieation for amendment,

All proposed amendments to the Addressing Ordinance shall be submitted to the Planning
Beard for review rnd recommendation. The Flagning Board shalt have forty-five {45) days
to submit its report, 1 the Planning Besrd fails to submit its repert within the above period,
it shall be desmed to have approved the proposed amendment,

A publie hearing shall be keld by the Board of County Commissioners before the adeption
of any proposed amendments to the Addyessing Ordinance, When the Baard of County
Cominissioners shall have denjed any appllcation for the change of » portion or matter of
the Addressing Ordinanss, it shall not thereafrar acoept any othey application of the same

change Involving that partion or mattsr of the Ovdinance untll the expiation of six (5
months from the date of such previgus denial,

Before any action shall be taken on an amendinent request, the party or parties proposing
orvecommending said amendment shall depasit the required fee with the Planning Director
at the time the petition is filed to cover publication and other miseellaneouy eost of said
change. Under no condition shali said fee or any part thereof be refunded for failure of said
ainendinent to be adopted. However, in the avent an application is withdrawn prior to the

tims it is ordered advertised for ireartng by the Planning Director, three-fourtis (34} of the
feo shall be refunded.

ARTICLE X

Schedule of Foos
Shall be lef: apen for futue provisions,

ARTICLE X7
Legal Status Provision

It shall be unlawful for any person to use or display a different address or portion thereof except as

provided by this Crdinanee or the "Offictal Read Name and Structure Mumbering Map, Perquimans
County, North Caroling.”

It shall be unlawful for any persen to name or designate the name of any private road, streat, difve,

cartway, easemnent, right-of-way, access area or any other thoveughtare, except as provided by this
Ordinanes.

It shall be unlawiul for any person to establish or erect any rond sigh that does not comply with the
stondards set forth in this Ordinance,

t shall be unlawrul for any persan to intentional ly destroy, mar, or deface ey County road name slgn.

ARTICLI XIT
Violations and Baforcement
12.01 Posting Struotwre Mumbers

Vialation of this Ordinance is a misdemeanor 85 provided by M.C. Genera Statute 14-4 and
may be punished as provided thevein,

Clvil penaltios may he imposed in aceordanse with the fallowing procedurs:

(a) Initial notification of vielation, in writing by first elass mail return raceipt, to lagl
known address of the petson to be notlfisd.

(5} M not corrected within ten days, 2 warning eitation may be issued,

(s} [ not cowected within seven days of issuance of 2 warning citation a sesond citation
including 2 fine of 325 may be issued,

() Bach day the viatatton continues shall constitute a separate violation of this Ordinance.
12.02 Motifisation of Vielation

Shall;

(&) Be lssued by the Planning Direstor or his designes

{t) Bein writing, eertified mail notice directed to the name and addvess of the owner of
the stiueture, and,

(8} Must sat forth the zction necessary for the offender to be in compliance with this
Ordinance,

12.03 Road Mame Signs



IO JUNE B, ZULE continued

V.A, - Page

Violation of Articls X! of this Osdinance shall be punishable by maximum fines of up e §
200 for each violation,

i2.04

Legal Progecution

Nothing herein contained shall prevent the County of Perquimans from taking other such
lawful actions as is necessary to prevent or remedy any violatios,

ARTICLE X111
Appeals and Requests far Varlance

Road nasing appeals and appeals for signage variance, shall adiere t the pracedures balow:

13.01

First Appead or Request for Variance

{a) Bein writing, dirested 1o the Planning Board.

{b) Be dated and describe the reasons for the append,

(e} Appeals shall clearly state that alf property owners along said road are aware that aay

road name sign posting variance ;
fforts to locats a particwar address,

nay hinder emergency response personnel in theiy

(d) Contain the signative of all the lrtperty owners along said road,

13.02

Second Appeal

(8) Be in writing, direeted to the Board of Covnty Commissioners,

15.03

Appeals for Decision of the Board

(8) The dseision of the Roard of County Commissioners shall be finas,

ARTICLE X7V
Definitivas of Specifie Terims or Words

For the purpose of this Oudinance, certain terms or words used herein shall be interpreted as follows:

Avenus

Boulevard

Circle
Court
Drive
Highway

{nterstate
Lane

Loop

Ordinance Administrator

Fackway
Place
Private Road

Public Road

Radio/Cammunications
Services

Road

(AVE) & major voad that rung generally in an east/west direstion,

{BLVEY an unususily wide strest typieally in rasidential areas; often with'
central, dividing wedian,

(CiR) a shost road that beging at and returns to the same vosd,
(CT) a dead end right of way often ending as a cul-de-sac.
(DR} 2 curving secondary road.

(HWY) a desiainted state or fedatal highway,

{I-#) a thovoughfare of the highest order and federally designated as an
[nterstate.

(LN} a short private road that branches off of another road dnd ends or
eonnects to another secondary road.

(LP}a short road that starts and ends on the ssme street or road,

The Parquimans County Manager designes or sueh other County official
25 may be designated by the County Commissioners,

{PKWY) a special seenic route or park drive,
(PL) & cul-de-sac or permanent dead-end road,

Any voad which is not maintained by & governmental entity or ageney
tiwough the use of publie funds, Road name suffixes for private roads
inelude: Trail, Lane and Way,

Any road whioh is maintained by = poveramental entity or agenoy
through the use of pullic funds.

Inchides any radia communications, transmissions, dispatehing or futwe
Enfianced 211 communications that may ivolve police, einergency, fire
or rescue operations, but are not limited to these aforesaid operations.

?

{RD) a well-traveled secondary road aften contecting with a U,5, or State
primary highway.

21



vung b, ausa GUIGRueg = o e
Stroat . (3T) & major voad that runs generally in a north/south direction,

Street address An umique identifler for each addressable structure within the County,
The minimwm adequate street address shail be defined as the sssigned
Structuve number and the officially adopted road name. Where raguired

Ly this Ordinance, the strest addross shall also fnefude the asgigned unit
designator,

Structure Any building, whether residential, commercial, industrial, or institutional
in natuve and use,

Structure number The numerical portion of the street address, as assigned by the County
Manager designee, in accordance with the Official Rond Mame and
Structure Numbering Map of Perquimans County, N.C.

Thoroughfare - # A genecal el inslugive tenn for roads-publie or private, street, drive,
cartway, easement, right-of-way, or any ofher word or words that means
a way of access.

Trail {Trl) a lozal, private rond that serves as & canngotor far lavger roads.

Linit designstor The portion of the street address wsed to distinguish individeal vnits
within the same struature.

Way (Way) a minar private road that begins and ends on the same road,

ARTICLE XV
Closing Provisions

15,01 Confliet with Other Laws

All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinanes not specifically in confliet herewith are hereby
continued In foree and effect, but a1l such Ordinances or parts of Ordinanees in aonflict
herawith are heveby repealed. Where the pravisions of this Ordinance are hisher or more
restiictive than those imposed by any ather applicable law or regulation, such highar or
mars restrictive provisfons shall apply.

15.02 Severabitity
Should any seetion, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase provision of this Ordlnanse be
teclared unconstitutional or invalid by s court of competent juvisdistion, such desialon

shatl not effect the validity of the Ordinance in its entivety ov of any pat thereof othes than
that so declaved to be wneonstitational or valid,

ARTICLE XV1
Effoctive Date

This Ordinanee shall talke effect and be in force from and after its adoption. Duly adabted by the Boaxl
of Caunty Comimissioners, Perquimvans Caunty, North Caroling, this the 6 day af Juns, 2023,

Wallace Netsan, Chalrman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P, Hunnieutt, Clerl to the Board
Wk kw kW W W W R W OR W W
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

June 18, 2022
7:00 p.m,

The Perguimans County Beard of Cornmissioners mat In a SPECIAL CALLED MEETING on
Mcnday, Junecim. 2023, &t ?:50 p.m. In the Mealing Room of the Perquimans County Library localed
at 814 8, Church Street, Merford, NG 27044, _

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chaliman CGharles Wogsdard, Vice Chairman

Timothy J. Corpraw Joseph W, Hofflar
T. KyleYJunea ’ James W, Ward
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clerk (o the Soard

Tracy Mathews, Finance Offloar

Chalrman Melson called the meeting to order. Commissioner Hofler gave the invacation and
{he Chalrmen led the Pledge of Allegiance. Chalrman Nelson explained that this Special Catled
Meeting was scheduted to hald & Public Hearing for the EY 2023.2024 Budgat,



HEL QUE 1Y, A0S continued V-A. - Page 23

PUBLIC HEARING ~ Y 2023-2024 Budget

Chairman Nelson opened the Publi Hearing stafing that tha purposa of the public hearing was
to recelve public commants on the proposed FY 2023-2024 Budgel, There were thirteen {18} people
present. County Manager Heath stated that he had presaented the Budget Message at the June 8,
2023 meeting and that ke had no further comments, Mr, Nelston asked if anyone had signed up to
speak or sent in thalr cammente, Mary Munnicutt, Cierk 1o the Boeard, forwarded a copy of the signup
sheet and staled that no one hag sent writlen cammaents:

B leith Nowell: hr, Nowsil did nat sl that wit should Tugrense ane tax rnlo this yenr,

B darvls Miller M Midler did nst hink
WAYS [0 il spending.

thnt we ghiodld increase our 1 e this i mad tha the Conaly nezded 16 look

Chalrman Nalson thanked them for their comments and asked If snyona in tha sudiance hay @Ry
comments or questions. There baing none, Chairman Nelson closed the public nearing at 7:06 p.m,

AGENDA

On motion mads by Charies Woodard, secanded by Josaph W. Hoffler, the Board unanimawsly
approved the Agenda,

EY 2022-2623 YEAR-END BUCGET AMENDMENTS

Chairman Nelson explained that these budgat amendments are to sure up the FY 2022-2023
hudget and recognized Me. Heath for mare information, Mr. Hesth recognizad Tracy Mathews, Finarce
Offizer, who presented the Budgat Amendment Numbars 52 ~ 57 for Board approval.  She is
recommending appraval and asked if there ware any queslions. Chairman Nelson asked if thers wera
any queations or commanie eboul the FY 2022-2023 YearEnd Budget Amendments. Thers being
none, T, Kyle Jones nrade a motion 1o approve the following Yaear-End Amendments, The malien was
seconded by Timothy J. Corprew and unanimeusly approved by the Board,

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 52

GENERAL FUND
AMOLNT
CODE NUMBER DESCHIFTION OF CODLE TNEREASE BECREASE |
0-329.000 Investment Earninps 55270
0-420-030 Coualy Maiser = Snlivies $3,000
2004 awsly Mannper - Proftssional Bcrviens 15,000
i 42013 County Mmthrer < Bank Feos G100 o
-120-740 Loty btananst - Canitat ﬁullny_w - . . 20
10430031 BOE - leetion Warkers ) - - T G
10-4301530 BOE - S¥inrige 4.000
e Rt e T e T A W L) e =
10361001 Ad Vnlorens Thyas « Grreat Yenr 28,000
b 104 50-740 Tax - Coprlal Guitay 00 ¢
30-350040 Tox Profissionss Services (00
e T B U
10535030 Hansgement Entlly Fros 4,000
10450490 Tox - Managenent Emlty Fees ' 2.000
wm%“%’“%%%%m%
(-348-026 Birnimage Feey 3,500 ]
[ERTE Tax - Eainnpa Facs — e o 3.500
4r380-080 | ROU - Bty Trearmee. o .
0-180-740 ROD - Capital Dutln
HO480-740 m—mml.’.mu_.,)um—mm““qmbmﬂm, e ot
9:245.000 Loegt Ondion Snlct Tax 196
D-3n020 uﬂdiu'g— at] nTies
0-300-120 Bulldieips « Utlliley
_'W"AMELW%%@ = Mainlenoiec/Repalr N N
e T

103510100 ShiaselV- Cancealed Cum Permins

R
... 10:810-450 SheefT - Concealed Gua Peeniits — o

10-516-060 Sherilf - Grswp Insuraice

IO-;“_I: T4 Sheril « Copiial Culla suara]
10-345-0:00 Lognl Ontion Seies Tax 1%
11311660 japntel - Ciroup Insurinen
-5t 1-030 Dispatels - Snkastes/ipT
PETTE G- :.f‘“a_l_:s pteh - SalaciesliT o
8.345-060 |_ Local Gplton Sales Tax 15 T mgi
... 0-530-3% Bt - Strect Spns - o wk Jae0 e ]
C 1h540.45] Intpentions - Couo Enforstarsn T 7,050
Q5 (07 inzpeellons - Sataries 3.000
(-540-74 liigposlions - Capial Cluitiny . e . L.000 e
B-333-G00 Miseelimoans Revenpe 2.000 "rm
592-741 LEMS + ECL Dnke Endowissait 16811
822742 EMS - Foundnilen Grant Expesa o 5.000
36000 Ambutpise Fees 73,180
500 EMS « SplaclesfFT aa.G0
02-020 EntS - SnlarlesitT T5.600
- T0E04 EMS - Profiesionnl BIETRE Comrmet 2.6
=582-100 EMS = Mainlaumiesilennir Equtpment 080
-502-170 oy § - Mnintenaneeriepnir Velleles 5 0]
10592310 EMS - Amoiialive Suppliss — 4000 n
LI-360-00] EMS - Donatiaie e i
1959277 [ M35 = Donotioi: o e 08 —
06104061 0SS ; 5% - felices Modnimlgniton - - 3300
1010088 D58 - Group losuranee 15.000
{0 002 455 « Snlorjee 20,000
-6 | -0 [ DEE - SninrlesBarr ) 200 s i
-345-003 | Lhcal Dpllon Sates o Rumal 15206
-G53 Senjor « Sentor Proarmi $400
-560-030 Seaior - BAlntes T 10,000
-660-090 Stnor - Sntarics I i.g00
G-EG0-330 " Benlor - Bupnlts 3000
G-£60-070 Stalor - Retitewenl e b 600 -




EIETE LR T AVE AU VS TRTT RIS & Il o))
BUBGET AMENIMENT NQ. 52 [CONTINUED)
. GENERAL FLNMD
ARGUNT
CODE NUMALR DESCHIPTION OF COOE INCEEASE RECREASE
0-348-00 QI —ICPC 3000
0-680-15 Eduzrtiow Pragrmm - 031 - — 3,000 . N
TTO345681 " Toont Onbon 17064 Sries o - I X T
L. 0682071 Scilon] - 30% ol 1 /2 163,000
[t W T = e e ]
0-345.0D3 Locnt Option afns Tax Huenl #5,000
0.650.92 Juvenile Uelentlan 13,600
[T 2] 70,000
F T i T T ——L Ay Lkt L LU Ve i A —. 111
10378013 White Goads 00
I Setan Tig £0,00d )
:gugzgz m‘::‘lnnltlll Dept. -lTié"ﬁ"wc E
345 acal Option AR Snlcs Tnx 23,000
10-600.935 Last Shnre Propeay 3.000
10:690-594 Tri-Couitly, Aniinnl Siieitar - o . anane -
H-329.000 Invesiment Eornfogs o . BT T A o
L0-830.351 {_Lrinelnnd « Libeary e — e 22000 I
10347000 ASC Ballle fehab . - XTI
10-800.53] Wzatat Heall: - Aleofiol Boan o o 3T =
e T T Ly o amiuse Sl T AL Cora
B AMATION: General Fund venreig mlry

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 53
WATER FUND

AMOTHT _—
CODE NUMNER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
32371000 Watet - Snle of Warer 51,600
33-228-000 hvesinen| Exminns 500
A5-378.040 Peanltisa/inteecst 0,000
T ] Waler Tina Relogaian T8.7
S-130-333 Water - Radis Rend Metars 20.00¢
$-120-020) ldy « Snlntles 13000
2720870 ::g;gg-ﬂmircmcﬂl 22,000
37201 nler = Anlaaative Suppling G0
2=720-03 Wiler - Condract Watk 200
o200 Wnler - Stiiplics 2,000
23-120-33 Wiilor « Sall/CIreinals i ngu T
33-7-332 Water - Service Suanlids 5,000
EXPLAMATION: Water Fupd year-eal ety
BUDGET AV ENDMENT MO, 84
COURT FACILITIES TUND
AN OUNT
CODE MUMBER - DESCRUMTION OF CODE INCREASE [ BECREASE
3:348-000 L Lines/Farfefinres 14,000
S3r745.452 Fines/Forlcltiites 14,000
EXPLANATION: Court Enclitiv Pumd yosrszod eniry
UUDGET AMENDNMENT MO, 55
TOQURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUND
AMOUNT
CODE NUMRER DESCRIFIION OF CODE INCREAS DECREASE
A3383-000 Queupaney Ty 4.36‘““E_g
45682041 TGA - Tolrism Coardumies 4,000
ERPLANMATION: Toutism Eevelonment Authority Fund yent-end entiy
BUDGEY AMENDMENT NO, 5§
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUNB —
ANEGILINT
CODLE NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CObE INCHERSE DL EASE
4534800 Stnie SehadT Funds - Lollery 1350
03=500-78 WA Lottery Interniedinia Scliog} 150
L ERPEANATION: Schanl Construesion Pund yeneani eotry
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 57
REVALUATION PUND
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIFTLON OF CODE TNCREASE | DLCREASE
§-3890: 090 Falid Botaiee Apnropsintsd a8
f-650-400 Tronafer For evalumion (R e, o]
. 16-6a0-000 Fernster lo Revalunton . 18470 ]
1013050 | Trensurer - 19,678 R
Foua0-e00 T Treteeer | 10.678
1032000 Trtwsfer fron Gerlers] Fund oG —
70-225:00 “Finitster frain General Fund 10,678
70.640-150 gvil - Controsted Services 0.678
10-399.000 Fiml Bnianea Apprapriated muﬂmm
EXVLANATION: Bevaluation Fend year-ead sntry
CY 2023-2024 BH

ty Mansger Heath explained that, after the Budget Work Sessions, the presentation of the
Budgé?::!?agage cr?June &, 202%, and tha Budget Public Hearing lonight, he presents the FY 202:'3..
2024 Budget for Board conslderation. A copy of the Budget Ordinance was included in the Board's
Agenda Packets. T. Kyle Jonas made & motion to approve the FY 2023-2024 Budgat a8 presented.
The molion was seconded by Charles Woodard. Chairman Netson asked If there were any questions
or commanis, Thera being no commants or quaestlons, Chalrman Malsan asked for a vole. The motion
passed by a vola of gl {6) to zero (0). (see Atlachment A)

Lty



June 19, 2023 continueg Y+~ 1g3Be 45

AQJOURNMENT

There belng no further commenls or busingss to discuss, the Special Callad Meating was
adjournad at 712 p.m. an matlon made by Timothy J, Corprew, seconded by Jdoseph W, Mofflar and
unenimausly approved by the Board, Chairman Nelson stated that the Reguiar Work Sesslon

schaduled for toright was cancelled.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chaitman

Clerls to the Board

L IR L T

ATTACHMENT A
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
RUDGET ORDINANGE
FY 2023-2024

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 18Th DAY OF JUNE, 2023, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA;

l. GENERAL FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS ~ The following amounts are narshy appropriated in the Ganaral

Fund for the operation of the County Government and its sctivitles for the fisoal
2023, and ending June 50, 2024, in accordance with the chart of account henat

year baginning July 1,
ofore establishad of this

County,
Governing Body % 69,300
County Manager/Flrance/Planning 734 638
Elections 248 005
Tax Dapartiment 5586 720
Legsl 25,000
Begistar of Deeds 362,184
Public Buildings _ 832,632
Sheriff 2,561,260
Communications 800,192
_dury Compmission 2,080
Fire Depariments/Emargency Managerent 784,184
_Medical Examinar 5,000
Ingpections 339,380
-Emergency Medical Services 2,912 086
Natural Resource Conservation Servica 68,780
Extenslon Services 230,996
Veterans Services 10,5214
_Sgcial Services 2,808 515
Behools - Qurrent Expense 3,389 548
-Bchools - Capltal Qutlay 985,000
Schools - Debt Sarviee 838,802
Recreatlon 360 832
Special Appropriations 1,726,158
Center for Active Living 308,102
Library Debt Service 278,237
Dabt Service Lease Payments 134,287
TOTAL GENERAL FUND § 21,086 927

Section 1t REVENUES — It Is estimated that the following revenues will be avallable in the General

Fund for the flscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024

Ad Valorem Taxes:

Budget Year # 16,197,270
Current Year 275,000
Prior Years Summary 78,7580
Fenalties & Intarast 80,000
Othar Taxes & Licenses; -
Wina & Beer License ] 500
Local Option Sales Tax 725 000
Local Option Sales Tax 1,150,000
kocal Optian Sales Tax 528,000

Local Option Sales Tax

525,000




WUNS 1T, £UAD COMINUEE S 1o
Unrastricted Intergovernmentai;

Tax Collections - Mupicinalities g 25,000
ABC Bottle Revenup ' 4,300
Beer & Wine 42 000
Utitity Franchise Distrlbution 10,000
Medicaid Hold Harmless 450,000
Restricted Intergovernmental;
State Grants; ‘
RAGE-CAR Trial 5 5 600
Assistance to Fireflahters Grant 180,817
Soclal Bervices 1,704,577
20l Conservation - Operating 3.800
Salt Conservation - Techniatan 20,00?
Management Entity Funds £.000
L Qdd 77485
Renlster of Deeds « AL & P.F. 28004
Health Depanment - T/STAWG 16,000
School Resource Oficer - Bpard of Education 120,000
Senior Programs 3.878
Electronic Recyeling Fees 1,000
Drainage Fees 12,000
DWI - DMV License Revoeation 750
Mutrition Site Manager - Alhemaris Cotnmigslon 11,800
Floodplatn Mapping - Register of Beads 8,000
Register of Deeds - Dept, of Cultural Resources 2,780
_.2egister of Desds - State Ganeral Fund 2,000
ARPA Funds Transfer 1,307,815
Duke Endowmery 164,580
COpioid Setflement Funds 293873
EM Grant 25000
Sheriff - Grants 29,500
Veterans Frogram 2683
Parmits & Fees;
Building Permits 3 160,000
_Register of Deeds 210,000
Recreation Fees 20,000
Ambulance Fees 600,000
Sales & Services:
Extenslon 4-H Donations i 500
Senior Center Donatlons 100
Officar-Bheriff Foes 52,000
Jull Feas 12,000
Rents:
Farr 11,000
Tower 14,400
Building | eages 51,000
Recraation/Seniar Ganter . 8,500
Investment Earnings 20,000
Miscellanaous 20,009
Subdivision Fees 00
Zoning Fees 1,000
Tower Consulting Fees . 2,000
Veterans Monurment Contributions 100
State Funds - Drug Tax 30,970
Tawn of Herfard Police 350,000

Faderal Drug Funds 14,928




Pvad JUNE T8, 2U23 continued VA, - Page 27

-Racreation Concessions

3,500
-Logal Funds - Sheriff/ Caning 80
Range Managemant 100
EME Donations 3,000
ARMSE Community Response 5,000
Locat Funds Range improvemeants 800
Transfer from Other Funds:
Water System ) 100,000
Municipat Dispateh Fees 23,000
Other Revenuas:
__band Transfer Tax Proceeds 650,600
Fund Balance Appropriated $ 533,482
‘TOTAL GENERAL FUND: % 21,068,927
Il. WATER DEFARTMENT
Bection 1; APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are heraby appropriated in the Water
Bystem Fund for the fisoat year heginring July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,
_Administration & Operations 8 2,394,453
_Loan Principat 168,704
Loan Interest 13,743
Contribution to General Fund 100,000
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND $ 2,604,800
Bection 2: REVENUES - Itis estimated that the following revenues wili be available in the
Water Systern Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,
Investment Earnings 3 18,000
Sale of Water 2,450,000
Taps & Connections 75,000
Reconnectlons 7,500
Penalties & intereat 48 000
Rent: Towers 5,400
Miscellaneousg 2,000
Water improvemen: Fund 5,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 0
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM EUND § 2,604,900

HE SOLID WASTE FUND

Sectlon 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are harsby appropriated in the Solid Waste
Fund for the fiscal year beglnning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,

Adimjinistration & Operations 3 1,205,000
Recycling Cepters Maintenance 5,350
Salld Waste Refunds 3,000

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND F 1,213,350

Section 2: REVENUES - (Solid Waste Fes: $160.00 per Household). Itis ast.imgted that the
following revenues will be avallabie in the Solid Waste Fund far the flscaf year baginning July 1, 2023,
and ending June 30, 2024,

Solid Waste Fees & 1,040,000
Investment Earnings 2,000
Pisposal Tax 8,800
Solid Waste Fee - Prior Years £6.000
Fund Balance Appropriated 109,850

TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 8 1,213,380




U 1Y, 2UAS CONUNLES * * ey -

V. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND

1. Bection 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are heraby appropriated in the
Revaluation Reserva Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,

Contracied Services &

134,280
134,250

TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 3

2. Section 2: REVENUES - It Is estimated that the following revenuss will be available It fhe
Revaluation Reserve Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,

Investraent Earnings § 280
Transfer from Genersl Eund 134,000
TOTAL REVALUATION EUND 3 134,250
V. COURT FAGILITIES FUND
Saction 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The followlng amounts are hereby appropriated iy the Court
Faailities Fund for the fiscal year bewlnning July 1, 2023, and anding June 306, 2024,
Administrafion & Maintenance b 15,860
District Atorney Office Expanse 14,140
Fine & Forfeituras 105,000
TOTAL CCURT FACILITIES 3 135,000
Section 21 REVENUES - It Is estimated that the following revenues will be availablz in the Cour
Facilitias Fund for the fisnsl year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,
Facllity Feas & 30,000
Fines & Forfeiture Fees 105,000
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 3 135,600

Vi, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Sectlon 1 APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the Boonomic
Development Fund for the fiscal year baglnning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,

Professional Services & Expensea g 10,100

TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 10,100

Bectlon 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that tha faliowing revenues will be available in the Econemic
Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024,

Transfer from General Fund $ 10,000
investmert Earnings 160
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 5 10,100

VIl. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OCCUPANCY TAX

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following smounts are hereby appropristed in the Tourism
Development Fund for the fiscal yaar beginning July 1, 2023, and ending Juns 30, 2024,

Promations, Marketing, Operating Bxpenses § 05 614
Fireworks Contributlon 1,800
TOTAL TQURISM DEVELOPMENT b g7,114

i : i ] Hlabla in the Tourism
Section 2: REVENUES - It Is estimated that the following revenues will be ava
Development Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024.

Transfer from General Fund ] 32,2714
Oceupancy Tax 41,800
intergovernmental Transfers 2,000
interast 200
Miseelianaous Revenue / Visitor Guldes 700
Locat Funds / Events 11,000
Fund Balancs 10,600

TOTAL TOURISM BEVELOPMENT 3 87,114




ag2d  June 18, 2023 continusd VA, - Page 29

Vill, EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hershy appropristed in the Emergency
Tatephone Fund for the fizcal y&ar baginnlng July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,

911 Grant Funds

§ 320178
Cherating Expenses 263,807
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND § 584,088

Section 2! REVENYUES - it is estimated that the following revenues will be avallable in the
Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal yaar beginning July 1, 2023 and ending Juna 30, 2024,

State Grants

5 320,179
Ernergency 811 Fee 243,807
Fund Balance Appropriated 20,000
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 584,088

X, COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The followlng amounts are hareby appropristed in the County
Construction Fund for the fisgal year beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,

Perquimans Marine Parl Basin $ 2,200,000
SCIF Basin Grant 620,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND ¥ 2,820,000

Section 2: REVENUES - It is astimated that the following revenues will be avallzble it the County
Construction Fund for the fisoal yeer baginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024,

Investment Earnings § 20,000
_Perquimans Marlng Park 8asin 2,300,000
-SCIF Basin Grant 500,000

TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 3 2,820,000

X, OPIOID SETTLMENT FUND

Section 1; APPROPRIATIONS « The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the Opioid
Betllement Fuad for the fiscal year beginnlng Juty 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024.

Dploid Settlement Fund 3 93 873
TOTAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND $ B3,873

Section 2 REVENUES - i is estimated that tha following ravenues witl be avallable ia the Opigict
Setltemant Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023 and ending June 30, 2024,

Investment Farninga & 500
Opiald Settemant Fund 93,373
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND 3 93,873

XI. OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1. The Budget Officer is heraby authorized to transfer appropriations within a fund contained
herairi under the following conditions:

a) The Budget Officer rmay transfer amaunts between objects of expenditures within a
department except salary amounts without limitation,

&) The Budgst Cfficer may rot transfer any amount between funds nor from any
contingency appropriations within any fund.

Section 2! The Board of Commissioners hareby authorizes the attached
Fee Schedule for FY 2023-2024,

XL TAX LEVY

Saction 1! Thare is hereby levied a tax at the rate of Bag (sixty-four cents) per one h'undresd dollars
{($100) valuation of propery lsted for taxes as of January 1, 2023 for the purpose of rafsing the revenue
listed as "Budget Year's Taxes" in the General Fung - Past L, Sectlon 2 of this Ordinanee.

Sectlon 2; This rate of tax is based on an estimated iotal valuation of property for the purpose of
taxation of $1,439,708,262 and an estimatad collection rate of 97%,



el e Aol WL UL T T

TR e

This Budget was approved with a vote of six {6) to zero (0) on June 18, 2023 by & quorum of the

Perquimans GCounty Board of Commissioner

& being pragsent and all present casting a vota,

Wallace E. Netson, Chalrman

Ferquimans Co. Board of Gommissioners

FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2023-2024

Thera is hereby established, for the fiscal year baginnleg July 1, 2023, and ending
June 30, 2024, tha following fees for services as indicated:

Building Ingpections

Construction Fees

Square Foot
Minimum Fee
Slate Fee
" In-ground pool (Residential)
In-ground poa {Comraercial)
Carports {open all 4 sides)
Large Metal Buildings
Daycars & ABC
Group! Foster Momes
Blorage Bullding 12 x 12 or |ees
Electrical Fegs
MitHrriony Fae
Square Font
Temporary Service
Bervice Repair
Service Chargs
Swimming Pools
Bub panal
Genarators
Baseboard Heat (per thermostat)
Photovoltale/Sotar
Plumbing Fees
Mitdmum Fee
Per Flxture
Sprinklers
Per Mead
Machanica! Feeg
Centrai Heating/Air Conditianing
Central - Additional Urit
Minimurm Fee
Hood Sysiam
Mirt Split system
Additional head(s)
Inztlation Feas
Institation
LB sfural Gas Fags
Mirfmum Fee
Per Gas Quiiet
Sign Fees
Free Standing
Renovation Feag
172 New Canstruction
Manufaetured Homes
Single Seclion
Multi Section
Eleclrical
Mechanical
Flumblng
WMadular Homes

$.25/5K
$75.00
%10,00
$100.00
§125.00
125088
3.1 2B/BF
$75.00
$50.00
$235.00

350,00
§.10/5F
350.00
$50.00
$.30/amp
$30.00
320,00
#80.00
310,00

$5 per string

$50.00
#10.00
350,00
$10.00

375.00
355.00
$60.00
50,00
$75.00
$28.00

$75.00

$50.00
$5.00

$50.00

$150.00
$1858.00
$50.00
$60.00
$50.00



a940 June 18, 2023 continysd

All set-up

Elacirical

Blumbing

Mechanicai

Adiministrative, Negligence & Reinspections

Adrministrative
Negligence
2nd Negligence
Re-inspection

Certificate of Oceupancy/ Cerlificate of
Lompletion

Junk Car & Trash Administration

Sheriff Department Fees
Fingerprintg
Gun Purchase Permits
Concealed Mandgun Perits
Conceated Handgun Permit Renawals
Service Faes (clvil papers)
Qut of Btate Service Fees {civil paperg)

Natary

EMS Fees
ALS-| Emergancy A0427
ALS-it Emergency AD433
ALS-t or It Treatment / No Transport AQ998 {inoluding Haia)
ALS] Nan Emergrnecy AD428
BLE-Emergency AD429
BL3-Non Emergency A0428
Transports to Fungral Homes
Ambulance Crew Standby - First 2 Mours
Ambtdatice Standby - Additional Hours - per hour
Zope Car Standby - per hour
Attorney's Fees/Records Release Feg
Ground Mileage « ALS or BLS
Specialty Care AD434

V.A. - Page 31

$.25/8F
$.30famp
$50.00
$55.00

$50.00
$50.00
$100.00
$50.00

$100.00
$75.00

$5,00/carg
£5.00 each
380,00

5758.00
$30.00/sanvice
$100.00

%4 per signaturg

$648,30
$935.44
$300,00
$408.20
$544,25
334016
$250.00
$150.00
§50.,00
$50.00
325,00
$14.33 oaded Mileage

$1,106.53

"Ambulance fee schedule will be adjusted Jenuary of sach year at 130% minimum when updated by

Medicars
Recreation Fees

Rental Feas:
Meeting Reom/Kitchen
Gymnaslum (12 day)
Gymrasium (full day)
Tennis Courts (1/2 day)
Tennis Courts (full day)
Qutside Baskethall (1/2 day)
Outside Basketball (fulf day)
Fietd Rental (1/2 day)
Flald Rental (fuil day)
Lights additional
Field Rental for practices
Non Ree, teams
with lights

Deposit in addition to any rental fees. All foes ara rafundabla If cancellad at le

day,

Reqistration Fees

Youth Soccer

Yoith Baskethat

Volleyball

Softbali {5-18)

Babe Ruth (13-18)

Football

Cheetlsading

T-Ball {4-8)

Coach Pitch (7-8)

$80.00/hr (3 hr minimurn)
250,00

$400.00

$50.00

$100.00

$50.00

$100.00

$78.00/Mield

$150,00/fleld
$25.00/hour

515.00/haur

$25.00/hour
ast 72 lirg before sehedulad rentsl

20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$20.00
$30.00
$20.00
$20,00
$20.00



NULIS 12y AU L@

rRET e

Aduit Softhall $200.00/team
Aduit Basketball §200.00Meam
Open Gym Na charge
Skate Park No chargs
There Iy a maximum of $50 per family for sach activity.
Register of Deeds
All instruments (Excent Deeds of Trusty
Pages 118 $28.00
Each additional page ihereaftar $4.00
Muiti-instrument £10.00
Deed of Trust 1st thru 35t Pane $64.00
Each additionat page $4.00
uce
1t 2 pages $38.00
3 te 10 pages $45.00
Over 10 pages (Slus §2 per page ovar 10)
Bearch per name #30.00
Copy per page 52.00
Plgts
18t page F21.00
Each additional page $21.00
DOT Highway Maps
ist page §21.00
Each additionai page therasaftar 585,00
Copies
Plat copias $3.00 each
Reguiar coples (per page) 50.28
Certifted copies (instruments & platg)
15t page §6.00
Each additional page $2.00
Notary
Crath 510.00
- Commission verification $5.00
Marrlage License
tsguance of fcensa 360,00
Yital Records
Certifted copy (birth, death, marriage) $10.00
Delayed birth applications $20.00
Armendments £15.00
Records search from Vital Records $24.00
Plus payable to Vital Records $a4.00
Legitirations $15.00
Plus payable to Vital Records $15.00
Tax Depariment
Copies $0.25
Nen-aerial maps $0.50
Aerial maps §1.20
Gi8 Mapping Price Lis
Plotter
Size Black & White Imape Goler
8.5x 11 $1.00 52.00
11.%17 §2,00 $3.00
16 x 20 23.00 58.00
22 %34 $5.00 $8.00
24 x 48 38.00 $10,00
Dask printer Sixe Black & White Image Color
8.5x 11 50,50 $1.28
8.5x14 §0.75 51.50
11T %47 $1.00 5178
Rate Lavers
Entire County parcels with aarfal Images and ownership Information $200.00




vaAL JUNE 1Y, ALY Continuad VA, - Page 33

(Avaiiable on GO & ZIP drive)

Indiviguat Layers $50.00 first faver

$25.00 each additlonal

layer
individued Plotter Mans

Township & Municipality Streat Maps Price based on size/colar
Price based on

sizefcolor
$12.00

Zoning Maps per TGWnshtp/Municipality

Full Gounty Zoning Map

County street maps, subdivision maps, and other maps created withaut image and littla
color same as listed under Plotter Black & White

Flood maps, soif Mi8ps, census maps and others created with full color game as lisied
undar Platter Imaga/Color

Availability
Requests can he made Monday through Friday from 8 am fo 8 pra except holidays, Al
efforts witl be made to provide infarmation within 5 working days
Paymeant

Payment is required prior to preparation of CD's, extensive copying requests, maps
t0 be sent by mail and ftp uploads
Custom Wark
A fee of $25.60 per hour will he charged for requests for maps that we do net have the
data layers for, For instanca, having to go on the internet to download information.
County Manager
Zoning Ordinance

$15.00

Bubdivision Ordinance $10.00
Junk Ordinance 310.00
Junkyard Ordinanse F10.00
Manufactured Hame Park Ordinance $5.00
Mirimurn charge for copy of any other Ordinance $5.00
Copias 30.25

Water Departmant
Rate Schedyle

WATER RATES- There is a min. charge of $17.50 for the first 1000 gallons; each additional
thousand gaflans will be 58.00/1000 gal.

Tag-on Feas Size Meter Cost of Tap
" £1,500.00
™ $2,500.00
2 $5,000,00

Late Payment Charge 10% af bili
Renter's Deposit $75.00
Reconnection Fee $25.00

Water Mater Test Fee 100,00

Water Systern Davetopment Fae
3800 per ot for up to and inchiding four lots an main roads, 8 lots on secondary roads
$2,500 per lot for any lots over four on main raads, 6 lots on secondary roads

Bystem Developmant Fes must ba paid bafore the Final Subdivision Plat is recorded in the
Perquimans County Register of Dasds’ Office.

Planning/Zoning

Zaning Parmit (ResidantialMornes Cecupation) $0.00
Zoning Perrnit (for Commerclal/incdustrial) $100.00

Certificate of Compliance {after first site visit) §100.00
Sign Permit §50.00

Certiflcate of Compllance (after first site visit) $50,00
Zoning Map Change (Re-Zoning) 480,00
Zaning Text Change $500.00
Pianned Unit Davalopment 3600.00 + atly. & eng. Fees, i/a
Condifienal Use Permilf District $300.00 + ally. & eng. Foes, ifa
Appeal or Interpretation $300.00
Zoning Variance Request $300.00

Variance to Subdivision Regulations §100.00

¥



e e L LU S TRy U
Subdivision Sketeh Plat
Minor or Abbreviated Subdivision Plan
Freliminary Plat
Final Plat
Wireless Telecommunication Facliity

$100.00

$50.00

F100.00 + $15.00 per lot

$100.00 + $15,00 par lot

$500.00 County fee

+Minimurn cansultant eost of $6,500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance

. ) {after first visity: $100.00
Wirelass Telecommunlcation Facllity

{eliglhle faciilies request applications processed per NCGS 153A-348.53) County fee of $500.00

+Minimum consultant cost of $1,000.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance {after first visit): $100.00 County Fee
+Cerificate of Zoning Compliznce (Consultant fee for verification); $3,000.00

Gounty Zoning Permit Fee of $500.00

+Ceriificate of Zoning Complignce (after first viglt) $100.00

+initial Eserow Deposit (Medivm Faeility) $50,000,00

+nitlal Escrow Deposit {Large Facility) $50,000.00

Effective 1-04-18, Zoning Permit Faes and Escrow Daposlts to be pald af the time
Zoning Permit Application, Fees and detalled Site Plans are submiited for review. If
Esarow Account drops below $10,000, Appilcant shall replenish to the arlginal amount
before any further action or consideration e taken on any County Parmit. Remaining
balance will be refundad upen Applicant raceiving approval of As-Built Drawings or If
Applicant fails to camplete prolect,

Wind Energy Facilities

“Faes denuted for o given application do not Inchudte fees for subsequent applications and slages of raview.
Sgperala fees wilf apply for buflding and ather parmits.

Fire Marshal's Office
Construetion Permits

Autoreatic Fire Sprinkier System {rew)

$50,00
~Plus per sprinkler head $1.00
Autematle Fire Sprinklar System Renovation $25.00
Compressed Gas $25.00
Emergency Responder Radio Goverage System $30.00
Flre alarm and detection systems {naw) $50.00
Fire alarm and detection systerns (existing) 328,00
Fire flow test $50.00
Flxed fire supprassion systam (rew) F50.00
Fixed fire suppression system {existing) $25.00
Standpipe systams (naw) $50.00
Stendpipe systems (existing) 2500
Flammable and Combustible kquids F50.00
Hazardous materials $75.00
LP Gas {bulk facilities) $50.00
Storage tanks
New Installation (per tank) $100.00
Removal (par tank) 350.00
Temparary membrane structures (tents) $25.00
Group Hames/Foster Care Homes §0.00
Daycare, Nursing Homes $0.00
**All other fire construction permits not isted $30.00
Fireworks Initial Inspection Foe - First 2 hours $100.08
Fireworks Standby Feas - Additioral Hours - per hour $50.00
Administialive Fees
Starting work without a permit $50.00

Re-inspaction fees (sae balow)

hary be no inilial fee for fire ingpealfon of Lave! |, 1, orfif propertias raquirad under the NG State Firs Coda mendalory
Lsﬂfﬂfgﬁg(“heﬂme. Thiry (30) dﬂysﬁ'oﬂaw!ng the inilfal fire inspectfon, a ra-inspection ahal! he conduclad by the .'Trg affielal. If
alf vielstioniz ef the fire code have besn corected, no feo shall be imposad, If off violatfons of the fire cade have not amnf
corracted far a reasenable sflempt lo corec! hag fot been mada), 3 secend nolice fo comply shalf ba fssued snd a fze o p
$50,00 shall be Impossd, Seven (7} days fallowing lre sswence of the secend order (o comply, tha fite offical shall remnj} bora
re-lnspeglion. If all violetions have net heen correcled, 8 final nollce shall be issued and an addilionsl fas of $100.00 sha ’ 2
Impozed, Soven (7] deys followlng ihe issuance of the final nollce, the fire official sholl return for a ra-inspeciion. 1If 3l via ar‘r;ms
have nol bean corrected, and/or all fags Rave not been paid, the inspeelor shall issue & one hundred dollar (51 ﬂt;'.ﬂﬂ_} fee an
izsue a final noilze ip compty. Aflerseven (7} additfonal duys, IF vielations _amd faes‘ have not heen sqf!sr’r‘ad, the ﬁ_ra inspactor
shall intfate criminal procaedings, if necassary, in order fo bring the asfablshrment inle compliance with the NC Fire Code.



STou JUnNE 1Y, 2023 comtinued V.A. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

This Capital Projects Qrdinance is being authorized for the County Consirugtion
Fund,

Beation 4; AEPROPRIATIONS - The following ameunts are heraby appropriated
in this County Constriustion Fund beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June a0,
2024

Pergquimans Marine Park Basin § 2200000
SCIF Basin Grant 820,000
TOTAL COUNTY GONSTRUCTION FUND 2820000
Sectlon 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the Counly Construction Fund beginning July 1,
2023, and ending June 30, 2024,
Invesment Earnings 3 20,000
Perguimans Marine Park Sasin 2,300.000
SCIF Basin Grant 500,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND 3 20,000
e
Wallsea E. Natson, Chairman
Perquimans Co, Board of Commissionars
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE ORDINANCE
LAND TRANSFER TAX
FOR
CARITAL PROJECTS
This Capitai Projects Ordinance is baing authorized to provide a portion of the
required furds needed for the School Construction Praject and for the other
Capital Projacts desmed appropriate by the Board of Commissionars,
The following apprapriations are being made with revenues, as
listed, being avaitabis for this fund,
Section 1: ABPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this Capital Frojects Ordinanca beginning July 1, 2023, and anding June 30,
2024
Reserve for Capital Projacts B 10.000
Transfer to General Fund 850,000

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX 3 660,000

Section 2: REVENUES - [t is estimated that tha following favenues will be ‘
available for appropration in the Capital Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,

Land Transfer Tax 3 850,000
investment Earnings 10,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVEAAND TRANSFER TAX & 560;000

Wallace &, Nelsen, Chalrman
Perquimans Co, Board of Commissioners

35



B P R I IR [~ T =1 o B

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANGE
ARPA FUNDS

This Capital Profecis Grdinance is being authorized for the ARPA Funds,

Hection 1! REVENUES . The foliowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in this ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,

Investment Earnings 5 15,000
ARPA Funds 1,307,815
TOTAL ARPA Funds 3 1,322,515

Section 2: APPROPRIATIONS - It is estimated that the fellowing revenues will be

ggallabie for appropriation in the ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June '
, 2024,

ARPA Carry Forward & 18,000
Transier to General Fund 1.307 515
TOTAL ARPA Funds b 1,322 518
mWaIIat:e E. Melson, Chalrman
Perguimans Co. Board of Commigsioners
FERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANCE
OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUND
This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorlzed for the Oploid Funds,
Sectlon 11 REVENUES - The félfowlﬁg amourts are hereby appropriated in
this Oplold Seitlermeant Fund beginning July 1, 2023, and ending June 30, 2024,
Oploid Settlement Fund k] 93,873
TOTAL Oploid Setilement Funds 5 g3a72

Section 2: APPROPRIATIONS - It is estimated that the following revenues wilf be

available for appropriation In the Opiald Setthement Funds baginning Juiy 1, 2023, and
anding June 30, 2024,

Investmant Earninos $ 500
Opicid Setllemant Fund 83,373
TOTAL ARFA Funds B 93,873

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans Co, Board of Commissioners
WORK SESSION
June 19, 2023
7:00 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work Sesslon on June 18,
2023 was cancelled,

LR R ERERRERE B R E EE RN RN



PERGUIMANS COUNTY VBl - Page 1

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

POSITION GRADE
County Manager Positions: )
County Manager .~~~ 83
Secretary/Clerk to the Board 65
Finance Officer — j | 72
Finance/HR Specialist 61 |
_Human Resource Technician/Administrative-Assistant 61
Planner 72
__Planning & Zoning Techniclan 81
Tourism/Museum Director b 68  lehange
Board of Elections Pomtrons
Director of Elections 64
Deputy Elections Director 28
ﬁm_gﬂggency Services Positions
Emergency Services Director ) 78
811 Communications Division: | |
Nen-Certified Telecommunicator 8o
Telecommunicator i “ 83
Telecommunicator H 85
811 Communications Shift Supervisor | 1 87
911 Communications Shift Supervisor || 68
EMS Division:
Emergency Medical Responder (EMR) ‘ 56
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) 63
Advanced EMT (AEMT) 66
o Paramedic 68
EMS Compliance Officer (AEMT) 68
EMS Compliance Officer (Paramedic) 69
o E=ME Bhift Supervisor (Paramedic) 70
Emczrg@ncy Management Division:
Assistant Emergency Services Director 72 [|change
Fire Marshal Division: )
__Fire Marshal 1 - Level | inspector |67
“Fire Marshal 1f - Level 1] inspector 68
Fire Marshal It - Level 1lf Inspector N
Building Inspector Positions;
Chief Inspector 71
Assistant Building Inspector 87
Code Enfarcement Officer 61
Administrative Assistant 81
Recreation Department Positions:
Recreation Director A
Athietic Program Supervisor 64
Administrative Assistant 58

as of 7-1-2023



PERQUIMANS COUNTY V.B.1. - Page 2

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

POSITION GRADE
Groundskeeper 54
Center for Active Living Positions;
Senior Citizens Coordinator R
. Assistant Senior Citizens Coordinator ” 80
Secretary - Senior Citizens (Part-Time) ] 56
Fill-In - Senior Centar 56
Permanent/Part-Time Nutrition Site Manager ng
Data Entry Manager/Senior Center Ass't 80 _ |change
Register of Deeds Positions: . _
_Register of Deeds | 70
Assistant Register of Deeds 60
!,Jr:_pu’{y Register ofmgggdq . 58
_____ Part- Tlme/Flil In - Register of Deeds nlg
Sheriif's Depar’rment Employees:
sheriff 76
Chief Deputy 72  lehange
Deputy - Investigdtor L
Patrol Sergeant 68  |change
Sergeant of SRO's 88  ichange
School Rescurce Officer (SRO) 66 ehange
Denuty 66  {change
Deputy - Uncertified o B Ngomrectidd
Animal Control 62
Office Manager g2
Administrative Assistant 60
Animal Control Assistant 58
Baliff 54
Tax Department Positions:
Tax Administrator 72
Assistant Tax Adrninistrator 66
Business Personal Property Clerk 61
Seasonal Tax lister n/g
Fill-In - Tax Office ” | n/g
Water Department Positions:
Water Supervisor 74
Water Technician [} 68
Water Plant Operator G4
Fill-in - Water Billing/Collections Office ) 64
Billing/Collection Clerk 61
Water Technician i 80
Water Tehcnician | S .58
Equipment Operator . 58
Part-Time/Fill-In - Water Technician Il n/g

as of 7-1-2023



PERQUIMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

V.R.1.

POSITION GRADE
Buildings & Grounds Positlons: ~
Maintenance Supsrvisor 65
Custodian o6
Housekeepers 54
All other Secretaries with the County ” 57
Social Services Positions - According to State Grades:
Director 79
Social Work Supervisor Il 73
Social WorkerlART § 70
Social Worker 1 69
Sacial Worker | 87
income Maintenance Supervisor (IMS) 1l 67
Administrative Officer | 87
income Maintenance Caseworker (IMC) i - Lead Worker 67
Income Maiptenance Caseworker (IMC) Investigator il 65
Income Maintenance Caseworker (IMC) 1| 63
. IMC 1 working toward IMC 11 61
Processing Assistanty, 61
Public Information Assistant IV 59

as of 7-1-2023

Page

3



V.B.2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 15, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Melissa Harvis S50C.: 8EC. NO.: —
POSITION: Income Maintenance Gaseworker || DEPT.: Social Services

*** Ms, Harris is not fully qualified as an IMC Ji (Grade 63), therefore is an IMC | (Grade
61) working against the IMC [} position for a year,

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2023
GRADE: 81 STEP: 3 BALARY: $ 32,321.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT; GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

1 Jom pERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

BATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Data

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR §TEP

RAISE. (YEAR = 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

TR e

RAIBE:

Lo LTl e T SR

AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE GRADE/STEP/MER]

A v,

Ty

kvl Tt S

RECOMMENDATION

B

Date: GRADE: 8TEP: SALARY: $
T RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/
, frnk,
S — |
f.) dune 16, 2023 DATE: @/f‘?‘/ﬁ

FINANCE OFFICER @@ E@W
DATE: =

Revised 7/05




Wansery rage 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 20, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Michele Light ' S0C.: 8EC.NO. .
POSITION: Public Information Assistant [V DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 10, 2023
GRADE: 58 STEP: 3 SALARY: $ 31,077.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

[]  JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

PATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/]lylm& th

A = | :

DAT June 20,2023 DATE: é/ﬂ/ﬂj

FINANGE OFFICER

DATE:

ORIV

Revised 7/05



VB4, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMHTTED: June 23 2023
. COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMF’LGYEEIF’RDBATIGNAHY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: __ Crysfal Bowe - S0C. 5EC. NO.:

POSITION:__Part Time Fill in Telacca‘mmunicator Nen Certified  DEPT.: Telecommunications

X NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE EJATE: July 12023

GRADE: STEP: L BALARY: $14.87 Hourly
ENDING DATE{ QOF F’ROBAT!ONARY PERIDD Juiyj 1, 2024

e e

CURRENT: GRADE* sTEPi- SALARY:
[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR i 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[] . DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date ' RECOMMENDATION BY REPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATIDN AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: - STER: SALARY:

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD. : :

1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

L] RECDMMENDAT!ON:AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION GDMPLETED

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMF‘LOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

R R AR A ioh ek i A

DEPARTMEMT MMENDATION ' GD% MANAGER APPROVAL

UAé’ é/ ‘M/""-? mlrr:": } b8 ,ﬁ 13 _
FINANCE OFFICER . B @ EDDW
DATE:

Revised 7/05



LT LY R Kn

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM | DATE SUBMITTED:  June 23 2023

: COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMFLO‘(EEIPRDBATIDNAR‘( PERIODMERIT RAISE

NANE: Savannah Felton - S0C. 8EC, NO.:

POSITION:__ Part Time Fill in Telec:c;mmunic:étor Non Certified DEPT.: Telecommunications

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1 2023
GRADE:._680 _ STEP:__ 1. SALARY: _§14.87 Mourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __ July 1, 2024

CURRENT: C::‘:RADE smp SALARY:
[J  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION |

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (GIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL GCOMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATiON BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
bate  RAISE, (YEAR 2 2 4
_ GRADE! STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARYPERIOD,
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

L REGDMMENDATIDN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEF’ , SALARY:

THE ABDVE NAMED COUNTY EMF’L.OYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFDRMANCE EVALUATION CDMPLETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PDLIGY

vk w ok e sk dode et ikl

DEPAR?NT REGOMEIENBAT[DNE ' _ couz Ngesm APPROVAL

A Gl22/a3 . D)JTE 4! (28 f 13
FINANCE OFFICER ‘ @ @ E@W
DATE:

Revised 7/05



. V.B4. - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM " DATE SUBMITTED: .dune 23 2023

'COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

)

NAME: ___Colleen McDonald . . 30C, SEC, NO.:

POSITION: _ Part Time Fili In Telecommunicator Non Certified DEPT.:_ Telecommunications

+ X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1 2023

GRADE:.. 80 STEP: 1 _ SALARY: 314,87 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __July 1. 2024

_ STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR T2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

. - DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: . SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
S3RADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ . DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD, ' -
g . DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Ll RECDMMENDATION: AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: . STEP: SALARY:

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

KAk S iy Rk e e

ATION GOU%’T‘( I\MN@ER APPROVAL

E: Z!&é&g | — DA'E: (p’?ﬁl 1.5
FINANCE UFFICE‘R | - @ @ @W

DATE:

DEPARTMENT RECOMM

Revised 7/05



Yo ded bl i - rage

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ June 23 2023

LOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EWMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __Chloe Sehimeyer f ) SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__Part Time Fill in EMT DEPT._EMS

K NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE: July 1 2023

GRADE: __ 83 _ STEP:__ 1 SALARY: $ 16,97 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIDNARY PERIOD: __July 1, 2{324

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:, SALARY

L] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 . 4  (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: _ STER: SALARY:
O PATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REGOMMENDATION FOR STEP
. Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
o GRADE: _, STER; SALARY:
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
R DATE OF ENMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

] - RECOMMENDATION.AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEF?: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPQOYEE ié BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e ety ek sk e e e e e e e

DEPARTMEMT R NBATION: - . ' GOIMWROVAL
Eu

’ 4?// i‘é'é 2 : DAJFE 1-8 Q!:’J
FINANGE. OFFICER | @ @ PW

DATE;

Revised 7/056



V.B.6. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (2 -2 B - 45

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Wuu(ﬁw« E. I/UWNL Nm $0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: (206 EMfaftEMEM™ oA pepr. IN3PE e =5

T NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 1~ -2 5
GRADE:_(3 | sTEP: | SALARY: 0 B2 3720 e

ENDING DATE OF PRDBAT!DNARY PERIOD

CURRENT GRADE . STEP: SALARY
(] JoB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: 8TEP: ______ SALARY:
L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE QOF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED GOUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: " PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
HREG AR RIS AR RS
DEPAJKTMENT RE E&IDATIDN COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
(: M&,{’ ] Zdah | ) ./AIEY\““[“
DATE: 03525 ' DATE: o /l.B &"5

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




oaary oy Lo hn

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 20, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kanisha Walston S0C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Social Work Supervisor Il DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2023

GRADE: 73 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 54,814,00
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
GURRENT: GRADE: STEF:  SALARY:
[J  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD AND
Ggﬁa: STEP: SALARY: $

DAT;E OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR ENMPLOYEE GRADE/STER/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE; ‘ STEP: SALARY: $
DEP, ﬂu MENT RECOMMENDATION C;Z:EY MANAGER APPROVAL
.f' g’p | -
I uh,
& o wre: (] 20/
DATE:_June 20. 2023 DATE: @ [%0/73

FINAMCE OFFICER
DATE:

COPRPY

Revised 7/05



Vo [T I T Y V.B.8, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 6/27/20223

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Stacey Lavden S0C. SEC. NO.: -
POSJT;ON: Tourism/Museum Director DEPT.: _County Manaaer

L NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

DT LTI S e T o ” R T Bt = g —

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

[R—

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEPR: BALARY: .
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

IZI 71112023 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION, :
Date GRADE: _68 STEP: _ 10 SALARY: __$54.801

THE ABOVE NAMED COQUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: —
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

WHRNRAREWRRNRA® TR NN

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
fanlat
PATE: DAiTE: b ! ’Z,é'ﬂlﬁ

- FINANCE OFFICER @ @ PW

DATE:

Revised 7/05



Yoa ket e s - rqgt.—.‘ 1

EMPLOVMENT ACTION FORM - DATE SUBWITTED: 6/23/2023
‘ | * COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Julle Soleshee : ' - 80C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:__Assistant Emergency Services Director DEPT.: ES
[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:____  SALARY:

ENDING DATEOF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ~

i s L
L e i L e e e T S T T P AT P T e T

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[} JOB FERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Ty, rr g T T !

YEAR 1 2 3. 4 (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION.OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD AND
' Date ~ RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: ;. ___ . STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
pete  RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 a4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
M ' DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
pale -~ TIONARYIPERIOD. -
g DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date L . .

e Dimman T2 .1 ol ey

K _TI112023  RecOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: 72 STEP: 4 SALARY: _ $27.14 Hourly

THE ABOVE NAMED COQUNTY EMPL-EUYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK FERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: .
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY, ' '

R e

DEPAR?WMENDATIOM - CDUMKBE APPROVAL
w4 blasso 5 | 'D;kfl'E-:: l ! 19 g L3

FINANGE OFFICER
Revisad 7/05

DATE:




V.B.10. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Glazly

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brian Watson S0C, SEC,.NO -~

POSITION: Investigator DEPT.: Sherlif's Office

L) NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

o i

Y Y3 i i

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: & SALARY: $42496
[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
X 71/23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date” RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: 68 STEP: § SALARY: $48494

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE EOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Rk Rkl R R R h et s s ek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
4#/\& %ﬁ f?w//{{?““ "
pate; 6 A~ 2.7 Dﬁlrr:*:(a 14 12,3
FINANCE OFFICER B L
N/ ANETY7
CORY
DATE:

Revised 7/05



oaltaud, 7 Faoage

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 28, 2023

| COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Denise Stallings S0C, SEC. NO.: ~~

POSITION: Income Maintenance Technician DEPT.: Social Services

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2023

GRADE: 59 STEP: 4 SALARY: _$31,853
PONTHE POSITION HAS BEEN RECLASSIFIED FROM PUBLIC INFORMATION ASSISTANT [y #wwe
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: '

ETLE e Ty T e T T e _?m'%-'--.

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 9 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date REGOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT EOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

U RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Tk R e A A ek ke vk sk R
DEPAT ENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Vs % |
ﬁ«mﬂ skl

D' Jine 28, 2023 MTE: @/ﬂ-& /2.3' H
FINANCE OFFICER | ((3@) pv

DATE:

Revised 7/05

d4,



V.B.12, - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 1262035

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: LU\Q\{Q g‘lwu@,f 8S0C, SEC, NO.:

POSITION: ﬁc\.‘\rg, En‘k‘\’b? N Elntlae.r /@eﬁm A’&’\V DEPT.: C en\ergr }-\\&Wt Ll\“‘ﬂﬁ

Ll NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE nmt—:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE QF PROEATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT csmm: STEP SALAR‘( SM &:: hw\
[ JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR (D 2 3 4 (CIRoLE)

M 4 ] 30 \ 20%)  DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: ——— SBTEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

= W/l lga;l,ﬂ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
bate  GRADE: LQ sTep: @ SALARY: __ 3,703

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED AE[KOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: la,/ 492098 PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FRA R R R ATk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CDMNAG R APPROVAL

DATE: (e[St FMQ) D;JTE é/ 2,39 / %]

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05

1



- et - LS

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: AEEIEE

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAME:; Leroya Banks
POSITION: Deputy

30C. SEC. NO..

DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEM: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF F’RUBATIDNARY PERIOD: _

CURRENT: GRADE: 65____ STEP: 2 .. SALARY: $39808

[]  JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 . 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Bate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
, GRADE:; STEP: ___ SALARY:
X TI1/23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEPR
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 66 STEP: 2 SALARY: $41286

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

_ [:] REGOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
v e dhe ke e e e e ke el e o
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANA RAPPROVAL
NS o
DATE: 6 - A& /2T DAJTE {4’7_,3 23’

FINANCE OFFICER

CoPRY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




V.B.13. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ol 2 5123

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Ryan Cappel 30QC. S8EC. NO,:

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

B SNk ey e S e ”

CURRENT: GRADE: 65

8

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

X T7M1/23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 66 STEP: 3 SALARY: $42204
D o DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATIONIRE@GNATION.
Date

: [:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
S R e e s R e e s R kR
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL
7
SIS, o s
— }
DATE: b ~2 /7 - 2.3 DATE: b !2/9 lj L3
FINANCE OFFICER
GO
7 e

" DATE:

Revised 7/05



LR e - rago

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ Gl a]2n

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Dean Polumbo SOC, 8EC, NO.; -

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[]  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD:

S o N A o

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 BTEP: 3 SALARY: $4047

[ JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 7Mi23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: 66 STEP: 4 SALARY: $43350
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMNATION/RESIGNATION.
Date ‘

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
. etk kR R R e el
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
y
ahe: U [24
pate:___ & A 72T pate: b | 124

!

CORY

Revised 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

y



V.B.13. - Page 4
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (e 19 {1y,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Daniel Turner S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
' GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATJDNAR‘Y PERIOD:

GURRENT GRADE 65___ STEP:6__ SALARY: $43558
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

cl DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 7/1/23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 66 STEP: 6 SALARY: $45518
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
B e ——
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
e, 7 mh H,

pate: 6 — 2 =27 DAL’& i

FINANCE OFFICER
GORY
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Ll2a s

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Spencer Wentz S0C, 8EC, NO,

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: 8heriffs Office

[J NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY FERIOD:

ey

> T i L DTS .

39508

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: 2 SALARY: §
[J  JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 7M1/23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: 66____ STEP; 2 SALARY: $41286

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

E:l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
s i ek R Rk R ARk
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGHER APPROVAL
LU A .
_ ] 1
paTE: G 2 72T DATE: (oLfLﬁ v'w

FINANCE OFFICER

C ORIV

Revised 7/05

DATE:

e



V.B.13, - Page 6
EMPLOYMENT AGTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: blay)es

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: William Wright 20C. 8EC. NO.:

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
ENIDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

o T

L ATl sy Py

L N O NN i S ' i oy e T i

$38543

DE: 65 STEP: 1 SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL. COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 7/1/23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 66 STEP: 1 SALARY: %40279
D DATE QF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION!RESIGNAT!DN.
Date

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THIE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/IHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED- 'PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
kb Ak d ok Ak kR R Rk Ay
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Py 4
pATE: S — A S =23 DA‘!I'E: [y ! 10 l/ 73
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



wwwwwww ] WAE’\:Z #

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: el2zlgs

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/NMERIT RAISE

NAME: Brian Gregory 50C, SEC, NO,:

. POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriffs Office

(] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:;

CURRENT: GRADE: 65  STEP: 5 SALARY: $42496
[0 JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADRE; STEP: SALARY:

X 71723 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: 66____ STEP: 5 SALARY: $44408
[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

Pate

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND BEFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED EOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
W kded e e v e e e ek o e
DEFARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
L, R fnowl.
DATE: -2 j—~2.73 DATE: __fﬂ / ?xéé/ 5

FINANCE OFFICER

COPY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




Vibials. - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: lz23) e

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/IPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Quinton Jordan S0OC, 8EC, NQ.: ¢

POSITION: Deputy “DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

L NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

AL Ly

R YT i L . T

Lt e, -

ey

L b

CURRENT: GRADE: 55 STEP: 11 SALARY: $49194

re————niiy

[J JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 7M1/23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date  RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 66 STEP; 12 SALARY: $52692
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e R Gk Ak de gk dode e ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGHR APPROVAL

St 7L o Heath
pate:__ 6 ~% 7~ 25 pare: M f 27

FINANCE OFFICER

M

CORY

DATE:

Revised 7/05

8



-t rmara Ll H&‘u

EMPLOYMENT ACTIONFORM ~ DATE SUBMITTED: L \m\23

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Taylor Dickey S50C, SEC. NO,: =~

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: . STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: 1

] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

LA

SALARY: $3854

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date REGOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X  T7/1/23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 66 STEP: 1 SALARY: $40279
U DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,
Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e i ke e ik 4 ke A e e s o
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ar !

DATE: { ~ A S DATE: !gti’l.ﬁ\iﬂ’ )

GOV

Ravised 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:




V.B.13. - Page 10
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: L" ~ 2l 2'%

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Deangelo Freemonweldy B0C, SEC, NO.;
POSITION: Deputy

DEPT.: Sheriff

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF F‘RDBAT!ONARY PERIOD:

CURRE‘NT GRADE 64___ STEP:1_____ SALARY: $353&4
[1 s0oB PEREORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

O] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROEBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 7-1-23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 65 STEP: 1 SALARY: $38543
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

(N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Fddhede v R Kok Wk Bk
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANA R AF’PRDVAL
AL e~
patE: b A 2% DA&FE é
FINANCE OFFICER

.'_‘.. ‘--.\ o l\--v—-n—-.
A £
k‘\ .J ( ( J\/

Revised 7/05

DATE:




s Mo b

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: FAVEALTY

T

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS |
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Damon Sizemore 50C, SEC, NO.

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriffs Office

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

A tee—rererrn

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: & SALAR
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

X 71723 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION EOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: 66 STEP: 5 SALARY: $44408
H DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e ke e e s she o e s e Fr o e de e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
,%//Zf,_, e ol estl
LY \ !
DATE: 6 ~2 S 27 DA‘!‘E: N g 'LB‘ 1%

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.13. - Page 12
EMPLOYMENT ACTION EORM DATE SUBMITTED: (e 123129

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Faran Sawyer S0C, SEC. NO..

POSITION: Deputy . DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

L NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

N e e P i e R it AL o s ey T K o e e AT M
PP s oy s

LT AL sy ot

STEP: 6 SALARY: $43558
[J  JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY PDEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 7123 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
pate . RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: 66 STEP: 6 SALARY: $45518
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
**W*****************
DEPARTHENT RECOMMENDATION | COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
J s A A anliddecdh
: L} 1]
paTE: 6 2 S~ 25 DATE: @‘}7,91 !’2«3
FINANCE OFFICER |
/’”“} TN T T
COP\Y
JATE:

Revised 7/058



LR .

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: el 2] LY

GCOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/VERIT RAISE

NAME: Christopher Murray S0C. 8EC. NO. -

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: 8heriff's Office

[]  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 65___ STEP:6_____ SALARY: $43558
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 71723 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 43
GRADE: 66 STEP: 6 SALARY: $45518

[ | DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: . PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e e e de sk dod Rk ek e e ek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cou Y MANAGER ARPROVAL
W, ol

DATE: g - A7 =2F DATE [, fl@y 77

FINANCE OFFICER
GOV
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.13. -~ Page 14
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: lodles

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: James Burkett, Jr S0C, 8EC. NO.

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriif's Office

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

AL m T

CURRENT: GRADE: 65  STEP: 5 SALARY: $20.43
[} JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

U DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 723 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: 66____ STEP: 5 SALARY: $21.35
i DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE EOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
- SBALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
A etk ek ook e ke ok e e e '
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: ___ 6 4 [/ — > DA\LE: b ’w!w
FINANCE OFFIC SIS P oy
INANCE OFFICER | er /(@ L@\’-\-//
DATE:

Revised 7/05



. g

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: e lL'—z- {2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kendall Harrall S0C, 8EC, NO.:

POSITION: Sergeant DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[ nNew EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

TP, L

CURRENT: GRADE: 67 - STEP: 11 SALARY: $53720
(] JoOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X TMiZ3 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date  RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 68 STEP: 11____ SALARY: $56137

n DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE (S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABQVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
EL o L ‘
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
d ]
YN i }
i
DATE: §~27 -2.% DAJFE: b / Zﬁ/ 27

FINANCE OFFICER

COPRY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




_ V.B.14. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: b lanlad

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Ray Fesperman, Jr. 80C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Sergeant

DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

TR

CURRENT: GRADE: 67  STEP: 10 SALARY: $52440
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

X 711423 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 68 STEP: 10 SALARY: $54801
I:J DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,
Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFEGTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
********ﬂ********‘***
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
m W \ fA @éﬁé

DATE: 6 “"2”7"’“2'“3 DRL'E: f’[flfif&“’?

FINANCE OFFICER S
S0
COPY
PDATE:

Revisad 7/05



Howmf ey " VaRa

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: APEATE

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: David Murray SOC. SEC. NO, =

POSITION: Sergeant DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

Ry - s L ALY v T

e

CURRENT: GRADE: 67____ STEP: g
L1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

SALARY; $48943

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X  T7Mz3 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: 68 STEP: 8 SALARY: $52191
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: : PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL FPOLICY.
R AR R A e e e e e e e e g ol
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
S, o Dt L H,
parE: (A~ - 2= DAJI‘E: é?f?,é {/9/5

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:

u*



V.B, 15, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED; ke ! 4l 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY FPERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Victor Kalani Sulliban S0C, 8EC. NO,: =
POSITION: Deputy/SRO DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[ NEW EMPLOYRE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

e Al ey

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALA
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

N ear YA i oy

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

X 6-16-23 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.
Date

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFRECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Data GRADE: S5TEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: —
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Wik A Ve e e ek ok

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ey e it

DATE: G~/ i : yATE:
FINANGE OFFICER I TN P e
Ccop e
DATE:

Revised 7/05



g -

v

06/01/2023

Perquimans County Sheriff's Office
110N Church st.

Hertford, NC 27944

Ta Shleriﬂ’ White,

This letter is to inform you of my two weeks notice and last working day of 06/15/2023.

ft has been great warking for you the past couple years and the experience | have galned will be with me
farever, | can think of no complaints except the pay, but | know you have no control over that. The
Sheriff's office has been like a second family to me and { know | can always depend on you guys on or pff
duty. | don’t think this is the end of my law enforcement career or the end of my time with Perguimans,
I'feel the opportunity | am taking with the military is graat apportunity ta grow my skill set and hopefully
gain benefits that will help through a law enforcement career,

t could nevar thank you enough for the opportunity to work for you and naither coulld my family, They
felt Perquimans was a safe and trustworthy place for me to work as well,

Sincarely,

Victor Sulliban



V.B.16. - Page 1

| EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 14, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Sandi Lorenson S80C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION:  WC I Adult Medicaid DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
. Data

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: 3

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION: June 23, 2023

Py Tt L e

RECDMMENDATEDN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMF‘LOYEE GRADEISTEF‘!MERW RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

(v
DA\\IrE /‘Y/i3

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

TR

Revised 7/05



——— - LTI L

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM - DATE SUBMITTED: | 5/26/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMFLOYEEIPROBAT!QNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Heather Ceney : 80C. SEC, NO.;_
POSITION: _ Part Time il In Telecommunicator BERT - 911

[l NEwemPLOYER EFFECTIVE DATE; _
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

END!NG DATE OF PRDBAT!DNARY P’-‘ERIDD

CURRENT: - GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[T JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR T2 2 4 (cReLg)

L] DATE OF BUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROE%ATIQNARY PERIOD AND
Date RECDMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
: GRADE: STEP: SALARY

] DATE OF ANNUAL, EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
' Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
. GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] : DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA-
" Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 6/ 22/2023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE: RESIGNATIC;!N
Date

L] RECONMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RA(SE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED GOUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK FERF‘DRMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLISY.

Fe AR ARk Ak ReRR R drddnk,

DEPARTMENT REC}‘ MMENDAT]DN ) CDU TYMANWPPRDVAL

m’fg: 549 ef/éz K1 _‘ _ DATE
FINANGE OFFIGER o
L ( @[ \f
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.B.18. - Page 1

June 27, 2023

Director Nixon,

Please accept this letter as my resignation as a part-time Paramedic with Perquimang Emergency

Services.
Thank you,

7z

William M. Tutwiler, Jr,

L

GORY



V.CL, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION EORIM DATE SUBMITTED: 6/27/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Virgil Parrish SOC.8EC.NO..___ """

POSITION: ___Chief Building Inspector DEPT.:__ Building inspections
[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STER: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

R AP AT : i T

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

[J  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR q 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Data RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Oate TIONARY PERIOD.

IZ( 7/1/23 RECOMMENDATION AND EFEECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
GRADE: _71 _ STEM: 18 SALARY: $76,018

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
**********YGW******WW
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
fipaln a:f%'\
e b)g ]
DATE: DATE: _[_z?t’Z. l’&?

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



Uop v & Hﬁl’.“j L,

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:  6/27/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Howard Williams SOC. BEC. NO.: o

POSITION; Recreation Director DEPT.: _ Recreation

L] NEW EMPLOYEE BFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

e

CURRENT: GRADE:

CR RS (T ry TP R ey N W Al e e e e

STEP: SALARY:
(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY;

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPILLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

[‘H 711723 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _70  STEP: 12 SALARY: $62,838

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ok ke bR ek e sk A e e
DEPARTMENT REGOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ML
okre: s [
'DATE: DATE: [ﬂ/mgiilﬁ
FINANGE OFFIGER o
COE
- -
DATE:

Revised 8/04



v.L.1, - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: bl 23\e3

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Shelton White 50C, SEC. NO.

" POSITION: Sheriff DEFT.: Sheriffs Office

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

R VLI L

CURRENT: GRADE: 76 STEP: 16 SALARY: $80220
[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 7M/23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 76 STEP: 17 SALARY: $92421
[:' DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.
Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
vk s ok e e e sk e s e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
I Ao, e 4{}‘:@3
- ' l
DATE: -2 e 2T nmlr;“: falw 2.5

FINANCE QFFICER N Ve
OV

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: FNI&V 2. 20023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME;: Jackie Greene S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Director DEPT.: Board of Elections

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:  July 1. 2022

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE 87. _STEP:3 __  SALARY: 342,090

[]  JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L) July 1,2023 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR F’ERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: 87 STEP:4____ SALARY: $43.145 45 203 w/ COLA)

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE! STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Dale GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
et Ao W ek e o W
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CDUMNA R APPROVAL
'9/;%4 A5 . vadaldd
DATE: 5 /. /8.3 DATE (a]mf 7.5
TG :

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: | @@E)W?

Revised 7/05




Vorhrpady T Fage &

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 6/23/2023

| COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAME: Gary Wayne Jordan ; S0C. 8EC, NO.:
POSITION:__Full Time Parameadic Stjpewiﬁor : DEPT.: EMS

(]  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[0 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 Z 3 . 4  (CIROLE)
L DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
pate  RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STER SALARY:
[ . DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 '3 g
' GRADE: _ STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
o Datd TIONARY PERIOD,

L] - DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION ‘
Dale :

X ?l 1!2023 RECOMMENDATION AND EFEECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: __70 STEP: 5 SALARY: _ $25.46 Hourly

THE ABOVE NAMED GOUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE CDUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

FRRRARRRRARAARRAA AN

ION! ' COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

T [iomle £,
//MA_; Y | | DAT"E: @{w!ﬁ

FINANCE OFFICER | ML_{ \/7
. ) /‘

DATE:

DEF’ARTME RECOMMEND,

DA

Revised 7/05



Vildo ~ Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORIv DATE SUBMITTED: U/ 2 7/ 2 3

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME:  Erica Critcher CQYTWH\GJ\’TT SOC. S8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Deputy Birector

DEPT.: Board of Elaetions

L) NEWEmMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___July 1, 2022
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Jaly T, 5623

= - AR s T

RENT: GRADE: 55____ STEP: 4 SALARY:$29, 03|
Ll Jos PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

CUR

TR Py Ery e T

T

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
mmhﬂh-
Dalg RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEM: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
s i —

% 0@!27!2023 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT
RAISE.
Date GRADE: 58 STER: 5 SALARY: $31,228

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: 4/13/2023 FER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

ERRERTEWRREE T hw W Wk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNFTY MANA{I; APPROVAL
QeI ~ frandetdant)
DAT\E;.) (p{/"?a"?/ 8 DA'IlE’.: I !Zﬁ! 3

FINANCE OFFICER

COPRY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




. V.C.3., -
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORW DATE SUBMITTED:  §/23/2023

Page 2

 COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Heather Miller 50¢C, SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Fuli Tim_ ¢ Paramedic §ugemiaog DEPT. EMS

L1 NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE; STEP; SALARY:

ENDING DATE oF PRDBAT!ONARY PERIOD

GURRENT GRADE: srar-i: SALARY:

[1  JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ . DATE OF SUCCESSFUL. COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD A

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP; SALARY

ND

[ BATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dats RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g -
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

o DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

- DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X THM 12023 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date  GRADE: 70 STEP: & SALARY: _ $25.46 Hourly

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SA
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVAL.UATIQN COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PQLIG\’

R AR A Ak KA AT e

N COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL.

DEPARTMENT RECOMMEND

LARY

L , &
: égt&é/ﬂé | ‘ . DATE: Q’!’L’E}!’lfﬁ

FINANCE OFFICER

‘\
DATE:

Rewsad

~J

/05



LI WIS PSS

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FOR - DATE SUBMITTED: . 6/23/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIVIANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/RPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Alyssa Polumbo 3QGC. SEC, NO.:

POSITION: Full Time Combliance Officer [ Paramedic DEPT.; ES

[J NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIDNAHY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 8 4  (CIRCLE) ‘
[] [DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
"Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: ., __ - STEP: SALARY:
O DATE GF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (EAR 2 3 4
| GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
' Date TIONARY PERIOD,
I ' DATE OF EMFLOYEE‘RES!GNATION

X ?’/ 1] 2023 RECOMMENDATION AND ERFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: 7('} STEP: ___ 4 SALARY: $24 asiHourly

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASEIN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CDMF‘LETED
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

kil h Rk K ik

COMMENDATION . COWA%ER APPROVAL

'E: 5/;:5/% 3 DA’TE —(LLLP

FINANCE OFFICER

BEPARTM

DA

DATE:

Revised 7/05

wt

T

COPRY



. - V.C3. - Page 4
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMITTED: __ 6/23/2023

- COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ___ Sean Tripp SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Full Time Paramedic DEPT . EMS

] New EMPLOYEE BFFECTIVE DATE; _

GRADE: STEP; ‘ SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

ALoto

URRENT: GRADE: __STEP: SALARY:
Ll JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION .
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

NZIEERTT] T T S oy
TR

i f Py sy

] DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Data RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STER; SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION BUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PRORA-
. Date TIONARY PERIOD. - :

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

A L
S L

X 71120 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Dete  GRADE: 68 STEP: __ 2 _ SALARY: _ §21.68 Hourly

—ip

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE GOUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY. -

RREI R Wi R R e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION' COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
474% o | | M»[*

D ‘rﬁ:v JZ)_—(-;/.Z'% - . I:;AJI'E: _(f'}?,é/ 25 _
FINANCE OFFICER Q;; ((j;} ;))\}7

DATE:

Revised 7/05



g -

EMPLOYMIENT.ACTION EORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

name:_EAL e Smﬁ%éé 80C. SEC. NO.;_
postTion:_ASs/sou @wwqu /,{/M@'mm, DEPT. /ﬂjﬂgwﬁowf

[] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _[p7_STEP: 2~ SALARY: L/ . ,59
[}

o sos PERFORMANCGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dala RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT EOR PERMANENT STATUS.
' GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:
B/ 3 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEPR

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) o
‘ GRADE: (‘z% STEP; %  SALARY:& “{-“f!. (95

[:] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,
Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ke e ok o e vk e sk ek s
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
T { i
DATE: 91/27/%'5 DA\JFE: [é(lﬂ!l?

' t
- FINANCE OFFICER




V.C5 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: JJGI-M DDM\\JU.‘W\ SOC. SEC. NO.:_
POSITION: ;41"1\'&}(:1, P’“Dﬁrﬂmﬁ SLJ?eA‘G'~3b”—- DEPT.: Lo cre oo

[1  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEM: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

ey e

SOl

EJU;:RENT: RADE: {Q‘j STEP: 5 SALARY: ?’%ﬂ Mo
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
£ PATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: ETEM: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Dale v

E (Q‘H-‘ “& RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: WY  step: Y SALARY: 3"’5 LY

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE [INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

wRREREAAN TR R AR TTH IR

DEPARTMENT. RECOMMENDATION COUNJY MANAGER APPROVAL
. U\SM {4%@5\,{»« ‘ i
DATE: __ (2 ‘7,?51}37 odre: é!] &5‘/&3

FINANCE OFFICER I

DATE:

Revised 7/05




R P YR . l”ﬂﬁ‘"_‘.’

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: LQ"\"M«\L%

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brian Baker S0C, SEC, NO..:

POSITION: Animal Control DEPT.: Sheriffs Office

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 62  STEP: 5 SALARY: $37238
[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRGLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
' GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

X 7M/23 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: 62 STEP: 6 SALARY: $38169

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e ek bR o e Aol e e e esie

DEPARTMENT RECONMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
L pn e atl
— \
23

pat:_ 627~ 2T oate: JQM

FINANCE QFFICER e, e
- (CORY

Revisad 7/05

DATE:

B



Vatwed s T ragc AL

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __ Tashara Gramby S0C, SEC. NO.:,
POSITION: __Tax Clerk - Collections DEPT..

[  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:

{]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

7-1-23 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 61 - STEP: 4 SALARY: _$34.787

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 18 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

bl B L

DERPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GD%Y MANA R APPROVAL

DATE: phTe: (I:Hﬁji?w!.
FINANGE OFFICER @ (@ E@W

DATE:

Ravised 7/05



V.C.6, - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (o \L”l fL?.u

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Thomas Reid S0C, SEC. NO.

POSITION: Chiaf Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

v — T i Ty

: GRADE: 72 STER: 5 SALARY: $5782

e

- T et T T

9

CURRENT

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

X 7123 DATE: OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 72 STEP: 6 SALARY: $59276
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISSHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

¢

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
*ﬂr****‘k*******ﬁ*****
DEPARTMENT ECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Ly
DATE: f{"" /2’7’")‘,7 D/iTE: le /7;5} 2;

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revisad 7/05

. DATE:



V.C.7. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ Wilma Robbhins S0C, 8EC. NO.:_

POSITION:  Tax Clerk DEPT.: _Tax Department

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

e P

CURRENT: GRADE: _ 53 STE

P

T PR Do R Tt

At T I,

P:__7 __SALARY:  $30.319
L] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

B 7{1/2023 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _61_ STEP: 38 SALARY: _ $38,352

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED; PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
RRR R LT g Rk Rk Rk
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GDLMNA R APPROVAL

DATE: D\A!TE: b /Zé'éz’] %
FINANCE OFFICER (@ @) [@v

DATE;

Revised 7/05



LY.

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE suBMITTED: (o /7277 /2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME; ("ﬂw\ \ku,f\&(-ﬁf 8QC. 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: \;Jm-\r-u' T{u\\ 1L DEPT.:__ Wﬁx}w“ N

L) NEw empLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF

CURRENT: GRADE: TEP: SALARY:

[J JoB PERFoRMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE]

(] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dale RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g4

GRADE; STEP: - BALARY:

[l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L} 7/1 [21) RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dste  GRADE: [0 STEP: 9 SALARY; 4 37597

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: I/ /77 [ 7513 PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

b e B BT R U T

Y
DEPARTWMENT B OMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
\ ﬁ}\ %Mh wfﬁ
H \JI\‘ Cwnas hl-
DATE: L1 [%'L" DATE: 1812

FINANCE OFFICER N
i v
CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




V.C.8. - Page

/
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: (0 [ 20 /'ZfO’l?

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMER|T RAISE

NAME: Kobert Sl SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: \ufabe Tochn T DEPT.: quw‘*
L) NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

=L L B T T L LU REE R

GRADE: STEP; SALARY;
[]  JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

CURRENT:

[ DATE OF S8UCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; S5TEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

" DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-

& 7/1 /21 recommenpaTion AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
L Tome  GRADE: £ STEP: Y SALARY: 30,483

—————

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED A?OVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: | //7/251% _PER THE COuNTY PERSONNEL POL(CY.
Lo,

\“ **W*****W*****W****W
DEPARTMENT, %\gcommawmﬂom COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
| )\ //f;’lﬂw« il
Xf Lo e s - i
DATE; Kn/ 21 ( 1013 DA‘I[E: L !'),3 ! %

FINANCE OFFICER

COR

Revised 7/05

DATE:

2



V.D. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
drd DAY OF JULY, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
e s T e, s T s S - T m— T S T ]
10-348-012 State Emergency Management 687,850
10-530-347 EM - CBC/EQC 2023 67,850

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to add additional funding as awarded by the State for
EQC Technology initiatives,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS CQUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF JULY, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF JULY, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDIENT
PERQUINMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 2

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

Sth DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET,

AMOUNT
_CODENUMBER | DESCRIPTION OF CODE [ INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-014 EMS - Foundation/ECU Health Community 5,000
10-592-742 EMS - Foundation/ECU Health Community 5,000

EXPLANATION: Ta amend FY 23/24 budget to add additional funding as awarded by ECU
Health Community Benefits Program:,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF JULY, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON this 3rd DAY OF JULY, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.D. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 3

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

3rd DAY OF JULY, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT .
EHDDE_P:JUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
e s T s s . T T s T rwrrum. 4
10-348-000 |State Grants - DES 32,424
10-610-205 ICCU/MA Expansion Funds 32,424

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to add additional funding as required by the State for |
MA Expansion (roll forward from FY 22123},

WE, THE BOARD QF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF JULY, 2023,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF JULY, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



Vet v g G

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 4

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
3rd DAY OF JULY, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET,

ANMOUNT
CODE NUMBER ___DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000  |State Grants - DSS  27.944
10-610-208  |ENE - CAP Funds 07,944

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to add additional funding as required by the State
ior Medicaid ENE CAP funding (roll forward from FY 22123},

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 3rd DAY OF JULY, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY QF JULY, 2023,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.E1. - Page 1

Fwd: Historic Hertford, Inc.

From: lanice Cole <hertfordmanager@gimail com>
To: Mary Hunnicutt
Date: Mon 6/26/2023 3:37 PM

Mary,
John Lassiter, Principal at Hertford Grammar has agreed to serve.

Janice MeKenzie Cole

Town Manager

Town of Hertford

114 W, Grubb Street, PO Box 32
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
P(252) 426-1969 ~ F(252) 426-7060
Cell (252) 435-8549

I:!ertfbg,'gManaggr@gmai!.com

www.townofhertfordne.com

Mary,

It does not have to be a commissioner. I am trying to think of someone to recommend to you all.

Janice MeKensie Cole, Town Manager
Town of Hertford

114 W. Grubb Street, PO Box 32
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
P(252) 426-1969 ~ F(252) 426-7060
Cell (252) 435-8549

HenfgrdMaggger@gmail.com

www.townofhertfordne.com

On Tue, Jun 20, 2023 at 1:05 PM Mary Hunnicutt {I\/H{gpnicug@gﬂgg;‘manyountwc.gov-‘:- wrate:

Janice, 1 talked with Mr. Hoffler last night and he said that he was not interested i continuing to serve on the above
referenced Board, I mentioned it to I rank, and he said that, if you find out that it does not have to be a .
Commissioner, we can see about doing & Commissioner appointes for that position. It is whatever their bylaw .
specifies. | know that with the Economic Development Commission, it states that the towns needed to appoint one
of thelr council members to the Commission.

If you will let me know what the bylaws state, I will be happy to place that on the Tuly Agenda to fill his seat
effective July 1, 2023,

Thanks,

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hettford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail: 1 nicn erquiranscountync.cov

t
Perquimeans County's Vision:
To be a community of epportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

I you are @ Perquimans County resident and would tike to volunteer your time and expertlse to your
cemmunily, please complete and return to:

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
c/o Clerk to the Board
P.O. Box 46
Herlford, NC 27844 :
E-maif; mhunnloutt@nerqulmanscountvnc.qav Fax Number: {252) 4264034

Please fist in order of preference the Boards and Commisslans for which you would be willing to serve:
Hismvie Heytbod
1, 1=t 18Ty Y foic, 3.

2, 4,

Your full name JD ln Qus&&\\ [ assiie,
Date of Birth (09 |15 | 1A g2 :

Mailing Address _F T Ko S\ A
City and Zip Code _Heavbelzd  NC  r 1A
Home Phone Q‘Zﬁ?") 339-B15% Work Phone 8323 340 -4 2 o Phone

Current Job Title q{z’_\mf\l\ﬁﬂv fﬁf., C H@ﬁ

of
\
Company or Agency _ Ve 5 Q,_DMW-{M SOI{\.@GL‘{-.
Email Addregs \JDHH ldﬂgsar’rw@ (:J;qu:_. \5,0\#‘&5

De you live in the courty? Yes No
Please fist the name of your Township ’ 'f:;-\"pwy;() - (Pav vos v lle,

(This information can be obtained from the Tax Office at {252) 426-7010)

Educational Background (l;a.wﬁ# (i H"‘“g!f\., ,S-;"J.‘,:'(no\} NG S lboe
Ll Nw-*é-tlf‘f»\.{ Wi rwaoi) Q‘i?{‘w{ C Md‘-:;w’t“wt'%\‘_\_} st Cave g

W

| (4}
{H_lr:p"\‘ l\ff.'f’ ot .-'!‘L/Lu- (_’ @h [ 4]

Work Experiense _ AA&A1, w) Asciskont va,miqua} ?w\nm\:'mi..

Prior Board/Gomrmittes Experience A ls i o’ Lo (ZMW"UDWS / ﬂlﬂrﬁém\"x
Do ol \ “e LA Aaﬂ.\ﬁf{;“f ta Rt

This "Statement of Intetest to Serve” will remain active for two (2) ymars from date received in the
County Manager's Offfce.

it | am appointed 1o serve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to attend the raquired number of meetings each calendar year and not to exceed unexcusad absenceg as
sef forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board.

J,dm A~ 62823




V.E3, - Page

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

¥ you are a Perquimans Counly resident and would like to volunteer your time and expeartise io your
comrnunlly, please complete and refurn to;

Ferquimans Counly Board of Commissioners
¢/o Clerk to the Board
P.C, Box 45
Herlford, NC 27944
E-mail: mhunniculi@,peruuimanscountvnc.qo\{ Fax Number: {252) 426.4034

Pleage listin order of preference the Boards and Commissions for which you woidd be willlng to sarve:
1 ?ecmhm ;&zfméﬁ{fq Ot s. (pashl Reswortes Adsor Covecl|
\ 1

2 Wtfore Dolopuient Coocivn o Coudy Hishians

Your fuli name dﬂM&S lﬁ&b\an{ BW‘E[’}
Date of Birth l'!fw“?‘{'

Malling Address 3\51 L’ﬂg(’ RA
City and Zip Code Yethe 2194 o _
Home Phone Qf)EL %5 '“?)0 Woark Phone &5;{. 496 ﬁrl"“ Cell Phone &5& [’Mﬂ m?)ﬂﬂ_

Current Job Title /%EPS{-' &ﬂ{‘eﬂﬂ%md@‘r\"f‘ o
Company or Agency prﬁvi}! wlang (,0{7&\:{1'{ bl
Email Address Jﬁa‘tﬂf’,ﬁ \)Uﬂ’){huﬁ 13!1;55{3[{!%?‘9- org

)
Do you five in the county? ﬁ;?ﬂ No
Please list the name of your Township CP‘E [ [6

{This information can be ob.lai ed fr?m the Tax Office at (252) 426-701 0}
Educationat Background (3.5, Mo 3 ?rupwglm’\a( hmﬂﬁﬁf ?W(Mz{}ﬂ(
RC D, Mealth Srecioliot, ShBly aod Drivee Cdocarfion,
Sb{i\%\tﬁ’\}{‘tfuui vt P, E., m_ R Mestor, BED

V

Work Experience 3% WA ArS W\ IBUbGC fiU({U{ﬂ'\Ll A0~ 16(‘3&"} (.'/J'f‘l(f(ﬂ'. ﬂﬁwmﬂ(
Wi, Euper i, 268t Svfh’fo’?{r\jﬁu\r{efmﬁ il Flleettn”

(P

Prior Board/Comrmittee Experienae J\/%ECO A&U\ﬁﬁﬁ“\{ B(}&UZ{,I L-*H B[)@,u’g(
Varigs_tucafionsl Conw ez

This "Statement of Inferest to Serve” wijl remain active for two (2) years from date received in the
County Manager's Office,

If | arn eppointed to serve on one or more boards, [ will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to allend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not to exceed unexcuised absences ag
set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board,

1



Crave B Pk sl hows

oW

slgn‘F}ure Date

Plense feel fiee to aitach o restne or additfonal infor

wnation if'se destred,

Y




V.E.1,

ALBEMARLE COMMISSION
SENIOR NUTRITION CONTRACT

‘This Agreement entered into as of this first day of July 2023, by and between
PERQUIMANS COUNTY (hereinafier referred to ag Contractor), and the Albemarle
Commission, (hereinafier referved to as AC), with offices Jocated at $12 South Church
St., Heytford, North Carolina, WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, AC wishes to make available certain services to elderly residents
within a service area hereaftep described; and,

WHEREAS, the Contyactor wartants that it is capable of providing the services
hereafter described; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor desires to assist AC in this endeavor;
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:

1. Employment of Contracior: AC hereby agrees to engage the Contractor to
perform the services hersinafter set fosth,

2, Time of Performance: The services of the Contractor are to CcOmnenees an
July 1, 2023, and shall be completed by June 30, 2024,

3 Scope and location of Services: The Contractor shall do, perform, and carry, out
in a satisfactory and proper manney, as determined by AC, the agreementis and
asswrances required in the Request for Proposal and the services specified in No,
35—8pecial Conditions.

4, Personnel: The Contractor represents that it has, o will secure at its own
xpenses, all personnel requived in performing the services under this Agreement,
Such persennel shall not be employees of, or have any contractual relationship
with AC, All personue] engaged in the work shall be Tully qualified.

It is understood and agreed that BEVERLY GREGORY shall represent the
Contractor as Project Manager in the perfoumance of this Agreement. Any
change in such Project Manager shall be subject to approval of AC,

5. Compensation: The Contractor and AC expressly understand and agree that in no
- event will the total compensation and reimbursement paid thereunder by the AC
exceed the maximum of Thivteen Thousand and Seventy Six Dollars and 91
Cents (13,076.91) for 999 hours of Nutrition Service, and shall constitute full and
camplete compensation for the Contractor’s servioes hereunder,

Page 1




10,

Reimbursernent Rate Per Unit of Service: Albemarle Commission will reimburse
the Contractor $13,09 for each hour of Nutrition Service served to eligible
clients, such units of service being defined in No, 35 — Special Conditions.

Reprogramming of Funds: Tt is understood and agreed thal, in the event that the
amount of funds received from the North Carolina Division of Aging is reduced,
AC may in turn, decrease the total compensation and reimbursement to be paid
herennder and in accordance with Paragraph 14, changes in the Scope of Services.

Change of Reimbursement. At its sole discretion, AC may re-negotiate the
reimbutsement shown in Paragraph 6 of this Agreement, However, in no case
will AC inerease the overall amount shown in Paragraph 5.

The parties agres they will consider increasing the reimbursement rate only under
two circumstances:

a) Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to
factors beyond Contractor’s control (e.g,, increases in gasoline costs,
union settlement on wages, ete.); ox

b) Upon. a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to =
sudden increase in client load (e.g., due to a disaster). In the event that the
relmbursetment rate is increased, the total wnits of sepvice to be delivered
will be correspondingly decreased.

The parties further agree that AC shall have the right to decrease the
reimbursement rate under any cireumstances which show that actual costs
are less than projected; including, but riot limited to, circumstances in
which;

2) Overall costs of providing service are shown to be less than forecast in
the Contractor’s original bid for this service; or

b) The Contractor fails to document the required cost-shating, such that the
AC reimbursement rate exceeds 100 percent of service costs, Tn the event
The reimbursement rates are decreased, AC may, at its option, increase
The total number of units of service to be delivered.

Method of Payment: After the first month, Contractor shall submit 2 monthly
report fo AC on the number of service units delivered and capital cost througl
the end of prior month for relmbursement,

Documentation of Expenses: Contractor shall maintain full and complets
documentation of all expenses associated with performing the scope of work
under the contract. Expenses documentation shall include: time sheets for AC
clients; receipts for any supplies purchased for use on this contract; any appiicable




11

I2.

13.

V-F-:Lu N Page

subcontiact expenditures; and such other documentation necessary to substantiate
overall costs of delivering the coniracted service (inchuding Contractor
coniribution as well as amounts reimbursed by AC).

Payment by Service Recipient: No individual recejving services under the
terms of this Agreement shall be required to pay any part of the cost of the
service. However, recipients shall be given the opportunity by the Contractor
to make some contribution for the service in a manner approved by the AC,

Conlractor shall post a notice in a conspiouous place, stating that no charge is
Made for the service, but that contributions will be aceepted. Contractor shall
Turnish envelopes to all clients for confidential contributions. Contractor
shall offer a locked box in a convenient location for confidential deposit of
envelopes,

Cost Sharing: Cost Shaving is any money received by Contyactor as a

direct result of contract activity, Contractor shall maintain daily records of
activity, Contractor shall maintain daily records of activity. Program income shall
be wsed in the same year it is received to provide additional services. .

Monitoring, Auditing and Reporting: The Contractor agrees to submit to audit
by AC, the State of North Cazolina, or the federal government for a three yvear
period following final payment under the terms of this Agreement, The
Contractor agrees to petimit monitoring by AC, its staff and appropriate
representatives, and to comply with such reporting procedures as may be
established by AC, The Contractor further agrees that all pertinent finaneial
records shall be made available for copying upon request by AC, the state or
federal government, or their agents,

It is understood and agieed that the report procedures established by AC may
include, but not be limited to, the names and addresses of individuals receiving
services vnder the terms of this contract, with the understanding that o
personal information obtained from any individual will be disclosed by AC

in 2 form which allows identification of the individual, without the written
consent of the individual,

It is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may
also include actual costs incurred per unit of service including both AC costs
and contractor contributions.

1t 1s frther understood that the agency is responsible to AC for clavifying any
audit exceptions that may arise fiom AC independent andit, the Department of
Human Resourees audit, or any federally condueted sudit. AC requires the
Contraclor to send & copy of their audit when recetved from the independent
auditors. In addition, contractors avs responsible for paying any governmetal
funds that may be part of the audit exception,




14,

13,

16,

17.

L] ] CJE’Q."

Changes: AC may, from time to time, require changes in the Scope of Services
to be performed, Such changes, including any increage or decreass in the amount
of the Contractor’s compensation which is muteally agreed upon between AC and
the Contractor, shall be incotporated in weitten amendments to this Agreement,

Termination of Agreement for Cause: I through any cause the Contractor shall
fail to folfill in timely and broper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or .
if the Contracior shall violate aity of the covenants, agreements or stipulations of
this Agreement, AC ghall thereupon have the right fo terminate this Agreement

by giving wiitten notice to the Contractoy of sneh texmination and specifying the
effective date thereof. The date of notice shall be at least five (5) days before the
AC effective date of such termination,

In the event of termination, such data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps ang
reports prepared by the Contiactor shall, at the option of AC, become its property
and the Condractor shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for
any satisfactory wotk completed on such documents and olher materials, Client
files of the agency, developed under this contract shall become the properly of the
AC upon completion and/or termination of fhis contract.

Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not be relieved of liability to AC
by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Contractor, and AC may
withhold any payments to the Contractor for the purpose of set-off until such tine
as the exact amount of damages due AC from the Contractor is determined,

Cancellation for Convendence of AC: AC may cancel this Agreement at any time
by giving written notice to the Contractos of such cancellation and specifying the
effective date of such cancellation, Tfthe Agreement is canceled by AC ag
provided herein, the Contractor will be paid for worlk satisfactorily completed,

Disputes: Any disputes which arise in the interpretation of this contract shall be
resolved in the following mannes:

a) The Contractor shall submit a letter to AC speoifying the nature of the
dispute asking for resolution of the dispute,

b) The Executive Director of the AC will meet with the Contractor to mlsolve
the dispute. The Executive Divector of the AC will document the resolution in &
lettsr to the Project Manager,

e}  Ifthe Contractor is dissatisfied with the resolution of the dispute decided
by the AC Executive Director, the Contractor may appeal the E}:euum‘ra
Director’s decision, in writing to the AC Budget and Persommel Commitiee.

[y




18.

19,

20,

21,

V.F 1, - Page

d) The AC Budget and Personnel Comimittee will consider the appeat at its
next scheduled meeting, which shall oceus no less than 10 days following receipt
of the wiitten appeal request, The decision of the Budget and Personnel
Committee is final,

Subcontracting: None of the work or service covered by this Agreement shall be
subcontracted without the prior written approval of AC. Al approved
subcontracts must conform to the applicable requirements set forth in this
Agreement and rust attach and include by reference Appendix A - Scops of
Services, ‘

Compliance with Service Standards and Required Procedures; Contractor shall
perform the seyvices set forth in this Agreement in compliance with applicable
stanclards and procedures specified in Appendix A~ Scope of Services.
Contractor further agrees to comply with applicable staudards for this service
whioh are, or may be, specified by the Noxth Carolina Division of Aging, any
other State of North Carolina agency, the Division of Aging Policy Manual, and
the AC Policy Manual,

Service Priorities: Contractor shall give priority for service to those older people
with the greatest social and economic need. Whers the nature of the service
alows, Contiactor shall make special efforts to serve the moderately impaired,
isolated and homebound elderly on a priority basis, as set out in the propasal and
as indicated in the service standards established by the Division of Aging,

Baual Opportunity and Affirmative Action: In carrying out this coniract,
Contractor shall deny none of the benefits or services of the progran to any
eligible recipient on the grounds of age, sex, religion, race, colo, handicap, or
national origin.

The Contractor also agrees not to discriminate against agy employee or applicant
for employment because of age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap or national
origin, The Contractor shall take affitmative action to {nsure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are {reated during employment without regard to
their age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap, or national origin. Such action shall
include, but not be Hinited to: smployment or termination, rates of pay or other
forms of compensation and selection for training, inoluding apprenticeship,

The Contractor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for enployees placed
by, or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive
congideration for employment without regard to age, race, color, religlon, sex,
handicap, or national origin.

It is further agreed by the Parties that the Contractor shall take affirmative action
to solicit subconfractors with or purchases from minority business enterprises as

* defined in the Public Works Employment Act of 1977, 42 U.8.C. 6705 (f) (2),




22,

23,

pEN

2.

26,

LI R Fragpe

where such subcontrasting or purchasing, if any, is or may be undertaken under
the texms of this Agreement,

Confidentiality: Any reports, recipient information, data, ot other mateyials given
to, or prepared or assembled by the Contractor undar this Agreement which AC
requests to be kept confidential, shall ot be made available to any individual o
organization by the Contractor without prior written approval of AC,

Identification of Documents: All Teparts, maps, and other dociments conpleted
as part of this Agreement, other than documents exclusively for infernal yse
within AC, shatl carry the following statement on the front covet, or a title page
containing the name of AC.

THE PREPARATION OF THIS (Repott, Docusment, Bic.) WAS FINANCED IN
PART THROUGH A FEDERAL GRANT BY THE NORTH CAROLIMNA -
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES, DIVISION OF AGING, UNDER
"l"J?IE‘l_,2 PROVISIONS OF TITLE IlI, OLDER AMERICANS ACT OF 1965, AS
AMENDED.

Licenses and Permits: Contractor shall maintain all required licenses, permits,
bonds, and insurance required for canrying out the services in Appendix A. the
Coniractor shall notify the AC immediately if any required licenses or other
permits ave canceled, suspended, or otherwise ineffective. Failure to maiutain
proper licenses permits, bonds and inswrance shall be a basis for AC disallowing
all or part of payments nnder this contract ox for termination of this agreement for
cause,

Insurance: Notwithstanding any other insurance requizements, Contractor shall,
within ten (10) days of the effective date of this Agreement, provide AC with a
cestificate of nsurance for public lability insurance in the minimum amonnt of
One Hundted Thousand/Three Hundred Thousand Dollays ($100,000/$3 (0,000).
If Contractor uses a vehicle in fulfilling its duties under this Agreement,
Contractor shall also provide evidence of automobile insurance in the mininm
amount of Twenty-Five Thousand/Pifty Thousand Dollars ($25,000/$50,000
Hability insurance and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) property insurance.
Failure to provide evidence of insurance shall be deemed an automatic violation
of this Agreement and could therefore lead to termination of the Agresment by
AC. The Contractor shall hold AC harmless for any damages to the person ot
propetty of any individual or oxganization as the result of the execution of the
scope of service to be performed under this Agreement.

Conflict of Interest: The Confractor covenants that it presently has no Interest and
shell not acquire any fnterest, divectly or indivectly, which would conflict in any
manney or degree with the performance of services required to be performed
uncler this Agreement, The Conitactor further covenants that, in the performance
of this Agreement, no person having any such interest shall be employed.




27,

28,

29.

30

3L

32,

33.

34,

35,

V.FL - Page

Interest of Members of AC and Others: No officex, member, or employee of AC
and no member of ity governing body, and no other public official of the
governing body of the Jocality or localities in which the project is situated or
being carried out who exercizes any functions or responsibilities in the review or
approval of this project, shali participate in any decision relating to this
Apreement which affects his or her personal interest or have any personal or
pecuniary inferest, direct or indivect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof,

Officials not to Benefit: No member of or delegate to Congress, or resident
commissioner, shall be admitied to any share or part of this contract, o to aLy
benefit that may arise therefrom,

Assignability: The Contract shalf not assign, sublet, or transfer all or any portion
of its interest in this Agreement without the priot wittten npproval of the
Agency’s Executive Director oi his anthogized agent.

Resowrces Development: The Contractor shall investigate other agencies and
resources providing services to the elderly and shall coordinate is o services to
minimize overlap and duplication,

Disuster Assistanice: In the event fhat elderly individuals ave endangered by the
oceurrence of a tornado, fire, flood, ssvere temperature extrames, or other
disaster-related sitvation, the Contractor shall cooperate with requests for
assistance from AC on behalf of the elderly individuals,

Attendance at AC Meotings: The Contractor, upon request of AC, shall
attend any committee or special meeting relating to the project, or staff
development fraining,

Pagticipant Input: The Contractor shall, with the assistance of AC, develop a
procedure for providing elderly service recipients with an opportunity to assess
and evaluate the program. This assessment shall be perfouned on a regular basis,

Applicable Laws, Rules, and Regulations: This contract shall be deemed 1o have
been executed and performed in the State of North Carolina, and all questions of
interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of such State, In
addition, Contractor shall be governed by all applicable Federal, State, and Local
tules, regulations and policies.

Special Conditions;




Appendix A~
CONGREGATE NUTRITION

derviee Definition:

The provision of a meal in a group sefting,

Unit of Service:

One hour —four hours daily.

service Objective:
To promote the health and well being of older people through the provision of mtritious
meals and opportunities for social and recreational seyvices and access to other services,

Service Activities:

Prepare specific congregate meal site(s) at least 5 days per week for dining,

L]

wet up tables, chairs, place settings, and table condiments,

Clean v after meals, washing non-disposable tems and dispose of litter and
garbage.

Welcome participants to site.

Statton. staff, both paid and volunteers, to keep attendance records and to
encourage denations to program.

Food Service:

Receive meals from caterer or central kitchen, take and record temperatures of all
hot and cold food ftems,

Prepare food service line for serving meals,

Supervise portioning of food onto plate by donated and volunteor staff; take food
temperatures again immediately before portioning,

Provide assistance to participants who have difficulty walking ox carrying trays.
Review and maintain records on food quality and quantity,

Coordinate Servicea:

Aange transportation to site for participants,

Recrvit and train volunteers.

Provide grocery shopping assistance and/or education at least 2 times per month,
Frovide for nuttition education at least 2 times per month.

Provide for health and social service infonmation at least once per month,
Provide an exercise program one time per week,

Provide activities daily.

Outreach activities will be conducted to identify and attract health impaired,
socially and/or economically need persons in need of nutrition services,

Ereferved Target Groups: Persons who are health impaired, and who are in need of
nutritional supports or those older persons whose independent living arrangements lack

LT T

L)




V.F. -

proper facilitles for meal preparation, Those persons who are ambulatory, but lack
sufficient health and/or motivation to prepare meals regularly,

Locale of Service;

L

&

>

-

o

»

»

L

&

Atan approved public or private community facility with the following
characteristics, ‘

Has been approved by the lacal health department,

Has been inspected by the locai fire department and meets all local and state fire
codes,

Has been approved in wiiting by the Area Agency on Aging prior to opening,

Is in compliance with 504 Regulations,

Is located near concentrations of preferred target group persons.

Must have at least 12-14 square feet pet person excluding halls, battwooms,
litchen areas,

Must be a facility where a]l eligible persons feel free to visit and will not offend
thedr cultveal and ethnic preferences.

Must have adequate number of tables and-chairs appropriate for older adults,
Must have at least 2 exits which are unlocked during houys of operation.

Must have adequate parking.

Must have a safe and appropriate place to mount and dismount from vans or other
group transportation vehicles,

Must be heated during colder months to at least 72° B, while participants are
present,

There must be a “termination of services™ policy on file for each participant.

Access (o Services:

*

Participants will be referred to service by self, fiiend, neighbor, or a community
resource,

elivery Characteristics:

L

L

Meals shall be served at least 5 days per week 2t the site.

There shall be & feedback mechanism to abtain information on menu preference
of participants, and other issues at site,

The approved menu shall be publicized one week in advance at the: site and shall
be identified as the Nutrition Program for the slderly menn and shall specify
serving dates,

Each meal shall provide at least 1/3 of the current recommended daily dietary
allowences Food and Nutrition boards of the National Research Council and shall
meet the following meal pattern when piated for each participant.

a} 2 ounces cooked edible portion of reat, fish, fowl, eggs; coolced dry beans or

cheese may be vsed for a maxtmum of 4 thnes pet month as substitute for one
ounce of meat; textured vegetable protein may only be used as specified in the
Division of Aging Manual,

Page 9




Wl ady ™ Fage

b) Two, one-half cup servings of vegetables, fivits, and full strengthy fevit/vegetable
Juices. There must be one cold source of Vitamin C which provides at least 1/3
RDA, of Vitamin C daily,

¢} One serving enriched or whole grain bread, biseuits, rolls, muffins, sandwich
buns, combread, other hot breads or entiched oy whole grain cereals or copeal
products such as rice, macaroni, dumplings, pancakes, and waffles,

d) One teaspoon of butter or fortified margarine in a packaged chip,

&) One, one-half cup serving of dessert which may be fimit, full strength fiuit juice,
pudding, gelatin, ice cream, ice milk, sherbet, cake, ple, cookies and stmilar
foods,

£ One-half pint of fortified whole, skim, oy low-fat milk, butiermill, yogurt, or
cheese (3 ozs.),

g) Fruit or juice used as a dessert may not be counted toward the two servings of
vegétables and fruits,

= Contractor shall tell the participants about agency procedures for service,
confidentiality, waiting lists, service priorities, complaint and grievance, and
other matlers germane to the participants’ decision to accept service, and
about his opportunity to make a voluntary contribution 1o the progra,

> Bveyy effort shall be made to make the dining room and meals attractive,

* A completed calendar of site activities and programs nrust be posted at the
beghming of the month.

¢« Bmergency plans must be develaped for each site for medical emergencies
and to evacuate the site in case of fire or sxplosion.

» The contractor shall provide adequate staffto operate the program ineluding a
paid contract manager and a paid site manager for the site,

* The site manager may be paid fiom Title 111 funds for no more than 4 hours
per day and shall be responsible for site operations,

»  Must be able to worl well with older adults,

» Must be able to keep accurate records,

+ Must be able (o supervise volunteers,

» The contractor must develop 4 plan to recruit, orient, train, and recognize
volunteers,

+  Minimum orientation and training shall include:

Contract Manager: Administrative procedures, record keeping systems, reporting,
foad safety.

Site Managers: Site procedures, orientation and training for specific voluntesy
activities.

10

AU




V.EL - Page

All Staff First aid, cardio-puimonary resuscitation, physiology of aging,
five/disaster evacuation, shall attend all lraining requived for specific staff
categories provided by the Division of Aging and/or Area Agency on Aging,

*  All foods must be stored, prepared, held and served in 2 manger {o
preserve optinm flavor and appearance, while vetaining nutrients and
food valye,

*  Staff sexving food must use hygienic techniques and practices in all
handling of the food,

° Food temperatuves must be maintained at safe levels (hot 140° +, cald
45°-) throughout all processes from storage through serving.

*  Contractor must abide by food safety practices required in 10NCAC
Seclion of .0400.

Prohibited Services:

= Camnot provide meals to residents of long-term care facilitics, guests,

handicapped persons undey age 60, adult day cave participants and paid staff
under age 60 without reimbursement of the full eost of the meal,

Exeept on emergency basis, mutrition site(s) may not be closed or combined on a
temporary ot permanent basis without priar written approval from the Area
Agency on Aging,

May not enter into coniracts with profit making organizations without prior
wiitten approval from the Ares Agency on Aging.

Administiative Requirements:

»

Adequate records shall be maintained to document program activities and shall
include:

participants’® intake record

patticipants’ attendance records

meals served records

menu served with substitutions, dates, and justification noted
meal receipt/delivery slips

program income record

employment records including affirmative action docutnentation
Shall follow general recognized accounting procedures outlined in CRF Part 74 of
all fonds including participant contiibutions.

All participants’ records shall be treated as confidential.

File all required reports on time.

Train staff to make appropriste referrals.

11

11




Home-Delivered

In administering the Flome-Delivered Meals Program, Contractor agrees to
appoint or employ a person to do the following duties:

1)
2)
3)

4)
5)

8)

Recsuit, maintain, schedule, and supervise volunteers (o deliver meals,
Order, receive, and cheok meals received.
Keep daily records, which will include, but not be limited to:

a) Daily Nutrition Service Racord
b) Required Temperahwe Reports
¢} Volunteer Hours Reports

Receive reguests for meals from potential clients,

Collect all project income per the Consumer Contributions Policy and
Procedures,

Report all legitimate complaints to the Albemarle Commission’s Home-
Delivered Meals Coordinator,

The Albemarle Commission’s Home Delivered Meals Coordinatoy/ Volunteer
Administeator will be responsible for:

a) Supervising in the daily operation of home-delivered meals
activities,
b) Providing whatever assistance and support is necessary o recruit

and maintain volunteers, Le., making presentations to civic or
community groups, ete., providing printed matetial, ete,

) Processing all requests for meals, determining eligibility, and
making all placements to the program,

) Revising and vpdating delivey rontes to reflect additions,
delefions, or other changes.

12




V.EL,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, AC and the Contractor have executed this Agreement as of
the date first above written,

_ Albemarle Commission
(County)

BY: BY:
(Authorized Official) (Executive Director)

DATE: BY:
(Area Agency on Aging Director)

DATE:

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
required by the Local Govermment Budget and Fiscal Confrol Act,

{Comumission’s Finance Officer)

13

Page 13




V.F2. - Page
wotusign Envelopa 1); 38809232-26RA-4BT-0DF2-752BEER4EART

Sharon J Potis
Senior Vice President

Marat: USA LLG
3560 Lenax Road

Twe Alfiance Center
Atlanta, GA 30326

Mary Hunmleutt

County of Perquimans
Subject: Engagement Latter
Dear Mary,

Wa are pleased that Caunty of Perquimans ("you") has chosen Marsh USA LLG {"Marsh" or “we"} to act as your surely broker,

SCommission Cuvargge(s}

a}  Surety
We ook forward to corttinuing a mutuaily rewerding and long-standing retationship with you. Atached to this latter is a fist of
the services that Marsh will provide to you and the Tarms and Conditions under which those sarvices wifl b& provided. These
Terms and Conditions and Marsh's engagament under this letter are effective for one year starting July 1, 2023,

We will update this letter as needed based on any changes to your program, the services provided by Marsh to you or the
terms upon which such services will be provided,

We appreciate your business and took forward to werking with you,

Unless you inform us In wiliing to the contrary, we will presume that this letier accurataly reflects the services and the Terms
and Conditions that apply to gur engagement.

Should you have any questions, plesse contact me,

Marsh USA LLC on behalf of itsalf and the Mon-US Affiliates

Daguianed by:
By f Claron § pelts oo, /23/2023
SRR s

Senior Viee President




R L AN LR Pl =t Y ol

S dmem ey

The following sets forth the terms upon which Marsh USA
LLC {("Marsh USA") will provide servives to yaun

Marsh USA is entering this Agresment on behalf of itsalf
and as agent for its non-US affiiates with respact i
Services (defined below) each provides pursuant ta this
Agreement {"Non-US Affiliates,” and, collectively with
Marsh USA, "Marsh"), Fer a fist of Marsh's non-US
affiliates, please visit: hitps:/fwww. marsh, comius/about-
marshfleading-thewway-lmtransparency.htmh

1. Serviees,
Marsh will act as your surety braker. Marsh shalt pravide
to you the following services (the "Services");

Pre-Marketing Service
*  Asgist you In assessing your surety needs and in
devaloping specifications which Marsh will sUbmit
lo surety companies:
+  Recommend potentlal suraty coMmpanias;

Marketing and Placament Sarvices
]

Salicit quotes from surety companles that you
select;

+  Negollats on your behalf with suraly companies
as to program lerms (capacity and rates) and
assist you in the negotiations of indemnification
agresments;

*  Assist you In evalualing the options raceived fom
suraty companies;

«  Use bestefforts to place surety bonds for you, as
directed and approved by you:

»  Issue and deliver surety bonds in a timely
mannar, subject to atthorizallen by the strely
company(fes};

Services related to Marsh placemants

+  Provide you with advice concerning manuseripted
bond forms and review bond forms and riders for
conformily to agreed terms and coverage;

«  Review and verify premium caleulations on bond
transzctions;

*  Provide bond reports for all bonds lssued andior
renewad and updstes on changes to existing
bonds:

v Provide you with invoices, except in the case of
dirgct billing by surety companies., Remit
premivms to surely companles and, where
applicable, remit taxes and fees to the relavant
authorities, following receipt thereof from you.
Marsh USA will bill and cellect on behalf of the
Non-UiS Affiffaies amounts payable to them
pursuant to this Agreement, as applicable, and
remit to them any such amounts coliectsd on
their behaif;

»  Moniter published financlal information of your
current suraty companies and alert yau when one
of those surety companles falls below Marsh's
mindmum financlel guidelines.

+ memw 1oL

Marsh may Wize the servicas of intarmediaries to piace
YOUr surety coverage, subiject to your approval,

Margh may retain your information 1n paper or imaged
format and may destroy paper topies If Marsh retaing
digital images thereof,

Marsh may includs, on a de-identified basls, Information
relating to your insurance program in benchmarking,
modeling, analvtic and insuranss offerings,

Marsh may share with prospeetive insurers information
about your upsoming insurance renewals to help insurars
idenlify opportunities to compete for rigk. Marsh shares the
Information ag pert of its Insurer cansuling affaring, whish
is deslgred to help insurers expand thelr own offerings
and create superlor solutions for Marsh clignts, Far moza
information, please visit hitps: sh.comius/ahout
marshileading-the-wav-in-ranspareney himf

Marsh's service obligations to you ars limited 1o those set
forth above. Marsh can provide addltionat servicas atan
addilional sost. The cost and scope of additional services
{zee Appendix A) will be agreed In advance and reflectsd
in an amendrment to this Agraament or a separate
agreement.

2, Compensation,

Marsh shall be compensated for ite Services through
aommissions from surety companies.

Frior to sach placement by Marsh, Marsh shall disclose to
you any commizsions to be collectad by Marsh or its
affiliates, except when such affliates are acting as an
underwriting manager on behalf of insurers,

The form of Marsh's compensation, whether by
commission, fes, or both, shall not affact Marsh's role as
surety broker or the scope of the Services to be pravided
by Marsh,

In the case of placements made by Marsh USA's non-U. &,
affifiates on behalf of you or your non-U. 5. subsldiarias,
Marsh USA's non-U.8. affilistes may make diselosuras to
yaur focal operating management,

Any commissions coflectad by Marsh or its affiistes shall
be considered fully eamad at the time of placemsnt, 1 you
terminate a bond before it expires, Marsh will retain the
commission it has collected except that, if Marsh places
the replacement bond, Marah will return any ursarned
commission.

if you ask Marsh USA to acoess non-U.5, markets not
anticipated at the effeciive date set forth in the attached
letter, you agree o regotiate in good faith the additional
costs of Services ralating fo those placements,

[fthera is a significant change in your operations or rigks
that affects the nature and scope of your surely program
andfor service needs, both parites agree to renegotfate
Marsh's compensation in good falth,

3, Ter Terimination

&



DocuBign Envelope ID; 3880923&265#\-4B?O-QDW—?SZBB!’—‘E:#EAFG

@2 Marsh

The term of Marsh's engagement hereunder is (1 Year)
one year starting on the Effective Date and may be
extanded in writing.

Either party may terminate this Agresment upon 90 days’
prior written notice. If you or Marsh terminate this
Agreement, Marsh's compensation will be deemed fully
sarned.

The cbligation of Marsh and its affiliates (including its UK
affllates) to provide Services to you will cease upen tha
effaclive date of termination, unless otherwise agread in
writing. Marsh wilt asslst you in arranging a smoath
transition process, subject to receipt by Marsh of all
amounts due to Marsh from you.

4. Taxes and Faes,
Marsh may make placements for you that may require the

payment of premium taxes (inchuding U.S. fedaral exclse
taxes), sales taxes, use taxps, surplus or excess lines and
similar taxes andfor faes to faderal, state or foreign
regulators, boards or associations, You #gree to pay such
texes and fees, Marsh will ramit any taxes and fees that it
collects fram you to the appropriate autharities,

5. Your Resoonsibilities.

You shall be salely responsible for the Bcouracy and
completeness of all information that you furnish to Marsh
andfor surely companies. Marsh shali not be responsgible
for verifying the accuraey ar complefensss of any
information that you provide, and Marsh shali be entitled to
rety on that information. Marsh shail have no liability for
any errors, deficfencies or omissions In any Services
provided to you, including the placement of surety honds
on your behalf, that are based on inaceyrate or ineompleta
information provided to Marsh, You understand that the
failure to provide aft necassary information to surely
companies, whethar intentiona) or by errar, could result in
the impairment or voiding of coverage. You agree that all
decisions regarding the amount, type or terms of coverage
shall be your ultimate responsibility. While Marsh may
provide advice and recommendations, you must decide
the specific coverage that s appropriate far your particular
cireumstances and financial position, You will review all
suraly program documents or bonds provided to you by
Marsh,

6. Qther Revenue.

If Marsh assists you with obtaining premium financing,
Marsh rnay recefve compensation from the finance
cempany that provides the pramlum finaneing. Marsh
shall provide to you infarmation relating to Marsh's and jts
affiliates’ arrangements with and interests in the premiurn
finance companies to be considered by you and the
cempansation that Marsh and its affilfates would recajve
from these companies far your placemeants. Marsh eams
and relains interest income on premium payments hald by
Marsh on bahalf of surety companies between the time
Marsh recelves these payments from yau and the time
Marsh remniis these payments to the surety companies,
where permitted by applicable kaw,

7. Disclalmers: Lj itationnfl..iabillt.

V.F.2. - Page

Marsh doas not speak for any surely company, is net
baund to uiilize any particular surety comparny and is not
autherized to make binding commitments on hehalf of any
surety company, except under special circumsiances
which Marsh shall endsaver to make known ta you.

Marsh shalt not be responsiblg for the solvency of any
surety company or ifs ability or willingness {o pay ciaims,
retum premiums or other financial ohligations. Marsh
does not guarantee or make any representation or
warranty that surgty bonds can be placed on terms
acceptable to you. Marsh will ot take any aclion to
replace your surely companies or straly program or bands
uniess you instruct Marsh to do so. Marsh's service
obligations to you are salely contractual in nature, You
acknowledge that, in performing services, Marsh and its
affillates are not acting as a fiduciary for you, except to the
extent required by applicabls law, and do not have 2
fiduciary or other enhanced duty to you, Any reporis or
advice provided by Marsh should not be rafied upon as
accounting, legal, regulatory or tax advice. In al instances,
Marsh recommends that vou saak your own advice an
such matters from professional accounting, lega,
regulatory and tax advisors,

Marsh will not be responsible for the adeguacy or
effectivenass of any surety programs or bonds
implemented by another broker, or #ry 2018 or emissions
oceurring prior to Marsh's ehgagement,

In no evant shall either party to this Agreement e iiable
for any indiract, special, incidental, tonsequantial or
punitive darmages or for any lost profits arising oul of or
retating to any services provided by Marsh or s affiliates.
The aggregate liabitlly of Marsh, its affiliates and its and
iheir employees to you or your affiliates arising out of or
refaling to the provision of services by Marsh or its
affiliates shall not exceed $10,000,000. This provisian
applies to the fullest extant parmitted by applicabls taw,

Marsh may provide you with modeling and/or bugineas
analytics services, including Loss Projection Modal (L&),
Warkars' Compensation Performance Assessment
(WCPA), IDEAL, Risk Bearing Capacity and fisk tolarance
analysls (RBC), benchimarking and industey tisk mapping
{"Madeling and Anaiyties"), Modeling and Analytics
services will be based upon a numbar of assumptions,
condilions and factors. If any of them or any Information
provided to Marsh are inacturate or Incomplete or should
change, the Modeling and Analytics provided by Marsh
could be matertally affacted. These services are subject to
inharent uncertalnty, and actual results may differ
materially from that projected by Marsh. They are provided
solaly far your benefit, and do not constitute, and are not
intended to be a substituts for, actuarial, accounting or
tegal advice. Marsh shall have no liabifity to any third party
in connection with these services or to vou with regard to
any services performad or provided by a third pary.
Except to your insurers in connection with the placement
of coverage by Marsh, you shall not share any of Marsh's
Modeling and Analytios work product with a third party
without Marsh's prior written consent,

8. Miscellaneous.



—rr— gt i

MO b g TR B | A T RS RO DS AT

@3 Marsh

The laws of the State of New York govern this Agraement,
without regard to cholos of law principles. This Agreement
may only be amendad by mutual writien agraarment,

Each panly ta this agreement, on behalf of itself and Its
affiliates, agrees that any dispute, olaim or confroverasy
arising aut of or relating {o this Agreement or the provision
of services by Marsh or its affiiates shall be rasolved by
bindlag arbitration pursuant to the Commercial Arbitration
Rules of the American Arbitration Assoclation then in
effect, The arbitration shail be conducted by a pans! of
three arbitrators, with each party selecting one arbitrator
and the two arbilrators selecting the third arbiteator, If the
two arbitrators are unable to agres upon the third
arbitrater, the third arbitrator shall be selectad by the
American Arbitration Assoclation. Bach of the arbitrators
shall have at ieast fiftean years of Insurance industry
experience. Judgment upon any award rendered by the
arbitrators may be entered in any court having jurisdiction,

Any iitigation or other proceedings arising from or rafating
to this Agreement or any services provided by Marsh or its
affliates o you or your affiliates shall be brought in the
state or federal courts located In the State of New York,
County of New Yark, United States of America, and the
parties consent to the jurisdiction of suck courts n
conneciion tharewith,

It is the Intent of the parties that the provisions of this
Agreement shall be enforced to the fullest extent permitted

" e LLEY 1

by applicable faw. To tha extant that the terms set forth In
this Adreement or any word, phrase, clause or sentenca is
found to be lliagal or unenforesable for ANy raason, such
ward, phrase, clause or sentence shall be madifiad or
deleted in such mannes 5o s to afford the parly for whose
benefit it was intended the fullest benaft commensurate
with making this Agreement, as modified, enforceable, and
the balance of this Agreerent shall not b affacted
thereby, the balance being construed as saverable and
independent,

The parties are of equal commercis] saphistication and are
dealing at arms' tangth. Bach party is accapling this
Agreement voluntarily, has read and understands all its
provisions and has had the apportunity to seek and to
obtain fhe advice of counsel on its rights and
responsibilities under, and the terms and condifions of,
this Agraement,

This Agreement and its wiitten amendmants ang
appendices constitute the entire understanding betwasn
Marsh and you, and superseds aff other agroemants or
understandings, related to its subject matter, Marsh may
modiy this Agreement upen written notica to Yo,

Neither party will have any liability far any faifure or delay
in performing because of a force majeurs event,

—



vaeisign Envelogpe 10: 2BR0F232-26RA4BTH-ODF2-752BHEG4EARC

V.E2, - Page

Appendix A - Additional Services

Additional Services are availabls for separate compensation and shall be agresd upon in advance and addrassed by
amandment to this agreement or by separate agreement (in cartain cases with affiiiates of Marsh). Such additional servicas
include, but are not fimited to:

. 4+ 8 e

4 & B 5 & * 8 4 8o

Actuarial analysis;

Consulting relating to workers' campensation cost contalnment, including behaviarat risk managament, absence

management, cumidative injury meanagement, lean ergonomics, financial diagnostics, claims inventory workout,

vendor selection, raturnsto-work, PastPerfarmer dizgnostics, managed care, clsim audits and custom cost
tontginment soiutions:

Any claims sarvices, inchuding, but not limited to, business interrupticn and other slaims valuation sarvices;

Environmental risk consuiting services: .

Risk Finaneing Optimization (RFQ), Catastrophic {CAT) Modeling and Entarprise Risk Management {ERM), including

Dynarnic Risk Mapping, services,

Services In coniection with lugs portfolie transfars and alternative fisk financing, including placements mads in

connection with such sarvices:

Any losa confrol services;

Captive insurance company feasibilty studies;

Establishment and agministration of captive insurance companies:

Placernent or servicing of insurance

Provision of the foliowing services:

+ ldentification and assessment, In general terms, of potential insurance regulatory and insyrance tax issuss redating
1G your insurance prograrm;

» Recommendations concerning insuress in light of such reguiatory snd lax issues;

+ Obtainlng from your current and proposed insurers their views regarding potential insurance reguiatory and
Insurance tax Issues relating to your insurance, and the collection and setilerent of Incal premium taxes and
claims payment;

« Review of and commentary on your internal premium allacation methodalagy s ight of insurance regulatory and
tax issues;

+ Recommendations regarding & premium allocation model, taking inte account factors refevant to your aperations
and in fight of specific Insurance regulatory and tax issuss; |

+ Recommendations tancerning madifications to your insurance program In light of the insurance regulations of the
countries in which your insurable risks are tocated;

+ Review of your past insurance arrangements for specified periods with respect to insurance regulatory ang
premium-ratated tax lssues:

* Infarmation regarding pramium-retated taxes payable by you In the countriss in which you have operations:

» Where a captive is involved in your insurance pregram, information ang advice regarding the insuranes regulatory
and promium-related tax [ssues Impacting on the captive;

Employse benefits services;

Pension ptan consulting;

Compensation consulting;

Executive deferred compensation services,

Risk management claims infarmation systems and relsted services;

Strategic Risk Assesament;

Provision of Marsh personnel on an out-sourced basis;

Security Consulting;

Instrance-ar surety-refated mergers and acquisition due diligence serviees and transactional solutions;

Pracement and servicing of awner controlied insurance programs: and

inferactive an-lina client services.



V.F3. - Page 1

N, JACQUELINE S. FRIERSON
; Register of Deeds, Perquimans County

# PO, Box 74 » Hertford. N.C. 27944 - Phane (232} 426-5660 » Fax (232) 426.7443 » cmai[:jackicfrierson@perquimansmumync.guv

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
REMOVAL OF CERTAIN PUBLIC RECORD BOOKS
KEFT BY THE REGISTER OF DEEDS FOR
THE PURPOSE OF REPAIR, RESTORATION
AND REBINDING

WHEREAS, NCGS 132-7 provides that books of public records should be copied or
repaired, renovated or rebound if worn, mutilated, damaged or difficult to read; and

WHEREAS, there is identified certain books of public records maintained by the Register
of Deeds in need of repair, restoration and rebinding; and

WHEREAS, Kofile Technologies is under contract 1o provide repair, restoration and
rebinding of those certain books of public records.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, that:

Section 1. The Register of Deeds is authorized to remove or cause to be removed fo the
care and custody of Kofile Technologies for repair, restoration and rebinding the following
books of public records: -

Vital Statistics Marriage Licenses 1907-1810

Section 2. The books of public records listed in Section 1 of this resolution may remain
in the care and custody of Kofile Technologies for the length of time required 1o repair, restore
and rebind thein.

Section 3. This resolution is effective upon its adoption.

ADOPTED the day of , 2023

Wallace Nelson, Chafrman
Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County's Vision:
To be & community of opportumity in which ta live, learn, work, prosper and play,



VILA. - ¥Fage 1

107 N. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564

Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

June 26, 2023
To: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Re: Board of Equalization and Review

I have asked Renee McGinnls, Project Manager For Piner Appraisal, to attend the meeting. She will be
present to give an update on the progress of the ongoing revaluation.

Bill Jennings

Tax Administrator
Pergquimans County



X.A. - Page

The BCC is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the desired motion for
approval or denial of each proposed SUP, as follows:

SUGGEESTED ACTION TO APPROVE:

Motion to find proposed Special Use Permit No, SUP-23-02 tg be inconsistent with Perguimans County's

CAMA Land Use Plan (LUP) HOWEVER, the special conditions are one way to reflect the chapter Hf (B)

‘Housing’ idea that, “All levels of government should do all that is possibie to insure that decent housing”
and suitabla living environments are made accessible *o all citizens,” ....and.... motion to approve based

on the conclusions that:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health of safety, If located according to the plan

submitted and approved;

The use meets all required conditions snd spacifications;

3. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, or that the usa
is 3 public necessity; and '

4, The location and charscter of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
spproved, will be in harmony with the ares in which it is to be located and in general
conformity with the Perquimans County Lend Use Plan.

e

(conditioned upan... revise, add or delete from list of conditions contgined In the DRAFT Snecial Use

Permit},

ACTION TG DENY: Motion to deny Special Use Permit No. SUP-23-02, as presented, due to.....stata vour
reasgn.

ATTACHMENTS: 1)} GI$ General Locztion Map,
2) Applicant’s SUP Application with Site Plan,
3} Draft Special Use Parmit No. SUP-23-(02



INFURIVIA TION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




i L KEFPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



1

Page

DHR-1

LS OEDS-LEB{ESE) B0BLZ IN ALK HLISVZID FAEA AL LSIA SORE dNOHS SNOWIN,
990E-ZBY g9881-5EE TEBS-BEE S8LF-12E BEGO-SEE
ZEBLE DN UDiuapy LEBLE O “uspwel PEEE DN ‘PIoiEeH Q86T O “teuUAL 60842 DN "AHD yiegez)y
LBE MO d 1589 A 85 AMH S 06 Jndlg POCMEONICT 9t peoy =uid ubig rop pEOY HOSUHOr SNOT
GaAH AL Aagoy AR B H T usptoy saing B "uAs0ag 3 sejieyn
EBGL-f5E
810p-DEE LBLR-EESIG L 1-gEE GEeZ-8sE ELBZ-GEE BEBLE ON ‘slilasaeg
LOBLE OM AT yiagezng 1Z6LE DN "Uapure] BOBLZ I N3 uragesy LEGLE DN "raplue] anguE 1
EoF XOg Od BRag g gie LE1S 15 133023 3 vos 3 915 1534, 8BS AMH SR e oy ined
#|dwat posg sIeboy 2o Pa3I7 % WYOW Surianing uetiApf T g Bumnsuog uewmog
£L42-698 {828) FORL-ERY 19i¥-BEE BEEQ-BEE S97E-L0 {297}
LLEBE O "HERUnOpy Roe1g E£EBLE O “uojutapg BOBLE ON "MED L1sreZyS BOBLE D A0 regezyy SPBLT TN ER Anly
peoy euasy pEG RECH SAGIS HeQ gy LBE X0F Od WENG SOUBE GOZE 2801 %08 Od
Sutdasing srapuneg UapILg Y18y 8o 124 Surdoarng ylampeed 1 'g |Pssg
RS SRR SRV SO R SNVAZ 30A0E VONI |
R O0°L 389008-6200-1 HO- MOISIAIGSNS EEGE-LEG x FHWIL T HIODS
T TSN N U S frmmee e e HE NOST00 ATINVLS |
S3HIV 88'C  JSED0-1500-5 7 ISL00-1500-G HOH NGILYMNIgNDDTY wwmmuw b5 X ATTAOLS Y |
HEATHT MYy 3 v 1aiwd
U RO SO SRR SNSRI USRS WIONVIIE AUYIN R NYINY3L |
STHIY 1279 0 J30MYS 7 S340Y Log 0 THA3HYd "S-V Go°L
P 9713734Yd "FHOY 00°E ¥ 7304V GFEQO-0Z200-S HOL MOISIAIGANS EZ0Z-8-5 b4 ATFHOLS v
SNISOIH
............................................................................................................................................... YNNYIA B SIHIB0N ILIIHVN |
S3VIY £ PSOGO-EEDD-E HOd AIAUNS E2aE-1-9 b4 8834 ¥V HYisor
SOV [ ATHISRY
e CNSUYNIO SNV N 7 QUVHOIE NOUINYC 1 E3yg |
JHIY O00°F EDDO-SR0G-T HOS ATAHNS ELOZ-b-5 X MIANH X4y
SLNIAINOD 1No 31va SSENAAY T Lvid
IVAQUHddY MEALYA # ANOHd S, HOAIAHNS JNYN S.HOATAHNS

AV ALNNOJ SNYIWINDHA - DOT MIIATY 1Y 1d



LTI LA Y

OEOS-LEGLHE) GOBLE DN "ALID HASEVZITE JAKO ALED 1S3AA SOSL JNOND SMOHAAEL

JO0E-ZHY 88gE-GEE ZEST-EEE 8BLF-1EE BZE0-5EE

EEBLT T ‘uoiuspy LEGLE N "uapiue] PPELT TN ploBIE DEBLE JN JauAL BOGAZ O Au3 wisgezng

LBE X0g Od 1523 A BSE A 8N DS BAUQ pODAEORIST 9| Pecy akld ubls F0F PEOH LCSULOr SO0E

qQgass h:_u‘m.. Aagoy I HT ugproyr suabng B "Lsaodg 3 seeeys)

L85L-faE

SLOP-0LE L8/B-ECEfSilrL-BEE STHE-BEE E16Z-GEE BEGLE O ‘afjlassien

L0842 Oi faLD teqezyy L2642 DN "uspuien BOBLZ N AND pregezyy LZ6£Z DN ‘Uapuie) 128018 UBjy] LeL

£0F X0 g Bels g gke L3l3 IS5 Wsg=zs 5 w5 I =15 15348 851 A S £EL ot rineg

sidiaf poog srafoy LoD paal g wom Burlaning ueesAy “s Bunmsuog setumog

L1L7-592 (Beal P88 LQEy-BEE BCES-BEE DEEE-18E (28T}

LLESE JN “wiegunoy Yogig EEBLE Oy "tozuapy " BOBLE 3k A0 yiagezng BO6LZ M “AND HIagea3 6PGLE DN WaeH Anrg

beoh eusAY LG PE0Y a3A0ID 30 kL LEE ¥og 0Od 183213 SISUELS S0EE 880 ¥og Od

Buidarung siapuneg MSPTHE el HAMOCY 1By Buikesing gamplen g Hassig
....................................................... SFMILLE | b e AROTSNIM 'S A |

¥S0O0-L100-1 ¢ JE00-L LOO-1 30 NOILYMISNODIY X £20E-8-9 b4 MO T ed
................................................................................................................................................................... DN 8 SINVITUIM |

S3IHIV L9°E VELL0-ZZ00-1 ATAHNS AYYONNOE * EEQE-8-3 X ANCHS SNOIANE
.............................................................................................. RN OO NN 2. (- & Xk (o5 & L 11

SIHIV L&Y BCO0-DEOl-L ASAMNS AYYONNDS X £202-8-9 X ANICHD SMONINLL
BT U SNV NS B SHYWINGEId 40 ALNNOD |

S3HOW 00°'S 8900-1200-2 40 NOISINKSNS .4 EE0E-3-0 X . BEIM W HYISOD
....................................................... SIIVEEY | mememnm e e 3SHONYQ H NHO R J SITIIM |

S3HOV 19°0L ¥IP00-LO00-E 'SF00-1900-2 NOILYNISINGOTY X EL0E-2-1 b4 ATA0LS VL
...................................... SavesLgesdavee | ] S SUNUR - =2t 1\ - R4 - 0] ke Y]

AL LOD-ESOP-¥ £ PINSL00-ES00-F 20 MOLLYMIS 0oy X EZ0Z-i-o X ATIACES v
e | ONVT30D SIVVE 143843

SHEIY

61 LO00-8POO-E £ 2000-8500-E 50 NOLLYMNIGRODTY )4 ET0Z-1-0 X ATHACIS V1L
..................... mmmu.qﬁmhmmﬂ&ﬁmmm

HS-£i09-8800-% %8 HS-Z10D-S800-2 40 NOLLYMIE WMoY * EE0C-1-9 s ATA0IS VL

no
SINAWINGD OM/STIA 31Ya SSIUAOV FILL i1Vid
TYAOHddY NI 2LYa | #3NOHd S.HOAIAHNS ANV SSHOATAHNS

NN

AINACO SNYIINDYHI3 - DO MIAIATY 1V



3

Page

DHR-1

ELE N L ST

DE0G-1EB(E5E} BOGLE ON “ALED H13GvZETE IAHG ALID 1S3 S08L JA0HD SMNORINEE

BO0E-CEY g881-gE8 ZEGG-BEE GELF-LET SEEI-SER
ZEBLE JM “UoluepI LEGLE i "uapiuen FYELE DR CProjuay 0S6LEZ ON 4auAy GOBLZ DR “ALD Wagezly
LEE ¥0g a4 1523 ph BSL AMY Sy OGL BAHE POOIAIOROY) 881 P20y suid ulig Zow PEOY LOSUYOP GOT
Gaass Auo] Aagoy A leRuy M ugpiof usling 1 ‘umcrg 3 sateys
LBSL-A58
SLOF-0SE L3LR-EEE/SLV[-BEE GEEZ-BEE ELBE-GEE BEGLZ DN ‘Sjfinsaten
LOBLE DM A0 pegeeyy LEBLZ DN ‘uapwe] S06£2 DN A Uiagezyg 1Z6LT O "uapuz] l2ang e (L)
ol Xed g #8ng g 512 L#18 15 agea3 3 v0g 3 515904, 851 AWM S0 SEL 4oL [ preg
st g noog stafioy euon Pand7) g LAY Bughanrng uewAy "1 g Buiynsuon elmeg
{47590 (B2a) FRBL-E8E LBLy-REE BEEg-gEL H9Ze-L97 {2z
ELLBE DR TUERIUNOEE Yo21g SEGLE O ‘uouapy SU6LE O A1 Wiagezns BOGLT DM "AHD Yradez|s BPELT Db “pwneH Ay
pEal elaay gig PEOY aALID Ha0 Sk L6E ¥og Od 12811g sioues] a0y 59041 X089 d
Buthsaing slapunes U2paL] Hen) oo 184 Burisaing gampie g o553
X X
L X X
X X
X X
JOMYHOX3
e L B ONYE TYANIWNOMIANT
BI00H500-F SLOYHL LMNIHATSYS X EZ0Z-0Z-9 " IS0
SN B USSR RS IS T ILYLSTMOTSNIA 1} dFTiHd |
SILEIY 87 L LOOD-9L00-1 20 NOISIAOENS X EL0T-02-9 X H82M v Hvisor
TSI BN SN Y N MOISHIM ATIOHSIN QUYHOY |
SHYDY L26L DEDOO-0R00-2 ASAHNS AHYOINNOY X ECOE-FE-O X ATA0LS WA
e HEDIVE ATHIEIADEE VI
SIHIV EL'L S00-£100-1 40 NOISIAICaNS X EE0E-EL-g X A1THOLS WL
ino
SINFMACD ON/S3A ERR e sSs3yday F1LLL LY 1d
TYAOHddY NiZEVa | #3NOHd S.HOAJAZNS HSINVN S, HOAZAYNS

annr

ALNNOD SNYININDYA - D01 MITIATY LV 1d



UHR-Z - Page 1

107 N. Front Streat Y Phone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 ‘ (257) 4065564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: {252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COQUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-June 2023

GARNISHMENTS: $2660.79

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $11,447.93

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




(&

G6/1/2023 -6f26/2023

DHR-3

T Kepoit

Page 1

CEermtDate s ReL g L OCAtai s Projort Costhrerotal Faes Lol EStanding L Tatal s
a0 o T
6/1/2023 3313|Electrical County 500 $520.00 .
B/1/2023 3312iPlumbing County 12,900 $200.00 £0.00 $200.00
G/1/2023 3311 Plumbing County 14,700 $230.00 $0.00 $230.00
Bf1/2023 3309 Mechanical County 6,700 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/2/2023 33i6{Mechanical County 1,000 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
6/2/2023 3314{Mechanical County 2,000 $65.00 $0.00 465.00
6/5/2023 3327\ Building Hertford 12,100 4243.00 $0.00 $243.00
5/5/2023 J326{Plumbling Hertford 435 555.00 £0.00 $55,00
6/5/2023 3325|Building County 3,250 $50,00 40.00 $50.00
6/5/2023 3324|Building County 3,280 £50.00 £0.00 $50.00
6/5/2023 3323iMachanical County 33,000 $130.00 $0.00 $130.00
67572023 3322 Buitding County 15,000 $104.00 $0.00 $104.00
6/5/2023 3321 iBuilding County 16,280 $210.00 $0.00 $210.00
6/5/2023 33201 Electrical County 110,000 $164.00 40.00 5164.00
6/5/2023 3319/ Electrical County 10,000 $324.00 $0.00 $324.00
6/5/2023 3318]Electrical Counky 10,000 $286.00 $0.00 $286.00
6/5/2023 32981 Bullding Counby 29,839 75,00 40,00 $75.00
6/5/2023 30591 Building County 21,599 $270.00 £0.00 $270.00
6/6/2023 33351 Bullding County 140,000 $185.00 $0.00 $185.00
6/6/2023 3334 [Building Counity 171,000 $544,00 £0.00 $544.00
6/6/2023 3333 1Electrical County 1,900 $50.00 $0.00 $50,00
6/6/2023 3332\ Electrical Hertford 3,745 £100.00 +0.00 £100.00
6/5/2023 3331|Elactrical County 4,000 2431,00 $0.00 543100
6/6/2023 3330 Elactrical County 4,800 $498,00 $0,00 $4098.00
B/6/2023 3322{Elactrical County 4,000 $417.00 50.00 &417.00
6/6/2023 3328[Mechanical County 7,150 $75.00 $0.00 $75,00
6/6/2023 3307|Electrical County 2,500 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
6/6/2023 3300;Electrical Hertford 20,000 40,00
6/6/2023 3287 Electrical County 151,500 $1,630.00 $0.00 £1,630.00
6/6/2023 3286|Electrical Hertford 25,000 $0.00
6/6/2023 34221Bullding County 225,000 $£827.00 £0.00 $827.00
6/7/2023 33381Plumbing County 6,750 $220.00 £0.00 $220.00
G/7/2023 3337 Plumbing Coursky 11,500 $170,00 £0.00 $170.00
6/772023 3336[Mechanical County 18,000 $130,00 $0.00 $130.00
6/7/2023 3157|Electrical County 180 $50.00 40,00 $50.00
5/8/2023 3343 |Building County 12,959 $75.00 £0.00 475,00
6/8/2023 3342 iMechanical County 7,192 475,00 S0.00 $75.00
6/8/2023 3341 Mechanical County 9,500 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/8/2023 33401 Plumbing County 12,000 $225.00 $0.00 $225.00
6/8/2023 3339{Piumbing County 12,500 $245.,00 $0.00 $245.00
6/8/2023 3315 |Plumbing County 2,000 $60.00 £0.00 $60.00
6/8/2023 3284 Electrical County 6,251 $180.00 $0.00 $180.00
6/8/2023 3258|Electrical Hertford 171,248 $£255.00 $0.00 $255,00
6/9/2023 3344 {Mechanical County 3,500 $175.00 0,00 $175.00
6/12/2023 3364|Mechanical County 15,000 $130.00 $0.00 $130.00
8/12/2023 3363 [Plumbing County 12,000 $240.00 +0.00 $240.00
6/12/2023 3364 [Mechanlcal Cotinty 15,000 $180.00 £0.00 $180.00
6/12/2023 3361iBuilding Winifall 4,000 $75.00 $0.00 $£75,00
6/12/2023 3360[Flumbing County 2,500 $60.00 $0.00 £60,00
6/12/2023 23591 Plumbing Counly 3,500 $55.00 %0.00 £55.00

Page: Lof2



2

Total Records; 58

Page: 2 of 2

LFR-3 rage
6(12/2023 3358| Plumbing Caunty 5,200 $55,00 $0.00 $55.00
B/12/2023 3357{Plumbing County 3,000 455.00 $0.00 $55,00
6/12/2023 3356{Buliding County 2,200 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
6/12/2023 3355 Electrical County 750 $0.00
6/12/2023 3354|Mechanical  [County 5,700 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/12/2023 3353)Bullding County 30 $0.00
6/12/2023 3352{Plumbing County 10,000 $200.00 $0.00 $200.00
6/12/2023 3351 iMechanical County 10,758 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/12/2023 3350(Plumbing County 1,500 $50.00 £0.00 $50.00
6/12/2023 3349|Bullding County 500 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/12/2023 3348iMechanical Winfall 10,800 $75,00 $0.00 $75.00
6/12/2023 3347\ Electrical County 2,000 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
6/12/2023 3346 Building County 229,000 $185.00 $0.00 $185,00
6/12/2023 3317 |Electrical County 3,000 $120.00 $0.00 $126.00
6/13/2023 3367 Electrical County 800 $50.00 £0.00 $50.00
6/13/2023 3366|Buliding County 15,000 $580.00 40.00 $580.00
611372023 33658 | Electrical County 11,000 $365.00 50.00 $365.00
6/14/2023 3370iMechanical County 0 £50.00 $0.00 $50.00
6/14/2023 3369|Building County 30,000 $588.00 40,00 £588,00
5/14/2023 3368 | Bullding Winfall 489,805 $0.00
B/15/2023 3375 Buiiding County 60,000 $100.00 $0.00 $100,00
6/15/2023 3374|Plumbing County &, 750 $180.00 $0.00 . $180.00
6/15/2023 33731Elactrical Caunty 300 $80.00 $0.00 $80.00
6/15/2023 33721 Building County 27,000 £150.00 50,00 $150.04
G/15/2023 337 1|Electrical Hertford &4000 $80,00 £0.00 £80.00
6/16/2023 33781 Building County 60,000 £216.00 $0.00 $216.00
H/16/2023 3377 | Electrical County 16,000 $433.00 $0.00 £233.00
B/16/2023 3376|Electrical County 10,000 $394.00 £0.00 £394.00
6/19/2023 3381 Building Caunty 20,000 £300.00 $0.00 $300.00
6/19/2023 3380 Building Counby 3,000 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00
6/20/2023 3387\ Mechanical Hertford 4,996 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
b/20/2023 33861 Plumbing County 1,500 $50.00 £0.00 £50.00
6/20/2023 3385|Building County 209,600 $1,050.00 $0.00 $1,050.00
6/20/2023 3384 Electrical County 20,000 $667.00 $0.00 $667,00
6/20/2023 3383 Electrical County 8,000 $266,00 $0.00 $266.00
6/20/2023 33821 Bullding County 90,320 $150.00 $0.00 £150.00
§/21/2023 3389|Mechanical  |County 5,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/21/2023 3388|Bullding County 3,500 $125.00 $0.00 $125.00
6/22/2023 3390; Plumbing County 13,000 $200.00 50,00 £200.00
6/22/2023 3391 |Electrical 2,000 $0.00
6/22/2023 3392 Bullding 120,000 $0.00
62272023 3393 Plumbing 2,000 $0.00
6/22/2023 3384|Mechanical 4,000 $0.,00
B/23/2023 3397/ Building County 95,000 $553.00 $0.00 $553.00
6/23/2023 3396 Electrical County 5,000 $105.00 $0.00 105,00
6/23/2023 3395 | Electrical Calinty 3,500 £210.00 $0.00 $210.00
6/26/2023 3378 Mechanical Counby 8,150 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
6/26/2023 3398|Electrical 5,000 o $0.00]
B B R R S T

6/26/2023



HOPE RD

LHMK-4

scheduled for
deino

6/28/2023

133

896 PENDER
RD

abandoned
home

abandoned
home

Inspection

Home is
scheduled for
demo

6/22/2023

60

142
SPINDRIFT
LN

AMH

AMH

Inspection

Met with new
owner of
property.
They intend
to renovate
the mohile
home and
clean up the
property and
have already
begun to
clean up the
vard

6/19/2023

Total Records: 4

Page: 1 of 4

138

109
REDWQOD

solid waste

solid waste

Inspection

Property has
remained free
from trash in
yard. Possible
that the prior
tenants have

moved out

6/29 /2023

rage

1



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



